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SECOND REPORT OF THE COMMITTEE OF PRIVILEGES
(THIRTEENTH LOK SABHA)
I. Introduction and Procedure

I, the Chairman of the Committee of Privileges, having been authorised
by the Committee to submit the Report of their behalf, present this their
Second Report to the Speaker on the question of privilege given notice of
by Shri Sis Ram Ola, MP against the District Collector, Jhunjhunu,
Rajasthan for having allegedly ordered search of his room in Hotel
‘Shekhawati’ Thunjhunu on 21 November, 1998 with a view to maligning
his reputation.

2. The Committee held 9 sittings. The relevant minutes of these sittings
form part of the Report and are appended thereto.

3. At their first sitting held on 26 June, 2000, the Committee considered
the matter. The Committee decided that Shri Sis Ram Ola, MP be
requested to appear before them on 27 July, 2000 for giving oral evidence.
The Committee also decided that Deputy Superintendent of Police,
Jhunjhunu, Sub-Divisional Magistrate, Jhunjhunu and Tehsildar,
Jhunjhunu, who conducted the raid at the hotel room of Shri Sis Ram Ola,
MP on 21 November, 1998 be asked to appear before them on
4 September, 2000 for oral evidence.

The Committee also decided that after examination of above officials,
the then District Collector, Jhunjhunu, the Manager/Proprietor of Hotel
Shekhawati, Jhunjhunu, the Divisional Commissioner, Jaipur and the Chief
Secretary, Government of Rajasthan be asked to appear before them for
oral evidence on dates to be fixed by the Committee iater.

4. At their second sitting held on 27 July, 2000, the Committee examined
on oath Shri Sis Ram Ola, MP. During his evidence Shri Sis Ram Ola, MP
handed over copies of various news items regarding the incident, a copy of
affidavit filed by Shri Vishwambar Lal Sharma, Manager of the Hotel and
a copy of the circular of State Government of Rajasthan regarding
restriction on use of Government accommodation during elections.

5. At their third sitting heid on 4 September, 2000, the Committee
examined on oath Sarvashri Tikam Chand Bohra, the then SDM,
Jhunjhunu, Rajinder Kumar, the then DSP, Jhunjhunu and Paras Chand
Jain the then Tehsildar, JThunjhunu.
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The Committee also decided that the Divisional Commissioner, Jaipur,
who submitted his report in the above matter and the Manager, Hotel
Shekhawati Heritage, Thunjhunu be asked to appear before them for oral
evidence on 28 September, 2000. The Committee further decided that after
examination of above persons, the District Collector, Jhunjhunu and the
Chief Secretary, Government of Rajasthan, be asked to appear before the
Committee for oral evidence on dates to be fixed by the Committee later.

The Committee -also directed that certified copies of the following
documents be procured from the Government of Rajasthan:—

(i) FIRs lodged by Shri Sis Ram Ola, MP, Shri Misrimal Jain, an
acquaintance of the member and occupant of room no. 14 of Hotel
Shekhawati Heritage, and Shri T.C. Bohra, the then SDM,
Jhunjhunu regarding the incident;

(ii) Statements of witnesses recorded by the Investigating Officer in

connection with the cases registered by the police on the basis of
above FIRs;

(iit) Statements of officers and other witnesses recorded by the
Divisional Commissioner, Jaipur who conducted an enquiry into the
matter and on the basis of which he submitted a report dated
24.2.2000 in this regard, to the Chief Secretary, Government of
Rajasthan. )

6. At their fourth sitting held on 28 September, 2000, the Committee
examined on oath Shri Vishwamber Lal Sharma, Manager, Hotel
Shekhawati Heritage, Jhunjhunu and Shri Dharm Singh Sagar, Divisional
Commissioner, Jaipur. The Committee expressed their unhappiness over
the fact that even after a lapse of two years, no concrete action had been
taken on the cases pertaining to FIRs lodged by Shri Sis Ram Ola, MP and
Shri Misrimal Jain, acquaintance of the Hon'ble Member, regarding the
incident in Hotel Shekhawati Hcritagc on 21 November, 1993.

The Committee also directed Shri Dharm Singh Sagar to convey their
displeasure over this delay to the concerned authorities of the State
Government and to expedite requisite action in the said cases.

7. At their fifth sitting held on 2 November, 2000, the Committee
examined on cath Shri Inderjit Khanna, Chief Secrctary, Government of
Rajasthan. The Committee directed Shri Inderjit Khanna to furnish the
details of the phone calls received by Dr. Manjit Singh, the then District
Collector, Jhunjhunu on 21 November, 1998 between 8 p.m. to 9.30 p.m.
and also asked him to expedite the investigation of the case.

8. At their sixth sitting held on 8 January, 2001, the Committee
examined on oath Dr. Manjit Singh, the then District Collector,
Jhunjhunu.

9. At their seventh sitting held on 24 January 2001, the Committee
deliberated on the matter,
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10. At their eighth sitting held on 9th February, 2001, the Committee
further considered the matter.

11. At their ninth sitting held on 8th March, 2001, the Committee
considered their draft second Report and adopted it.

II. Facts of the case

12. On 8 December, 1998 (Twelfth Lok Sabha) a notice” of question of
privilege was given by Shri Sis Ram Ola, MP against the District Collector,
Jhunjhunu (Rajasthan) for having allegedly ordered a search of his room in
Hotel Shekhawati Heritage, Jhunjhunu with a view to maligning his
reputation.

13. Shri Sis Ram Ola stated in his notice that on 21 Neovember, 1998 he
visited Jhunjhunu in connection with election campaign of his party
candidates inciuding his son Siri Brijendra Singh Ola, who was contesting
the election for Jhunjhunu Assembly constituency. During his visit he
stayed, in Room No. 10 of Hotel ‘Shekhawati’, Jhunjhunu.

14. The Hon’ble Member further stated that while he was away on
election campaign that day, a police team consisting of Deputy
Superintendent of Police and Sub-Divisional Magistrate, Jhunjhunu along
with other Revenue Officers conducted a search of his room. On his return
when the Hon'ble Member enquired as to what was going on, the Deputy
Superintendent of Police informed that on intimation received by police
that certain objectionable & incriminatory items were kept in the room, a
police search was conducted. He, thereupon, disclosed his identity and
demanded an explanation from the police authorities as to why the search
was conducted in his absence and without any prior intimation to him. The
Hon'’ble Member also demanded production of a search warrant. The
Hon'ble Member was, thereupon, informed curtly that the search was
conducted on oral orders of Collector, Jhunjhunu. When the Hon'bie
Member was further informed that the police team found Rs. 4 lakhs in
the room, he demanded a receipt for the same. The police officers,
thereupon, denied having found anything and expressed their regrets in a
perfunctory manner.

15. Shri Sis Ram Ola mainly made the following two allegations in his
notice of guestion of privilege:
(i) The search in his room at Hotel Shekhawati was conducted by the
said police team in his absenice.

(ii) The above search was orchestrated by the District Collector with a
view to maligning his reputation at a time when campaigning for
Assembly election was on.

16. The Hon'ble Member while contending that this had amounted to a

* See Appendix-I.
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breach' of his privilege/rights, sought requisite punitive action against
Dr. Manjit Singh, the then District Collector, Jhunjhunu.

17. On 14 December, 1998, a copy of notice given by Shri Sis Ram
Ola was forwarded to the Ministry of Personnel, Public Grievances and

Pensions for furnishing a factual note in the matter for consideration of
the Hon'ble Speaker.

18. A factual’ note in the matter from the Government of Rajasthan
forwarded by the Ministry of Personnel, Public Grievances & Pensions
(Department of Personnel & Training), was received on 10 February
1999. In their factual note the Government of Rajasthan, inter-alia
stated that on 21 November, 1998 a person informed on phone the
District Collector, Jhunjhunu that some persons had come from Delhi
with 40-50 lakh Tupees and were staying at Hotel Shekhawati and they
proposed to spend this money in elections in an illegal manner., To
ensure that illegal ‘money was not used in the elections, the District
Collector asked the Returning Officer, Jhunjhunu to enquire into the
matter. The Returning Officer (who also happened to be SDM,
Jhunjhunu) along with DSP, Jhunjhunu and Tehsiidar, Jhunjhunu
reached the Hotel and searched some rooms of the Hotel in, the
presence of the owner of the Hotel. During the search, Shri T.C.
Bohra, Returning Officer came to know that Shri Sis Ram Ola, MP was
also staying there, which they did not know earlier. After that they did
not make any search there. It had been further stated that the sole
purpose of the search was only to ensure free and fair elections and not
because of any malice towards the Hon'ble Member.

It was also stated that the matter was also being looked into by the
Divisional Commissioner, Jaipur in view of the written complaint made
by the Hon’ble Member.

19. After considering the factnal note received from the Government
of Rajasthan, the notice of question of privilege was disallowed by the
Speaker (Twelfth Lok Sabha). The Hon’ble Member was informed
about disallowance of his notice of a question of privilege and was given
a copy of the factual note. Thereafter, the Hon'ble Member gave
another notice”” of question of privilege dated 24 February, 1999, which
was identical to his earlier notice. This notice toc was disallowed by the
Hon’ble Speaker in view of the above position.

20. D’uring the Thirteenth Lok Sabha, Shri Sis Ram Ola, again gave
notice’ ~ of question of a privilege dated 9 December, 1999 in the
matter wherein while reiterating his earlier submissions, the member
sought to revive the matter on the following grounds:

* See Appendix II.
** See Appendix III.
**+ See Appendix IV.
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The factual report of the Rajasthan Government did not reflect the
true picture.

State Government of Rajasthan was attempting to protect the
erring officials. The lock of Member’s room was broken and the
room was searched.

(iii) He had always been held in high esteem in public life. But the

non punishment of erring officials had made him an object of
ridicule.

The Hon’ble Member while stating that this matter needed to be probed
into, requested that the matter may be referred to the Committee of
Privileges.

21. Subsequently, on 16 December, 1999 the Hon’ble Member furnished
a copy of an affidavit’ given by Shri Vishwamber Lal Sharma, Manager of
Hotel ‘Shekhawati’.

The main points made by Shri Sharma in his affidavit were as follows:—

)

(ii)

“At the time of elections of State Assembly of Rajasthan in
November, 1998 Shri Sis Ram Ola, MP stayed at Shekhawati
Hotel in room No. 10:

On 21.11.1998 at about 11.15 PM, Shri T.C. Bohra, SDM, along
with a contingent of police force came to the Hotel and checked
the Hotel Register. Thereupon, they asked for the keys of the
room No. 10 being occupied by the Hon’ble Member. When the
Manager declined to hand over the same, since the Hon’ble
Member was not present at that time, they threatened him with
dire consequences. '

(iii) Thereafter, SDM stated that he had orders of Dr. Manjit Singh,

(iv)

2. It

Collector, Jhunjhunu to search the room of the Hon’ble Member.
The lock of Member’s rcom was broken and the room was
searched. During the search, Hotel Manager and other staff
members were not allowed inside.

Apart from Hon'ble Member’s room, the police team searched
only one other room viz. room No. 14, occupied by an
acquintance of the Hon’ble Member.”

was decided to take up the matter for reconsideration in view of

the fact that the Hon'ble Member had adduced further documentary
evidence controverting the position taken by the State Government of
Rajasthan in their factual report furnished earlier.

23. On 20 December, 1999 copies of—(a) Hon'ble Member’s further
notice of question of privilege dated 9 December, 1999; and (b) affidavit

* See Appendix V.
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by the Manager, Hotel ‘Shekhawati,” were forwarded to the Ministry of
Personnel, Public Grievances and Pensions. It was requested that a factual
report on—(a) the allegations made by the Hon’ble Member in his further
notice of question of privilege; (b) the present status of inquiry being
conducted by the Divisional Commissioner, Jhunjhunu in the matter; and
(c) the progress made in the investigation case FIR No. 339/99 lodged at
Police Station, Jhunjhunu on a complaint lodged by the Hon’ble Member
might be obtained from the Government of Rajasthan and furnished to
Lok Sabha Secretariat.

24. The factual report in the matter from the State Government of
Rajasthan along with report of the Divisional Commissioner, Jaipur,
orwarded by ihe Ministry of Personnel, Public Grievances and Pensions

____________ P, MY

Department of Personnel & Training) was received on 21 March, 2000,

o

25. The State Government of Rajasthan in their factual report stated
inter alia as follows:—

(i) “Shri Sis Ram Ola, Member of Parliament {Lok Sabha) has in his
letter dated 9.12.99 addressed to Hon’ble Speaker, Lok Sabha
stated that the report of the State Government mentions that no
such incident happened. In the report of the State Government
dated 12.1.99, it is mentioned that Sub-divisional Magistrate and
Dy. Superintendent of Police had gone to Hotel Shekhawati
Heritage to enquire when information was received that some
people from Delhi have reached here with 40-50 lakh Rupees with
a view to influencing the election in Jhunjhunu. Hence, it is clear
that State Government has not denied the happening of this
incident. In fact, the State Government has also ordered an
enquiry into the incident by Divisional Commissioner, Jaipur
Dyivision. Raiacthan, The Divisicnal Commicninnnr has Submitted

Division, Rajasthan. mmizsioner has Submitte
his inquiry report on 25.2.2000, a copy of which is enclosed. it is
mentioned in the report that search was conducted at Hotel Shiv
Shekhawati on the night of 21.11.1998 by Shri T.C. Bohra the then
Returning Officer (SDM), Jhunjhunu with the intention of tracing
out black money which was apprehended to be used in the ensuing
“_};r;hn Cabha n‘lncr:nrll”

el
pRa s Sl Cr g e T

(ii) There was no mala fide intention on the part of the then Collector
to instruct the SDO verbally to conduct this raid. Rather the said
action was bona fide to ensure fair & free election in Jhunjhunu
district and search operation was organised to ensure compliance
of model code of conduct as desired under the Representation of
People’s Act.
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(iii) “It may be worth mentioning that Shri Sis Ram Ola had also
made a complaint to Election Commission of India...The
Complaint was dealt with in the Election Commission and the
outcome may be ascertained from the Commission.”

The Divisional Commissioner of Jaipur had mainly reiterated the same
position in his report submitted to the Chief Secretary, Government of
Rajasthan.

26. Election Commission of India were subsequently requested to
intimate the outcome of the inquiry conducted by the Election Commission
on the complaint made by the Hon’ble Member in the above matter or the
present status of the inquiry, if it hadn’t already been completed.

The Election Commission of India vide their communication™ dated 25
April, 2000 stated that the Commission had not conducted any separate
enquiry into the matter in view of the fact that the question of jurisdiction
of the commission in such matters was pending decision the Supreme

Court of India.

« 27. On reconsideration of the matter, on $th May, 2000, the Speaker, in

exercise of his powers under rule 227 of the Rules of Procedure and
Conduct of Business in Lok Sabha, referred the matter to the Committee
of Privileges for examination, investigation and report.

IIl. EVIDENCE
EVIDENCE OF SHRI SIS RAM OLA, MP

28. As regards the incident of search of his roem in Hotel Shekhawati
"~ on 21 November, 1998, the Hon’ble Member stated:—

“The elections to the Rajasthan Legislative Assembly were scheduled
to be held from 25 November and this incident happened on 21
November, 1998. My son was one of the candidates in that election. I
asked the Collector as to why the search was being carried in my room
without my consent. A bomb or weapon or any objectionable item
could have been placed in the room. He told that he had the powers
to open the room. I replied that while I did not challenge his right,
however, had the room been opened in my presence, I would have
been satisfied.”

* See Appendix VI
See Appendix VII.
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29. On the point whether the raid team recovered anything from his
room, Shri Ola stated:

“Despite thorough checking of my room, not even a single rupee was
found. Only a khadi dhoti and Kurta were found."

30. On the point of implications of this laid, the hon’ble Member
, stated:—

“This incident badly shattered my image...some people said that
something might have been found, otherwise, why search of such
influential person would have been carried out, My son lost election

i by only 400 votes, I did not mind that even, but my image was badly
affected.”

As regards alleged mala fide intentions of the then District Collector,
Jhunjhunu towards him, the Hon'ble Member stated:—

“1 was also contesting the election for Lok Sabha in 1998 as an
independent candidate and I was Minister of Water Resources in the
Government of India. I had organised a programme for the then
Prime Minister Devegowda Ji, Shri Paswanji, C.M. Ebrahim and
Harikishan Singh Surjeet ji. At that time also, the Collector got it
published in the newspapers that Jhunjhunu visit of Devegowda ji had
been cancelled. This was cancelled only because the Collector had
stated that if that visit took place, he would add an amount of Rs. 10
lakh in the election expenditure for my constituency. Therefore, T had
to cancel their visit which affected my image... Thereafter, I halted
the election campaign which further affected my image. This incident
took place in 1998. The Collector was bent upon tarnishing my image.
Not only that... I was driven out of the Circuit House by Collector of
Jhunjhunu at 11.15 p.m. on 17 January while notification for assembly
election was issued on 21.1.1998.”

32. As regaxds seizure of money from the room of Shri Mishri Mal Jain,
Shri Ola stated that:

“One friend of mine came from Mumbai to meet me. His name is
Mishri Mal Jain, He was staying in room No. 14. [ was in room No.
10 and my son was in room No, 9. My friend’s room was searched
and his money Rs. 1,55,0004 (one lakh fifty thousand rupces) was
seized and no receipt for it was given. When the process of seizure of
money was going on, many persons present in this hotel opposed this
action. At that time, the police personnel toid that they would give
the receipt later on. But Sir, so far no receipt has been given
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and the money has been swallowed by the police.....Sir, neither it has
been deposited with the Court nor any receipt has been given.”

33. When asked who all were present when the money was taken, the
Hon'ble Member stated as follows:-

“Twenty people were there while they took the money and many
more people were also there.....One of them is Vidyadhar Chahar,

who is Congress worker, another is Sajjan Singh and the owner of the
Hotel.”

34. When asked whether he lodged any complaint regarding this
incident, the Hon’ble Member stated as follows:—

“I lodged an F.I.LR. on the same day. But the State Government did
not allow filing of case against them. When I made many complaints
only then they allowed a case to be filed against them with great
difficulty, otherwise, simply F.I.R. was there and no action was taken
on it. They took only three-four statements in one and a half or two
years. They have been prolonging the matter. How can we make a
private complaint to the court, till any decision is taken? The
investigation is going on. The Government of Rajasthan have not
allowed to prosecute them for one year and did not take action on
that F.LLR.”

EVIDENCE OF SHRI TIKAM CHAND BOHRA, THE THEN SDM,
JHUNJHUNU

35. As regards order issued to him to Conduct searchfaid in Hotel
Shekhawati, Shri Tikam Chand Bohra, the then Sub-Divisional Magistrate,
Jhunjhunu stated as follows:-

“On 21 November, 1998 at 9.30 or 10.00 in the night, Dr. Manjit Singh,
the then District Collector, Jhunjhunu informed me on telephone that
some persons from Delhi having 40-50 lakh rupees with them, are staying
in Shekhawati Hotel and are distributing the money in an illegal manner in
the elections which is violation of model code of conduct and ordered me
to go there with DSP, inquire into the matter and report to him.”

36. As regards their raid at Hotel Shekhawati, Shri Bohra stated that:—

“On reaching Hotel Shekhawati Heritage, we apprised the owner and
manager of the Hotel the purpose of our visit and requested him to
cooperate with us in verifying the truth and allow us search the
rooms. The manager of the hotel got the rooms inspected in his
presence. When we were inspecting the rooms, we met one
Shri Misrimal Jain, an occupant of room No. 14. When Shri Jain
asked wus the purpose of our search, we told him. He however,
refused to get his room searched. When we were about to proceed to
search remaining rooms, then Shri Sis Ram Ola, MP along with his
supporters, reached there. He demanded to know what were we
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« :doing. I told him that on the orders of the District Collector, we have
come here for inquiry. He objected to it and told us that you can’t
search our rooms. At his objection, we stopped our search. We
neither entered nor searched any room”.

37. On being asked whether Shri Ola’s room was searched, Shri Bohra
stated that “we, neither opened his room nor entered in his room”.
Shrl ‘Bohra also denied having searched the room of Shri Misrimal Jain.

38 thn asked what exactly were the orders given by the Collector to
him. Shri Bohra stated that his specific orders to him were “In Thunjhunu
town at Hotel Shekhawati, some persons from Delhi are staying and are
_ carrying 40-50 lakh rupees with them which are being distributed in the
Assembly elections illegally and you go there with DSP and inquire into it
and report to me immediately.”

139, On being asked whether he prepared any search memo before the
search was conducted, Shri Bohra replied in negative.

40.- Shri Bohra added “we only conducted inquiry and did not conduct
any search cperation”.

EVIDENCE OF SHRI RAJINDER KUMAR, THE THEN DEPUTY
SUPERINTENDENT OF POLICE JHUNJHUNU

41. Shri Rajinder Kumar, the then Deputy Superintendent of Police,
Jhunjhunu on being asked whether he along with SDM and Tehsildar
entered the room of Shri Sis Ram Ola or Shri Misrimal Jain, replied in
negative. He also denied the allegation of their breaking into Shn Ola’s
room and seizing 4 lakh rupees from there.

42, When confronted with the findings of the Divisional Commissioner,
Jaipur in his report dated 24 February, 2000 that a search was conducted in

Hotel Shekhawati Heritage, Shri Rajinder Kumar said that there was a

general checking of the Hoteltooms and there was no question of search
as they did not have any specific information.

43. To a specific query as to whether he knew that Shri Sis Ram Ola was
staying in that Hotel, Shri Rajinder Kumar said that only after talking to
Shri Misrimal Jain they came to know about it. Otherwise, they had no
prior knowledge of this.

EVI_I.}'ENCE OF SHRI PARAS CHAND JAIN, THE THEN
TEHSILDAR, JHUNJHUNU ;

44. When Shri Paras Chand Jain was asked how many rooms of the
Hotel, they searched from inside, he said:—

“We all were standing outside the rooms and the search was
cconducted by the employees of the hotel.”

45. On being further asked whether they got the chance to open the
room of Shri Ola, Shri Jain said, they could not open his room as it was
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locked and the Manager did not give them keys and, in the meanwhile,
member had reached there.

EVIDENCE OF SHRI VISHWAMBER LAL SHARMA, MANAGER,
HOTEL SHEKHAWATI HERITAGE, JHUNJHUNU

46. When asked whether the officer of the raid team straightway
demanded from him the key of Shri Sis Ram Ola’s room, Shri Vishwamber
Lal Sharma, Manager of Hotel Shekhawati Heritage, stated as follows:—

“They checked the register to verify the room of Sis Ramji. They
asked me to get that room checked. When I said that he was not
available there, then they asked for the key of that room. I replied
that I was not having that, then they asked for the duplicate key. 1
said it has been lost.”

47, When asked whether the SDM, Jhunjhunu and other officers of raid
team broke into the Hon’ble Member's hotel room, Shri Sharma replied in
affirmative.

48. To a pointed query, as to what did the raid team recover from the
Hon’ble Member’s hotel room, Shri Sharma replied “they returned empty
handed from there but due to the raid, he and our hotel were defamed.”

49. As regards search of the room of Shri Misrimal Jain and seizure of
money from there, Shri Sharma stated as follows:

“The D.C. and the SDM along with seven personnel entered the
room and checked a suitcase in which they found about 50-55
thousand rupees. When the raid team asked Shri Jain to account for
the same, he replied that he had come from Mumbai and had
withdrawn this amount from the Bank. Thereafter, he asked me as to
what was happening and why the police personnel, were taking the
money away. He asked for the receipt.”

50. To a specific query, whether he saw officers of raid team enter room
No. 14, of Hotel Shekhawati Heritage, occupied by Misrimal Jain and
bring money from there, Shri Sharma replied in affirmative.

51. To a specitic query, whether the raid team had any search warrant,
Shri Sharma replied in negative.

52. When asked the reason for his filing the affidavit regarding the
incident after lapse of one year, Shri Sharma replied that he did nct do so
at the time of incident out of fear of retribution from the police authorities
and District Administration.

53. It was pointed out to Shri Sharma that while in his affidavit he
submitted that the raid team found an amount of rupees one lakh fifty
thousand from the room of Shri Misrimal Jain, in his oral evidence before
the Committee, he indicated the amount to be rupees fifty five thousand.
When asked which figure was correct, Shri Sharma replied that the figure
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of tupees one lakh fifty thousand as stated in his affidavit was the correct
figure.

EVIDENCE OF SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR, DIVISIONAL
COMMISSIONER, JAIPUR, GOVERNMENT OF RAJASTHAN

54. At the outset Shri Dharm Singh Sagar, Divisional Commissioner,
Jaipur stated that he had taken over as Divisional Commissioner of Jaipur
Division on 8 July, 1999 and had prepared his inquiry report based on the
papers on record.

- 55. As regards the animosity between Shri Sis Ram Ola, MP and the
then District Collector, Jhunjhunu, Shri Sagar stated:

“Shri Sis Ram Ola had mentioned about the personal animosity with
‘the District Magistrate. That is in the FIR. Likewise, in his (the then
Collector, Jhunjhunu) communication dated 29 December, 1998
addressed to the Special Secretary, Home Department, Government
of Rajasthan, he had alleged that, many a time, the member
threatened to get him killed.”

56. To a query, whether he personally went to the spot and spoke to the
Hotel staff, Shri Sagar replied in negative.

57. When asked by the Committee that when he prepared his enquiry
report dated 24 February, 2000, based upon documents cn record, which
clearly established animosity between the then Collector, Jhunjhunu and
Shri 8is Ram Ola, why didn’t he bring out his fact in his report, Shri Sagar
replied “I have written this report after cne year and two months of the
incident, I thought that the bad blood betwcen the two might have cooled
down. I thought why should I make reference to it again.....that might be
a lapse on my part...... Sir, I did not record it deliberately. I thought in the
best of my judgement that it will not serve any purpose, for the purpose of
sending the report.”

58. To a specific query, whether a search was conducted in the Hon’ble
Member’s room, Shri Sagar replied in affirmative.

59. When asked, whether the Hon'ble Member’s room was opened or
not, Shri Sagar while replying in affirmative, stated that:—

“I came to know about this from the parcha mauka of the search in
whichi it is mentioned that they had gone in the hotel or in the room
with the permission of the owner of the hotel/Reception Officer.
That is the basis of my information.”

60. When asked, why did he submit a final report in the matter when he
himself conceded in his report that investigation by police was on, Shri
Sagar stated as follows:—

“I have sent this report to the Chief Secretary of the State supgesting
to him that the investigations were pending with the concerned police
station on three cases and we were waiting for the investigations. The
investigation would result either in a final report or challan of the
accused concerned if a case is made out”.

/

When asked to explain the reason for the delay in the investigation
process by the police, Shri Sagar admitted “there is definitely a lapse on
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the part of the investigating authoritics. As supervisory officers, we have
been asking them and reminding them to expedite the cases. There is no, I
should say, excuse for that and I will accept it.”

61. To a query as to what Shri Sagar did between 8 July, 1999, the date
he took over as Divisional Commissioner, Jaipur and 24 February, 2000,
date of submission of his inquiry report to Chief Secretary, he replied “
took statement of Shri Manjit Singh and called for a report from the S.P.
from 16 November, 1999 strike among employees of State Government
started whith continued up to March, 2

62. To a pointed query, whether he felt that it was appropriate for the
District Collector to have acted in such a manner on a mere anonymous
telephone call, Shri Sagar admitted:—

“I will confess before this Committee that had I been the Divisional
Commissioner at that time, perhaps, I would not have allowed things
to go on like that. I personally feel that Mr. Manjit Singh should
have informed Shri Sis Ram Ola and should have taken him into
confidence because it is like somebody informing somebody else that
in such and such candidate’s case, something has come, It might not
have come; even then, it would have spoilt his reputation and his
chances would have bean less. Perhaps, I would not have allowed it

like that.......... I can simply say that it was a premature, novice and
childish act.”

"EVIDENCE OF SHRI INDERJIT KHANNA, CHIEF SECRETARY,
GOVERNMENT OF RAJASTHAN

63. During his evidence before the Committee, Shri Inderjit Khanna,
Chief Secretary, Government of Rajasthan, at the outset, stated as follows:

“I joined as Chief Secretary in Rajasthan on the 1st January, 2001.
The event relates to the 21st of November, 1998. Therefore, the
evidence that I would be presenting here before you is naturally
based on the records that T have been able to access up tc now
because at the time of the event I was not there in the State.”

64, To a query as to why it took so long for submission of the enquiry

report regarding the incident to the Speaker, Shri Khanna stated as
follows:

“The notice, as | find, was received in Rajasthan, through the
Department of Personnel, in the Government of India on the
22nd December, 1998, asking for a report on the notice of breach of
privilege. A report was sought from the then Collector and a reply
was given by the State Government on the 12th January, 1999.....It is
with the Department of Personnel, from whom we received the
notice of breach of privilege. We received the notice on
22nd December, 1998 and after getting a report from the District
Collector, the State Government sent a reply to the Department of
Personnel in the Government of India on 12th January,
1999.... Thereafter, If I may submit, the Ministry of Personnel again
wrote to the State Government on the 23rd December, 1999, which
was received on 6th January, 2000. It was dated 23rd December,
1999. Unfortunately, the enclosure of the hon. Member’s letter was
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not:received....We then wrote for the enclosure, which we received.
We wrote on 5th of the February, 2000, requesting for a copy of
hon. Member’s letter, which was probably inadvertently left out. In
the meantime, the Divisional Commissioner’s report had also come.
We had furnished out reply on the 29th of February 2000 to the
Department of Personnel. I think, this is as far as our
correspondence with the Government of India is concerned, that is
where the matter is at present.”

65. To a query as to what action the earlier Divisional Commissioner
took in the matter, Shri Khanna replied:
“Barring the recording of the evidence of two officers, namely, the
SDM and the DSP by the Divisional Commissioner, I would say
that the then Divisional Commissioner was not able to do anything
more.”

66. As regards actual contribution of the present Divisional
Commissioner with regard to his inquiry report dated 24 February, 2000.
Shri Khanna stated as follows:

: “He did record one more statement of the then collector. The new
Divisional Commissioner who appeared before this Committee did
record one more statement of Dr. Manjit Singh in late August. Of
course, that should not have taken him much time. But he was also
not the Divisional Commissioner when the incident took place,
otherwise, he would have placed all the records.”

67. When it was pointed out by the Committee that is was incumbent
upon the State Government to enquire into allegations levelled by the
Hon'ble Member and made a report, Shri Khanna stated as follows:

“As I mentioned earlier, I do not have any first hand knowledge of
the incident. It is based on records. The Collector did receive a
telephonic information on the 21st November, 1998 which he said
was anonymous, saying that money has come in and according to
the Collector, it was Shiv Shekhawati Hotel. He tried to contact the
officers. Since he could not contact them, he contacted the SDM
and passed on the message and asked them io inquire imio the
matter. The SDM along with Dy. SP., Tehsildar and two of the
Assistant Collectors who were under training went to Shiv
Shekhawati Hotel. They made the enquiry but did not find
anything. Incidentally, there are two hotels which share this name
Shekhawati, one is Shiv Shekhawati and the other is Shekhawati
Heriiage. The SDM did not get it confirmed from the Collecior
whether they should proceed to the other hotel.”

68. To a pointed query whether action can be taken against a person

for merely possessing money, Shri Khanna replied:i—

“Sir, T am not aware of any provision which aliows a person to seize
that money”.
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69. To a question whether anything came on record to indicate that Shri
Ola’s agents were distributing money? Shri Khanna replied in negative.

70. When asked to explain the reasons for delay in conducting the
investigation on the FIRs lodged by Shri Sis Ram Ola, Misrimal Jain and
the then SDM, Shri Khanna replied, “I do not have any explanation to
offer.”

71. When asked to comment on the allegation made by the then District
Collector, Jhunjhunu in his letter dated 29 December, 1998 addressed to
Shri Tapeshwar, Special Secretary, Department of Home, Government of
Rajasthan, that he received threats to his life from Shri Sis Ram Ola,
Shri Khanna stated as follows:—

“To the best of my knowledge, prior to this event, there is nothing
on record to show that the Collector had formally brought any such
thing to the notice of the Government....I think the best person to
answer that would be the Collector himself. Otherwise, I would be
putting him in an awkward sitvation. He must stand for what he has
stated whether this would establish an element of animosity between
him and the hon’ble member. It is not correct on my part to react to
the letter.”

EVIDENCE OF DR, MANJIT SINGH, THE THEN DISTRICT
COLLECTOR, JHUNJHUNU

72. During his evidence before the Committee, Dr. Manjit Singh stated
as follows:—

“Assemly elections were going on in November, 1998 and around
9 or 9.30, 1 got a tip that some persons carrying 40-50 lakh rupees,
have come from Delhi and will distribute the money illegally in the
elections in Hotel Shekhawati. Now it was upto me whether to
inquire it or to leave it. My conscience told me that in the interest of
free and fair elections, I must inquire into it. First I tried to contact
the SP and ADM who also happened to be the District Election
Officer, Both of them were not available. Then I spoke to the
Returning Officer and asked him to conduct an ingquiry in the matter.
There was no news for 3 hours. After 3 hours when Shri Ola phoned
me and apprised me of all that had happened in the Hotel. As
member was furious, I along with SP reached the hotel, met he
member and expressed our regrets for all that had happened and
accepted my mistake. I had no melafide intention.....My officers did
all this in over enthusiasm for which I own full responsibility. If
member feels that I exceeded my brief, [ feel sorry for the same and
tender my unconditional apology.”

73. Whén asked about the allegations of Shri Ola that he was prejudiced
against him for a long while before the incident and out of spite asked the
member to vacate the Circuit House at midnight 1 o’ clock on 17 January,
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1998 Dr. Manjit Singh stated that “Election model code of conduct had
come into force and we were repeatedly receiving directions from the
Election Commission, Government of India and Government of Rajasthan
saying that no candidate or politician can stay beyond three days in any
guesthouse™ and 'if there is any such case then conduct an inquiry.”
Dr. Manjit Singh further stated that “member also spoke to the Chief
Secretary who told the Hon'ble Member that these were the orders of
Election Commissioner which had to be complied with. This was not done
with any political motive,”

74. On being asked that assuming that even if he did not know that
Shri Ola was made to vacate at midnight, when the reports to that effect
appeared in the press, why did he not clarify the maiter to the press,
Dr. Manjit Singh stated that “that was my mistake. I feel sorry for not
clarifying the matter to the press.”

75. When asked te comment on the allegation made by him in his letter
dated 29 November, 1998 addressed to Special Secretary, Home
Department, Government of Rajasthan, that the member had held out the
threats of getting him killed, Dr. Manjit Singh submitted that the night on
which this incident happened, the member phoned him. Member was very
angry and he got scared. At fimes member used to get angry and that day
also he was very angry.

76. On being asked whether he was aware of the general instructions
given by every Government that anonymous petitions/calls should not be
taken too seriously. Dr, Manjit Singh stated that “I had no such
knowledge. Had I known this, I would not have done anything. I wanted
to do the work seriously and sincereiy.”

77. To a specific query as to what were the orders given by him to the
SDM, Dr. Singh stated that after receiving the call, he asked the
Returning Officer to_go there and conduct an inquiry. Apart from this, he
did not say anything,

78. 'When asked whether the District Administration clarified the
position in the Press, Dr. Singh initially said ‘no’ but later on stated that
on the day fellowing the day of the incident, some Reporters came to him
and he did clarify the position and clarification also appeared in the Press.

At the instance of the Committee, he prormsca to furnish coples thereof
to the Committee and accordingly, copies of two press clippings dated
24 November, 1998 were received from him on 29 January, 2001.

79. The first news-report, appearing in the Hindustan, quotes Dr. Manjit
Singh as having stated that the action of the SDM (of raiding and
searching the room of Shri Ola) was 1rnpreper It is also reported that
Dr. Manjit Singh demanded a high level inquiry into the incident. The

* See Appendix VIII
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same news-report, however, quotes the SDM as having stated that he was
a subordinate officer and had gone to the hotel for conducting a raid at the
instance of the Collector.

The news-report appearing in the other newspaper quotes Dr. Manjit
Singh as having stated that “he had ordered the raid in Hotel Shiv
Shekhawati to search the person who was reported to have come with
Rupees forty lakhs for distribution in the election.”

80. When asked to comment on the allegation of the Hon'ble Member
and the hotel manager that the lock of the member’s room was broken
Dr. Singh stated that he had no idea about that. He, however, apologised
for inconvenience caused to member.

81. Dr. Manjit Singh summed up his evidence by stating that “As a
District Collector, T fried to do my job very satisfactorily and I worked
very hard. I am very sorry and tender my unconditional and sincere
apology for what has happened. I am fully responsible for the behaviour of
my officers.”

IV. FINDINGS AND CONCLUSIONS

82. The Committee feel that the two basic questions involved in this case
are:—

(i) Whether a search was conducted in Shri Sis Ram Ola’s room in'
Hotel Shekhawati, Jhunjhunu in his absence on 21 November,
1998; and

(ii) If search was conducted, whether it was a bona fide action for
ensuring free and fair elections?

(i) Whether a search was conducted in Shri Sis Ram Ola’s room in Hotel
Shekhawati, Jhunjhunu in his absence on 21 November, 1998.

83. The Committee have critically examined the testimony of witnesses
on this point. The Committee note that Shri Ola and Shri Vishwamber Lal
Sharma, Manager, Hotel Shekhawati Heritage, Jhunjhunu have
categorically stated that the lock, of room No. i0 in Hotel Shekhawati,
Jhunjhunu, was broken in Shri Ola’s absence and a search was conducted
by a team of district officers led by the SDM, Jhunjhunu. Barring a minor
contradiction between Shri Sharma's evidence, tendered before the
Commitee, and the earlier affidavit sworn by him in 1999 as to the exact
amount of cash recovered from the room of Shri Misrimal Jain, there were
no inconsistencies Shri Ola’s and Shri Sharma’s evidence.

84. In stark contrast to the unshakable testimony of Shri Ola and
Shri Sharma, is the evidence, on this point, given by the officers of the
Rajasthan Goversment, which is replete with inconsistencies,
contradictions and evasive replies.
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85. Shri Dharm Singh Sagar, Divisional Commissioner, Jaipur,
Government of Rajasthan, in his inquiry report dated 24 February, 2000,
had categorically stated that a search of rooms in Hotel Shekhawati was

.. conducted. He also reiterated this fact when he appeared before the

Committee.

86. Shri Tikam Chand Bohra, the then Sub-Divisional Magistrate;
Jhunjhunu, on the other hand, stated that they neither opened the room of
iShri Ola nor entered it. He also stated that “we only conducted inquiry
;and did not conduct any search operation.” Shri Rajinder Kumar, the then
Deputy Superintendent of Police, Jhunjhunu, also denied having conducted
any search of rooms in Hotel Shekhawati.

Shri Paras Chand Jain, the then Tehsildar, Jhunjhunu, however, stated
that “we all were standing outside the rooms and the search was conducted
by the employees of the hotel.”

Dr. Manjit Singh, the then District Collector, Jhunjhunu, stated that he
had asked the Returning Officer (Shri Bohra) to conduct an inquiry in the
matter. He also stated, My officers did all this in over-enthusiasm...”

87. The Committee are at a loss to understand what really was meant by
the then Collector when he ordered the SDM “conduct an inquiry in the
matter”. Presuming for argument’s sake, that big money is brought by
somebody to influence the outcome of an clection, how would a prudeng
officer proceed to inquire into such a vague allegation? No officer could

possibly think of ascertaining a fact of this kind without searching the
room.

88. The statements of the SDM and the DSP that they neither entered
the room of Shri Ola nor made any search there, project them in a very
poor light, If they are to be believed, they carried out the order of
inquiring into the allegation of possession of money for the purpose of
illegal distribution in the election by simply going to the hotel and asking a
few questions. Their contention that the fact that they had not obtained
search warrents, indicates that they had no intention to conduct search, is
nothing but an afterthought

Their testimony is aiso belied by the statement of the Tehsildar and the
Collector. According to Tehsildar, a search was conducted which is
obviously what has been referred to by the Collector as “over-enthusiasm”
on the part of his officers.

89. The Commitiee are of the view that secure in the knowledge that
when the model of code of conduct was in force, they were empowered to
take any action, the SDM and the DSF went to the room of Shri Ola on
the basis of an anonymous telephone call received by the Collector. Since,
Shri Ola was not in the room at that time, they broke open his room and
conducted a search there. This sequence of events has, as a matter of fact,
been corroborated by the various newspaper reports about the incident,
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furnished to the Committee by Shri Ola and also by a news report
furnished by Dr. Manjit Singh at the Committee’s instance, which carries
his statement that the action of the SDM (of raiding and searching the
room of Shri Ola) was improper and for which he demanded a high level
inquiry.

However, since nothing was recovered from Shri Ola’s room, the SDM
and the DSP, as an afterthought, took the untenable plea of making
inquiries without entering any room and without making searches.

90. The Committee thus observe that both the news reports, relied upon
by Dr. Manjit Singh in his defence, far from supporting his case, further
weaken it. One of the news-reports quotes him as himself saying that he
had ordered a raid in Hotel Shiv Shekhawati which is contradictory to his
statement before the Committee that he did not order raid; he merely
asked the SDM to “look into the matter.” The other news report itself
contradicts his clarifications by carrying the version of the SDM that he
was ordered by the Collector to conduct a raid.

91. The Committee are not at all convinced by these sélf-excu]patory
statements and believe that Shri Ola’s room wss searched in his absence by
a team of officers lead by the SDM, Jhunjhunu,

(i) If a search was conducted, whether it was a bona fide action for
ensuring free and fair elections?

92. The Collector, Jhunjhunu, in his communication’ dated
29 December, 1998, addressed to Special Secretary, Home Department,
Government of Rajasthan stated that Shri Ola had held out threats of
getting him killed. Shri Ola on the other hand, stated before the
Committee that the Collector, Jhunjhunu, was bent upon tarnishing his
image, harassing him and spoiling the election prospecis of his son. As an
illustration of this animosity, Shri Cla made reference to two incidents.
The first incident took place on 17 January, 1998, in which Shri Cla was
made to vacate the Circuit House at night on the plea that, under the
model code of conduct which had come into operation, no candidate could
stay in Circuit House/Government guest houses for more than three days.
The second incident relates to cancellation of visit of Shri H.D. Deve
Gowda, the then Prime Minister to Jhunjhunu, planned by Shri Ola in
connection with his election campaign after the Collector threatened him
that if the then Prime Minister visited Thunjhunu, he would add an amount
of Rs. 10 lakhs to Shri Ola’s election expenditure.

93. The Committee feel that the question whether the search conducted
in Shri Ola’s room was bona bide or mala fide can be settled only against
the backdrop of the strained relations betwcen Shri Ola and the then
Collector, Jhunjhunu.

* See Appendix IX.
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94, The question to be answered under the circumstances is whether the
conduct of the Collector, Jhunjhunu, after he received the anonymous call,
(if there really was any call), can be justified as normal reaction or a
reaction actuated by prejudice.

95. There are many factors which emerged from the testimony of
witnesses that have led the Committee to feel that the conduct of the
Collector cannot be said to be above board.

First, the Committee are not prepared to believe that the district
administration was not aware about the place of stay of Shri Sis Ram Ola,
a former Union Minister. Given the fact that all the witnesses agreed the
Jhunjhunu is a small place, the Committee feel it implausible that the
officers: were unaware that Shri Ola was staying in Hotel Shekhawati,
Jhunjhunu.

Secondly, knowing that Shri Ola was staying in Hotel Shekhawati, the
Coliector, on receiving an anonymous tip off to the effect that money had
been brought for distribution to Hotel Shekhawati, could have and should
have immediaiely realised that the allegation might, as well, relate to
Shri Ola. Under the circumstances, it was his bounden duty, keeping in
view the status of Shri Ola, to have given specific instructions rather than
vague orders like “kindly look into it” or “inquire into it".

Thirdly, the Committee are not convinced that on receiving a tip off of
such a nature any responsible officer would issue instruction that would not
include authorisation to search the premises. If the team of officers led by
SDM had not gone to hotei Shekhawati armed with search warrant they
were simply wasting their time and Government's money. The Committee
are convinced that the stand taken by the SDM and DSP, that they did not
conduct any search, is not credible.

Fourthly, the Coilector’s communication addressed to Special Secretary,
Home Department, Government of Rajasthan a week after the incident
alleging that Shri Gia had threatened to get him killed in the pasi, secins
to be nothing more than “childish behaviour”, to put it in the words of
Shri Dharm Singh Sagar, Divisional Commissioner, Jaipur who conducted
an inquiry and made a report on the entire incident.

Lastly, the Committee note a material contradiction in the report sent by
Dr. Manjit Singh on 22 November, 1998 and the one sent on
28 November, 1998. In the first report, it was stated that the Collector had
sent the SDM since the Additional Collector and SP were not available,
whereas, in the second report, it was stated that the SDM was asked to
investigate as he was the Returning Officer.

This only goes to prove further that Dr. Manjit Singh was taking
conflicting positions to cover up this ill considered act.



21 i

96. In the light of above discussion, the Committee are convinced that
the Collector’s action in the matter was not bona fide and also “immature
and hasty”’, to put it again in the words of the Divisional Commissioner.

97. The Committee have also taken note of the communication dated
18 January, 2001 sent by Shri Inderjit Khanna, Chief Secretary,
Government of Rajasthan wherein it had been intimated that case no. 339/
08 under section 453 of Indian Penal Code lodged by Sis Ram Ola against
Shri T.C. Bohra, the then SDM, the Investigating Officer had found that a
case under section 448 IPC (house tresspass) was made out against
Shri Bohra and the then Circle Officer, Police Jhunjhunu. This
demonstrates conclusively that the powers that be, acted in a highhanded
manner.

The Committee, nevertheless, find it intriguing that the police
authorities took more than two years in completing the investigation on
FIR, lodged by Shri Ola on 26 December, 1998,

98. The Commiitee lament the fact that the action of Dr. Manjit Singh,
led to besmirching the reputation of Shri Sis Ram Ola.

99. The Committee wish to emphasise that for a public figure like
Shri Sis Ram Ola, who has been a Legislator or Parliamentarian since 1957
and Minister in the Union Government and State Government of
Rajasthan, nothing could be worse than this wanton damage to his
réputation.

100. The Committee, however, wish to record that Dr. Manjit Singh,
when he appeared before the Committee, was contrite over his action and
while owning full responsibility for this, repeatedly tendered his
unconditional apologies. He also reiterated that he held the Hon’ble
Member in high esteem.

101. The Committee, feel that this episode should act as an eye opener
and should alsc prompt the Union Government to issue appropriate
instructions to the executive functionaries to obviate recurrence of such
incidents. )

V. Recommendation

102. The Committee recommend that, in view of unconditional and
repeated apologies iendered by Dir. Manjit Simgh, the then District
Coliector, Jhunjhunu, Rajasthan no further action need to be taken in the
matter and it may be dropped.

103. The Committee, nevertheless, recommend that, in view of their
findings mentioned above (para 101), the Union Government issue suitable
guidelines in this regard and ensure strict compliance therewith.

New DELHT; S. JATPAL REDDY,
March, 2001 Chairman,

Chaitra, 1923 (Saka) Commiiiee of Privileges.
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MINUTES OF FIRST SITTING OF THE COMMITTEE OF
PRIVILEGES HELD ON MONDAY, 26 JUNE, 2000

The Committee sat from 11.00 hrs. to 11.50 hrs.

PRESENT
Shri S. Jaipal Reddy — Chairman
MEMBERS
2. Shri Raashid Alvi
3. Shri Ram Singh Kaswan
4. Shri Rattan Lal Kataria
5. Shri Bhartruhari Mzahtab
6. Shri S.S. Palanimanickam
7. Shri Shivraj V. Patil
8. Sardar Buta Singh
9. Kunwar Akhilesh Singh
SECRETARIAT
Shri V.K. Sharma — Director

Shri Ravindra Garimella — Assistant Director

The Committee took up for consideration the question of privilege
against District Collector, Jhunjhunu, Rajasthan for having allegedly,
ordered search of room of Shri Sis Ram Ola, MP in Hotel ‘Shekhawati’,
Jhunjhunu, with a view to malign his reputation.

The Chairman after giving a brief account of the matter under
consideration sought views of the members in this regard.

Members also cxpressed their views.

3. After due deliberation, the Committee decided that in the first
instance, the evidence of Shri Sis Ram Ola, MP might be taken.
Accordingly, the Committce decided to meet on Tuesday 27 July, 2000 at
17.0¢ hours to take evidence of the member.

4. The Committee also decided that DSP, Thunjhunu, SDM, Jhunjhunu
and Tehsildar, Jhunjhunu, who conducted the raid at the hotel room of
Shri Sis Ram Ola, MP on 21 November, 1998 be asked to appear before
the Committee for oral evidence on Monday, 4 September, 2000.

5. The Committee further decided that after examination of above
officers/officials, the District Magisirate, Jhunjhunu, the Manager/
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proprietor of Hotel Shekhawati, Jhunjhunu, the Divisional Commissioner,
Jaipur and the Chief Secretary, Government of Rajasthan be asked to
appear before the Committee for oral evidence on dates to be fixed by the
Committee later on. T

The Committee then adjourned.
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MINUTES OF SECOND SITTING OF THE COMMITTEE OF
PRIVILEGES HELD ON THURSDAY, 27 JULY, 2000

The Committee sat from 17.18 hrs. to 18.10 hrs,
PRESENT
Shri S. Jaipal Reddy — Chairman
MEMBERS
2. Shri Ram Singh Kaswan
3. Shri Bhartruhari Mahtab
4. Shri Chandresh Patel
5. Shri Shivraj V. Patil
SECRETARIAT
Shri S.C. Rastogi — Joint Secretary
Shri V.K. Sharma — Director
Shri O.P. Arora — Under Secretary
Shri Ravindra Garimella — Assistant Director
WrTNEss
Shri Sis Ram Ola, MP

2. The Committee took up for consideration the question of privilege
given notice of by Shri Sis Ram Cla, MP, against the District Collector,
Jhunjhunu, Rajasthan, for having allegedly, ordered scarch of his room in
Hotel ‘Shekhawati’, Jhunjhunu, Rajasthan with a view to maligning his
reputation.

3. The Committee examined Shri Sis Ram Ola, MP, on oath. During his
evidence, Shri Sis Ram Cla, MP, handed over copics of cleven documents
as listed in the appendix.

(Verbatim record of the evidence was kept)
(The witness then withdrew)

The Commitiee then adjourned.
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MINUTES OF THIRD SITTING OF THE COMMITTEE OF
- PRIVILEGES HELD ON MONDAY, 4 SEPTEMBER, 2000

The Committee sat from 11.30 hrs. to 14.36 hrs.
PRESENT
Shri S. Jaipal Reddy — Chairman
MEMBERS
Shri Raashid Alvi
Shri Ram Singh Kaswan
Shri Rattan Lal Kataria
Shri Bhartruhari Mahtab
Shri Shivraj V. Patil
Shri Varkala Radhakrishnan
Shri Kunwar Akhilesh Singh
SECRETARIAT
Shri §.C. Rastogi — Joint Secretary
Shri V.K. Sharma — Director

* Shri Ravindra Garimella — Assisiant Director
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WITNESSES
(i) Shri Tikam Chand Bohra, the then SDM, Jhunjhunu.
(ii) Shri Rajinder Kumar, the then DSP, Jhunjhunu.
(iii) Shri Paras Chand Jain, the then Tehsildar, Jhunjhunu.

2. The Committee took up further consideration of the question of

" privilege given notice of by Shri Sis Ram Ola, MP, against the District

' Collector, Jhunjhunu, Rajasthan, for having allegedly, ordered search of

his room in Hotel ‘Shekhawati’, Jhunjhunu, Rajasthan with a view to
maligning his reputation.

3. Shri Tikam Chand Bohra, the then SDM, JThunjhunu, was czailed in
and examined on oath.

The Chairman asked Shri Tikam Chand Bohra to persue the report
dated 24.2.2000 of the Divisional Commissioner, Jaipur who conducted
enquiry into the matter, before giving his evidence. The Committee
proceeded to examine Shri Bohra after he had gone through the report.

(Verbatim record of the evidence was kept)
(The witness then withdrew)
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4. Shri Rajinder Kumar, the then DSP, Jhunjhunu was then called in
and examined on oath.

The Chairman also asked Shri Rajinder Kumar to persue the report of
the Divisional Commissioner, Jaipur, before giving his evidence. The
Committee proceeded to examine him after he had gone through the
report.

(Verbatim record of the evidence was kept)
{The witness then withdrew)

5. Shri Paras Chand Jain, the then Tehsildar, Jhunjhunu was then called
in and examined on oath,

(Verbatim record of the evidence was kept)
(The witness then withdrew)

6. The Committee further directed that certain documents ac listed in
the appendix be obtained and made available to the members to enable
them to persue them well before the Committee’s next sitting.

7. The Committee also decided that the Divisional Commissioner, Jaipur
who submitted his report in the above matter and the Manager, Hotel
Shekhawati Heritage, Jhunjhunu, be asked to appear before the
Committee for oral evidence on Thursday, 28.9.2000.

8. The Commitiee further decided that after examination of above
persons, the District Magistraté, Jhunjhunu, and the Chief Secretary,
Government of Rajasthan, be asked to appear before the Committee for
oral evidence, on dates to be fixed by the Committee later on.

The Committee then adjourned.



MINUTES OF FOURTH SITTING OF THE COMMITTEE OF
. PRIVILEGES HELD ON THURSDAY, 28 SEPTEMBER, 2000

The Committee sat from 15.45 hrs. to 18.02 hrs.
PRESENT

Shri §. Jaipal Reddy — Chairman
MEMBERS

Shri Sudip Bandyopadhyay

Shri Ram Singh Kaswan

Shri Rartan Lal Katana

Shri Bhartruhari Mahtab

Shri Ram Nagina Mishra

Shri Shivraj V. Patil

Shri Varkala Radhakrishnan

Kunwar Akhilesh Singh

SECRETARIAT
Shri D.R. Kalra — Depury Secretary
Shri Ravindra Garimella — Assistant Director
' ‘WITNESSES

(i) Shri Vishwamber Lal Sharma, Manager, Hotel Shekhawaii
Heritage, Jhunjhunu, Rajasthan.

(ii) Shri Dharm Singh Sagar, Divisional Commissioner, Jaipur,
Rajasthan.

2. The Committee took up further consideration of the question of
privilege given notice of by Shii Sis Ram Ola, MP, against the District
Collector, Jhunjhunu, Rajasthan, for having allegedly, ordered search of
his room in Hote! ‘Shekhawati'. Jhunjhunu, Rajasthan with a view to
maligning his rcputation,

3. Shri Vishwamber Lal Sharma, Manager, Hotel Shekhawati Heritage,
Jhunjhunu, was called in and examined on oath.

(Verbatim record of the evidence was kept)
(The wimess then withdrew)

4. Shri Dharm Singh Sagar, Divisional Commissioner, was then called in
and examined on oath.

The Committee expressed their unhappiness over the fact that even after
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lapse of two years no concrete action had been taken on the cases
pertaining to FIRs lodged by Shri Sis Ram Ola, MP and Shri Misrimal
Jain, acquaintance of the member, regarding the incident of raid by
district/police authorities at their rooms in Hotel Shekhawati Heritage on
21 November, 1998. The Committee dirccted Shri Dharm Singh Sagar to
convey their displeasure over this delay to the concerned authorities of the
State Government and to expedite requisite action in the said cases.

(Verbatim record of the evidence was kept)
(The witness then withdrew)
5. The Committee decided that the District Magistrate, Jhunjhunu, and
the Chief Secretary, Government of Rajasthan, be asked to appear before
the Committee for oral evidence, on dates to be fixed by the Committee

| B e,
|mier on.

The Committee then adjourned.



‘MINUTES OF FIFTH SITTING OF THE COMMITTEE OF
“ PRIVILEGES HELD ON THURSDAY, 2 NOVEMBER, 2000

The Committee sat from 15.40 hrs. to 17.30 hrs.
' PRESENT
Shri §. Jaipal Reddy — Chairman
MEMBERS
. Shri Ram Singh Kaswan
. Shri Bhartruhari Mahtab
Shri Mudragada Padmanabham
Shri Shivraj V. Patil
Shri Varkala Radhakrishnan
Sardar Buta Singh
Kunwar Akhilesh Singh
SECRETARIAT
Shri S§.C. Rastogi — Joini Secretary
Shri V.K. Sharma — Director
Shri Ravindra Garimella — Assistant Director

O PR T e o DD

WrTNESS
Shri Inderjit Khanna, Chief Secretary, Govt. of Rajasthan.
The Committee took up further consideration of the question of
privilege given notice of by Shri Sis Ram Ola, MP, against the District
Coiiector, Jhunjhunu, Rajasthan, for having allegedly, ordered search of

his room in Hotel ‘Shekhawati’, Jhunjhunu, Rajasthan with a view to
maligning his reputation.

3. Shri Inderjit Khanna, Chief Secretary, Govt. of Rajasthan was called
in and examined on oath.

The Committee directed Shri Inderjit Khanna to furnish to the
Committee the details of the phone calls received by Dr. Manjit Singh, the
then District Coliector, Thunjhunu on 21 November, 1998 between 8 PM to
$.30 PM and also asked him ro expedite the investigation of the case at the
earliest.

(Verbatim record of ithe evidence was kepi)
(The witness then withdrew)
The Committee then adjourned.
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MINUTES OF SIXTH SITTING OF THE COMMITTEE

L AR S B S

PRIVILEGES HELD ON THURSDAY, 8 JANUARY, 2001
The Committee sat from 11.30 hrs. to 12.50 hrs.

PRESENT
Shri S. Jaipal Reddy — Chairman

MEMBERS

Shri Raashid Alvi

Shri Ram Singh Kaswan
Shri Rattan Lal Kataria
Shri Bhartruhari Mahtab
Shri Varkala Radhakrishnan
Sardar Buta Singh

Kunwar Akhilesh Singh

SECRETARIAT
Shri §.C. Rastogi — Joint Secretary
Shri. V.K. Sharma — Director
Shri Ravindra Garimella — Assistant Director
WriTnESS

Dr. Manjit Singh, the then District Collector, JThunjhunu

OF

2. The Committce took up further consideration of the question of

privilege given notice of by Shri Sis Ram Ola, MP, against the District
Collector, Jhunjhunu, Rajasthan, for having allegedly ordered search of his
room in Hotel ‘Shekhawati’, Jhunjhunu, Rajasthan with a view to
maligning his reputation.
* 3. Dr. Manjit Singh the then District Collector, Jhunjhunu, was called’in
and examined on oath.

(Verbarim record of the evidence was kept)
(The witess then withdrew)

The Committee then adjourned.



MINUTES OF SEVENTH SITTING OF THE COMMITTEE OF
PRIVILEGES HELD ON WEDNESDAY, 24 JANUARY, 2001

The Committee sat from 16.35 hrs. to 17.10 hrs.

PRESENT
Shri S. Jaipal Reddy - — Chairman

MEMBERS
Shri Ram Singh Kaswan
Shri Rattan Lal Kataria
Shri Bhartrubari Mahtab
Shri Ram Nagina Mishra
Shri Shivraj V. Patil
Shri Varkala Radhakrishnan
Sardar Buta Singh
Kunwar Akhilesh Singh

el e BN T B SR I

; SECRETARIAT

Shri S.C. Rastogi — Joint Secretary

Shri V.K. Sharma — Director

Shri Ravindra Garimella — Assistant Director

2. The Committee took up further consideration of the guestion of

privilege given notice of by Shri Sis Ram Ola, MP, against the District
Collector, Jhunjhunu, Rajasthan, for having allegedly ordered search of his
room in Hotel ‘Shekhawati’, Jhunjhunu, Rajasthan with 2 view to
maligning his reputation.

3. After some deliberations, the Committee desired that draft Report in
the matter might be finalised in the light of their discussion.

4. The Committce decided to meet again on 9 February, 2001 to
consider their draft Report.

The Committee then adjourned.
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" MINUTES OF EIGHTH SITTING OF THE COMMITTEE OF
PRIVILEGES HELD ON THURSDAY, 9 FEBRUARY, 2001

The Committee sat from 15.30 hrs. to 16.40 hrs.

PRESENT
Shri S. Jaipal Reddy — Chairman

MEMBERS

2. Shri Sudip Bhandopadhyay
3. Shri Ram Singh Kaswan

4. Shri Rattan Lal Kataria

5. Shri Bhartruhari Mahtab

6. Shri Ram Nagina Mishra

7. Shr Shivraj V. Patil

8 Shri Varkala Radhakrishnan
9. Sardar Buta Singh

10.  Kunwar Akhilesh Singh

SECRETARIAT ;
Shri 5.C.. Rastogi — Joint Secretary.
Shri V.K. Sharma — Director
Shri Ravindra Garimella — Assistant Director

2. The Committee took up further consideration of the question of
privilege given notice of by Shri Sis Ram Ola, MP, against the District
Collector, JThunjhunu, Rajasthan, for having allegedly ordered search of his
room in Hotel ‘Shekhawati’, Jhunjhunu, Rajasthan with a view to
maligning his reputation,

3. The Committee deliberated upon their draft Report on the above
maticr.

4. Members expressed their views.

5. On u suggestion being made that the Report of the Committee should
clearly speaify whether or not a breach of privilege was made out in such
matters, the Committee desired that summaries of cases of similar nature
where the Committee gave or refrained from giving a specific finding
whether a breach of privilege was involved in the matter might be
circulated to the members for their information.

6. The Committee deferred adoption of the Draft Report to their next
sitting.

The Comminee then udjourned.
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MINUTES OF NINTH SITTING OF THE COMMITTEE
PRIVILEGES HELD ON THURSDAY, 8 MARCH, 2001

The Committee sat from 18.00 hrs. to 18.20 hrs.

PRESENT
Shri S. Jaipal Reddy — Chairman

MEMBERS
Shri Ram Singh Kaswan
Shri Bhartruhari Mahtab
Shri Varkala Radhakrishnan
Sardar Buta Singh

Lt b

SECRETARIAT
Shri §.C. Rasiogi — Joint Secrerary
Shri V.K. Sharma — Direcior

Shri Ravindra Garimella — Assistant Director

OF

2. The Committee took up further consideration of the question of
privilege given notice of by Shri Sis Ram Ola, MP, against the District
Collector, Jhunjhunu, Rajasthan, for having allegedly ordered search of his
room in Hotel ‘Shekhawati’, Jhunjhunu, Rajasthan with a view to

maligning his reputation.

3. The Committee considered their draft Second Report on the above

matter and adopted it.
The Committee then adjourned.
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MINUTES OF EVIDENCE




LIST OF WITNESSES

Thursday, 27 July, 2000

Shiiohis R O1a-MP.....oavmmmmimspomessmsens

Monday, 4 September, 2000
(i) Shri T. C. Bohra,

the then SDM, Jhunjhunu, Rajasthan......

(ii) Shri Rajinder Kumar,

the then DSF, jhunjhunu, Rajasthan.......

(iti) Shri Paras Chand Jain,
the then Tehsildar, JThunjhunu, Rajasthan

Thursday, 28 September, 2000

(i) Shri Vishwamber Lal Sharma,
Manager, Hotel Shekhawati Heritage,

LT TLE g S e

(if) Shri Dharm Singh Sagar,

Divisional Commissioner, Jaipur ............

Thursday, 2 November, 2000
Shri Inderjit Khanna,

Chief Secretary, Government of Rajasthan..........

Monday, 8 Janunary, 2001
Dr. Manjit Singh,

the then District Collector, Jhunjhunu.............o0.
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MINUTES OF EVIDENCE TAKEN BEFORE
THE COMMITTEE OF PRIVILEGES

Thursday, 27 July, 2000
PRESENT
Shri 8. Jaipal Reddy—Chairman

MEMBERS

2. Shri Ram Singh Kaswan
3. Shri Bhartruhari Mahtab
4. Shn Chandresh Patel
5. 8hri Shivraj V. Patil
l SECRETARIAT
Shri S.C. Rastogi — Joint Secretary
Shri V.K. Sharma — Director
Shri O.P. Arora — Under Secrerary
Shri Rasindra Garimella — Assistant Director
WiTnEess

Shri Sis Ram OGla, MP
(The Committee met at 17.18 hours)
EVIDENCE OF SHRI SIS RAM OLA, MP

MR. CHAIRMAN: Shri Sis Ram Olaji, welcome to the Committee.
You are one of our distinguished and eminent colleagues. But today you
are appearing bethre the Commiltee as a witness yourself. But it is my
privilege to welcc ae you to this meeting. You have been requested to
appear before the Committee to give evidence in connection with your
notice of question of privilege against the District Collector, Jhunjhunu
{Rajasthan) for having aliegedly ordered search of your reom in Hotel
Shekhawati, Jhunjhunu with a view to maligning your reputation.

I may inform you that under Rule 275 of the Rules of Procedure and
Conduct of Business in Lok Sabha, the evidence that you may give before
the Committec is to be treated as confidential till the report of the
Commiftee and its proceedings arc prescnted to the Lok Sabha. Any
premature disclosure or publication of the proceedings of the Committee
would cost you the breach of privilege and contempt of the House. The
evidence which you will give before the Committee will be reported to the
House. I was to mention this to you by way of formality. You are a senior
Member. You are aware of all these procedures.
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Now, you may go ahead with the narration of your case. If you feel
more at home with Hindi, you may do so. You can do so in English or if
you prefer you can do so in Hindi.

SHRI SIS RAM OLA: I will speak in Hindi.

gafa S, # fe A w9y Aa g1 A vie w9 shen S ¥ 9wk s g
3@ A § S wey g, 98 W= o A 36 5o o 78 fewsm ol W wed w
FE @4 EA T8 M)

T wea R fBfacs S8 % 9t W weam, # 21 e 1998 # A B
AN 11:30 F T N Y Few Twed MRS, He A o, ¥ o dew F wwn
a1 ggl et wmedle wEe o wHe THW oM, MR- o UWe U 3R UF TRURR,
agd R Yo e ok we-teed ol ofem % dm dew B M g A W
15—20 FW &1 BT W Bt ¥4 A g fp dew § W @ w R, = awen 22 q@
s 71 foR orueh At Wi We @ W 8, A9 Bew § 3T A8 W gea ) o
AT WY W T IR HA S g w i o s w1 W Fea @
F o fEw AW @ 9 @ W R I we &Y T wma R W e el
goreir, e e o R 9w e d geni 6 25 TeRR & e s e #
A BN W @ A 3R T g 21 qFE, 1998 F 2| dF-uR B ¥ am gE
o1 | 39 Y weH i I o @ 91 3k A FEed & e g s O e on
® 4 o § 9 o W@ o) 99 sholeel ¥ wel R A8 weil & &M
FUY W SR KA WY | 39 A FE a9 A1 AR T R ¥ mW P e
5 T@ TR U, T A T AGFR B | I%H Fa B A9 I e @ sifusn
319w o F ook SfUeR W So A8 S, WY w0 IR EEE e df g
gam B 3i FE § W e faert O seEn oY 3R g Sfemd B, 3 whe S
FAL &) S 2, Ffas = F § 9 fou TR o) SRR wa B e g e ¢,
g e Fo A g wm @R ast Do e o way B A, s ok 5
e HiF s S Sl e, e dlo o wH wE o o AR A EE e
R Fw oo e @ T, O el T fie A faw

AT wEA, § 15 6, 1957 H USed U 8 @ e TEe T fEEeE gan u
3R ot 1990 7 @ o F fore F T g, ovww H i 76 w0 | T F NeRifray
i H e e st §, 1967 § Sive efd % foy 03 gemeh fren ) f ww e &
e fe-fem T W W SR A Hee o ow g ek ot g el T
Fa wE W A e § us smurEaRE iR w R e T SR v |
Beardesio, T FAM T Fwl FF Tgg TU TIN| A A9 FK AW A B | W
gudE 3 g o IR-Ue o Sl Tes S i YO % oo sfikied
F R T @ e T e W 39 6 & g oW o g | T e,
aE1 Wl & T i el | 39 A 98 WA 99 # 1 | oel-fedl % 8—10 AvAe
o 7 e o, & Yo R g ¥, R F ot dan § w wE o T wed ud
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I H UE T FB Al A FA F D 7 79 fren @M, T @ 3o 9 e
F W= T AR B wEH AR d a9 ¥ 'R o, S8 oA A

B T g G R g @ 3 e B o$9 A 5w e e e b
A A T a2 oTe W AU wew 400 A ¥ ER v, %A@ T, A
A s aga gl g A T, 1998 W A G # gTE § @S w o sk A
0 $EUR= o1 3R I GWEE T O uRG TR F| dame st w Som 3 @
A gEEH w T R A G we wifen @ @, T e gei S ow @) =
R AR Fome 3 smEen ¥ oyl e wen f 3w oW fEE S @)
e &, wfEvR e gele, ™ faw smam ok @ wr i W e W
el i SN TEeY w6 T i wemex 3 kv e R eTR T S g
& F RN gAE A 10 @ 99 WIE &M geien g3 S SN T O 9 S6d
g we @ i Yeal € 9 HH g3 9% Sfew @ @ g @ 2w w e
Al Wi g S eEm @ gE 1998 W WW ¥ A dom 4 THem ¥ R =R
1998 wed # F Y fF ) 7w wg WS am pen oned ¥ 9@ T, SRR @
SR GfEW & Tod G 899 ¥ fen 92 | & 11 awiet 15 fime W 17
FAET W U woleet UE 3 o Tee @ R T wafs wdeem 9
sifergee S & 21.1.1998 W 3N W UW WA WRE A § 3w AW &
fofem i i Meag@ @ I M m QB R GH T 1
REH B F T Fen W oUW R W A e gm) a9 Afvee 8§
TE ISR T T S G U A H W | S 3w # gen | B e f wom
& IMRY Ul

AWM SEEE: g @ e 97

ot viter T e A R w ) F 18 9 1998 T @ SR @ TF TR
T IOWR FEW W g RY 91

wafy wEeE: 2 F

st 3w T em: W oWy SR g 8, § o e W wea ) 3 Fw
P Hae Teem = R ¥ 23 e 1998 T | w § o 5 il
A wET Y FEd € % 5

“You may allow the stay of the Ministers, political functionaries in

Circuit House for not more than two days. You must charge-them as

a private citizen, as public.” :

T MRS, A ¥ U6 IO s o ARy 3 o wee 3 s
g7 % Hewrae ¥ e @ 17 olE w1 SedEl dew & SN W Few R o
T o et W T § @ 9 39 w9 F g Wl wos 3 e § e
mfed W A H B A 7 T W A AEE A 3N a5 e 9w,
afF S ) HE W I et g R I SR 1 @ e e $ e
Tl Hiftawet 9 T R # 40,000 ® R WAl & S| aete ¥ T 9§ el
sfverfral @1 s 2 fmn f 55 uede @ s Af A @ @ s e R
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At & 79 O fae § 9, WA = WA T 3R g e, A FeR I @
S A A 7

gy vEEa: Sien o, w9 @ AW 0§ 9 A, afF 98 T R W
;M wH?

ot vitwr T lrem: Yoo wRE, FERR @E W AW S we fw § ek
STt =i geree Refm St w1 AW e e A # 1 3 svern e wwe e
feaart 3 A1 T ofifs Toem PR o ¥ w sl 4 o o
g F TRdieRR q1

warafa eiEE: Hen S, FoE Ra I e Wy U\ Wirgs @ we

oft sitwr T aftem: W, F it off wwneA % Wy we A T & F e
st § i fexdifer N e W A wa g0 v § R e wew 3 @ o
Fo v 98 TR 7 T & W | AR 9 OeER 2R, A S of B wme Yo
| e W faens =E e @, @ 52 gER S R A

BT YraEa F FR ¥ wRfe &) om wE, O own e e ey %
T SR WG § | WOER T S s R § sud i o wes Y g R s
gu el ® 7 feeh ¥ % @i 40-50 @RE w90 S AT € 3T Fe YEee i
W B | 3R 59 @R S g el fored ener W SRR dew e # ome @
i IR 7% o I B 3% Tw e T o B 39 Bew § e @ e W W
& | % werE, anafae 7e 8 76 U9 U O W wel 8, 6l W e o
39 e F 350 § o A g ¥ feofd § oW R F = an wa s o e 3R
@ v 9 R H 39 gew # 3w € afe R o =R g2 uft & S ¥ e frere
fem |

TR, O 8 T, R O S e faen qed ¥ ong | S A fsh v s R
& wag qat 14 H a8 A F w0 de 10 N @ ok AU wE w0 P 9 N I8y 4|
I9% T F T o 31 IEH B 1,55,000/- (FI WH TG TEGH TIR) W I
fom 7on o0 i ot 78 & | o9 % TN 5= F 9 FEE 99 @ o), 98 ged °
3 @ Iufea 9, 3RR o W F W weER w1 By R, 9 e el 3w
B 7 wlle § 3, ofeT weiea, ondl o% wic 4 4 @ik & w9 gfem Al ¥ e
fore | 2 3N ARy & W SE ¥ @ oE S99 TR 99 oW ¥ 8 fa oIk ey
MRR TR H g wr D

WG WEEE: AU Haew 9% ¢ 6§ T9g W 9% o e, 3R FR ¥ of s
T fE TEm?

st vitor T aiem: B A fEw T B ek T e D) o W@ T
THe S e 3R € w®e die A | g F FORR TEA A | ITH TS ATHG & FME Y
¥4 FRT Wed 1 6 T 3 | ToRd 98 agd WiEe $% ¥ 7 Ty anw e 3 i
feti |
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7 faa
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gew #f oiw w afen S 3R g A1 9 PR FE T A1 TF FW T AW F
qE, TF 3 A ¥ U ol TF w EE I U9 a1 3 9F R PR B
TR T o feb o AN T @ierT ST W urE IR SE oAt a6 8
AfF IR S T A@ A ol e WY wE e aren o REn i S
oftRefae § oo @y dw s | ¥ ag fade =% & 1 have completed
43 years as MLA and MP, H oo el # so w9 SR HH AR @
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sit viter @ olem 39 THE 100 e A R fuR, R, ST e,
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st R de w3 W el @ @@ W Eaw W@ s
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sit witer T fem: T I T o B A e e T 20 Sl S g S e
T T WER H TE FE 9 AEA U9 @R 1 T 9@ T8 g

it forater &te wifeet: &9 WS U S ST SR R S TR W W R 8
@ R, EE IW T OWE W w B w2

sit viiwr T e ¥ uw = i smw T s W )

wumfa waEg: mﬁaﬁﬁmﬂ%mm&mﬁﬁmmﬁmm
TR A IR T W ww ¥

sﬂsﬁmmahmasﬁ@ﬁﬁn

MR. CHAIRMAN: We are all friends here. The point is, when you
iodged a complamt with the Chief Election Commissioner about the
possible negative attitude of the District Collector, did you in that
complaint refer to the incident as to how you were removed from the
circuit house, etc.?

it yityr T e ¥ TEE SUYE O T § o F oaw =hm W e
2 R e § R § SO e $HIYE 3 T8 W O SieeR Tee 8, ° #iR
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sft vityr Tw aftem: ¥ I WA e @ fR W WY @ 9w ¥ e o gen
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MR. CHAIRMAN: The Chief Election Commissioner on your

complaint was good enough to appoint two special Observers to oversee
the counting so that no irregularities would take place. 3R WE @

I H 1908 F W R # o, T oy oW 3@ T S oI 82
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mqémﬁws'ﬁﬂﬂ.ﬁmﬁﬁmélaﬁmﬁm%l
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He is trying to put a question to help you, 379 TR TR g 5= <o |
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el g T 3 ofF fed W g O T8 frem S wE @@ 55 R I
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wTaT ARG 9E S 21 W B R, FofE THeaTieae 22 Wi # T gl
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T TR 3 % O F6 Ten # oew T 91 8 ag e @ e
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MR. CHATRMAN: Did your friend who lost his money try and lodge a
private complaint against that officer.

oft sty Uw afren: WEAT FRRE # O, 3 FW F ) [ was an MP at that
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F 3 T Y, T e A S 1 R e W ek fw s a3
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TR @ W o e
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st R dte wiieer: g o T R
st st Tw elem ¥W A emdwouge IR omdedleume # wel R, - O
dfefRde & #E o T ¥ F W e we o g oW R W
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gt foew de wiee: St oM wE R ¥ 9 W T w0 oA W =™
e fEers S |
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T He F Y oW W §1 oW wew § @ F W owee wff # %
§! _
gumid WERE: oW % fd @a¥ §1 Those Press are not clear
evidences, which can be taken into consideration, if you have the Press
cuttings of those days, you can submit.
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éﬁ%nﬁaﬁaﬂmﬁ%wgﬁﬁ%wmﬁ%mmaﬁww%
N 78 O, o SN SeE aren e
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SHRI SIS RAM OLA: I was sleeping. I was doing nothing in the night.
All over the State, there was a cold wave. So, I was sleeping.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Thank you very much. If necessary, we will call you
again. Please stay with us; we will all join you for a cup of tea.

The meeting then adjourned.
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(The Committee met ar 11.30 hours)

EVIDENCE OF SHRI TIKAM CHAND BOHRA, THE THEN SDM,
JHUNJHUNU

MR. CHIRMAN: Shri Tikam Chand Bohra, T welcome you to this
Committee, Before you begin to give evidence before the Committee, I
must make it clear on behalf of the Committee that you have been
requested to appear before the Committee to give evidence in connection
with the question of privilege given notice of by Shri Sis Ram Ola, M.P.
against the District Collector, Jhunjhunu, Rajasthan for having allegedly
ordered scarch of his room in Hotcl Shekhawati, Jhunjhunu with a view to
maligning his reputation.

Before that, I may inform you that under Rule 275 of Rules of
Procedure and Conduct of Business in Lok Sabha, the evidence that you
may give before the Committee is to be treated as confidential till the
Report of the Committee and its proceedings are presented to the Lok
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Sabha. Any premature disclosure or publication of proceedings of the
Committee would constitute a breach of privilege and contempt of the
House. The evidence, which you will give before the Committee, will be
reported to the House either in part or in entirety.

This apart, I may make another thing clear to you that you may feel free
to depose before the Committee and feel at home. You may also take
some comfort from the fact that on this basis of evidence that you may
give before the Committee, you will not be hauled up before any court,
that is, the evidence that you give before the Committee is totally
protected. Rest assured that your evidence is protected. On the basis of
evidence that you give before the Committee, you will not be tormented
and teased elsewhere.

Now, you may proceed to tell us about the entire incident on your own,
before we begin to clicit information through questions.

Now, you take the oath please.

(i Sm T Wru I ofa F TOw vwy &)
aumf weRw: 9 R A Aen § e mogw w01 W el W2
ot S O " W, 9 T § aem § @R W
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affy ® aaEd !
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dra ¥ qercdn fren Foie weg A i T Y oom w R W omw R
fesht & Fo M 40-50 wNE T oA YEEE 2w H o ¥ o e S wa A
Y T N I SR R ¥ 39 ER ofka w1 IR B W R o e B9
@ B Wy AR T 9 AR o R S R ¥ R ik W) wmg om
el SuHigs Yo #iR N Wedrl demeie dedlogR SR 36 Wy ¥
HROLTHe TATAS & WY P B9 T W ¥ U ged e YEed o 98 g
G | B e & Mo SR AR B 98 Sk S R 5 9 S gE o W
t I T TeReE wh S0WE Fe Rd £

Az w7 e W IR I fea F R W e Flaw = @ e o
ATER ST IS 1 % 6 | aagd ded & Aiew S A 3 o ded &
fafer i @ Flem F ) @ W 39 gEA & gaies G S aa T 9 T
F% @M 9 § o9y ®Y § T e @ € O orem dfeam & SeoieE @ W@ A
e o R IR T F D e o e e ol qEn de e
gieet | fire el g N AE & v W W I F Wy YeEd e A dea
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N e Aea & e ol SR A1 9w gE F an A ama ol v o e
e 6 38 T % SifET ol et o wedm w3 diew & FH @ Frlem
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fFm 6 o TR FA A T8 S@ TR | IR ST @ I@d §U T 98 W
wted ¥ @1 T 7 A Rl w9 ¥ sl fen ok 7 @ Reet w9 W Frde e

gufa WEied: % ®9 S TE 917

it fFm W SR TE O% 93 9% ¥, YRR I R OH TR W 1
avnfe mwEE: 3 w1 = AW fdww e o 1@
ﬁmﬁm:mﬁﬁmmwﬁﬂ?@mmﬁm%m

SHRI BHARTRUHARI MAHTAB: You did not inspect either room
no. 10 or room no. 14.

sit FYerw = AR W TER 14 § 4 g v o Y fildaw =0 F fog seem
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qeedle, fren Feia ot el wEa T @i I A HeE TeRd % WY IO
aci g1 8% ID W AR o A ted § WeH W M

aumfa waem: w0 e @ R FOeR WEE WR W T &
st Jtwn o= AEm: el 3R FE RS oW Wi W UM 9
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% | | .
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ot Fiehm = SR R WeE FE W WRE 91 918 96 o 95 ¥ | 59 39 e
F iR we F oemerm TR ¥

gwfa wdem o i Yreed dew § feaw agw e

st daw o e 9 ' Hiw emen g @m g

wamafa wded: 9 YeEd tea § et w1 82

ot en == Se 43 TE U T R o W ore ¥ aw W 15 FwECA
qufa TEEE: = A9 3 15 FA0 S ™ w2 ¥ §y a femn

ot Spe = S T 3T FR W WY T9 R T FOd 3§ I @
Aiftrrem S0 & foe &0 A 2 e Bedt v H soiwe & wow @ W W S @
W R W TR T FoW e ¥ 8 @ T T® W PN 9w v W A

U TR T ST R wem B

St Ehm o AE: BN 9 FOe @ R S Rl R A u w @ e SR g
R AT W B T D oo T T e € ogE W e % T O Y W
- A A W R

MR. CHAIRMAN: What was the specific order given by the Collector
to you? : .

sht Senn v Aew: I Wil SRV 98 91 R wEl G ¥ Sea daed ¥
fewell A $® S 40-50 T FIY, Ve T BL T | 3 T W A g F 2189 w9 X

S @ ¥ FHfeT a9 o Idtee Teed WY ge S # i aore T RO
1

MR. CHAIRMAN: How could you find out the truth or otherwise of
this particular information in half-an-hour after taking a look at 15 rooms?

sit den T e W 3 e Fae R B W W @ Pl ot B
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off, IuH = FfEFTE FE of | o el =fE & uw FEuiE S Y s E A

39 YEY H TAR U S8 ARV T o ' A% soeE % que © 39 §ed @
FHHYH  SOfERYH wE o



54

qumE wEea: F9 ToMYR Udfae @ 9% | What was the method

adopted by you to elicit information? Did you ask the persons staying in
those rooms?
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MR. CHAIRMAN: You were to see whether the money was being
distributed or not. Money was not being distributed. You were not
questioning everv occupant of the room.

st foratar & wifes: a1 SaU OEE & WA 1 S @

MR. CHAIRMAN: The rcom was open absolutely. What was the
question that you put to-them which provoked them to object to your
questioning them? FF SEARE #1912
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faeri 1 Wg TR Sl % | You had not taken any independent witness with
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MR. CHAIRMAN: Did you go there as a Sub-Divisional Magistrate or
did you go there as a Returning Officer?

SHRI TIKAM CHAND BOHRA: Sir, I went there as a Returning
Officer.

MR. CHAIRMAN: If you were there, in your capacity, as a Returning
Officer, you were performing a quasi judicial role. Is that right?
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SHRI TIKAM CHAND BOHRA: Yes, Sir.
MR. CHAIRMAN: Can the District Collector instruct you in regard to
your duties as a Returning Officer? What is the legal position? When you
are a Returning Officer, at the time of counting, can the collector tell you

to stop counting? Here according to your statement, you were instructed
by the Collector. Can the Collector instruct a Returning Officer?
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- MR. CHAIRMAN: As Shri Shivraj V. Patil had also asked, under what
law were you entitled to go and search the premises?
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MR. CHAIRMAN: Let me confront you with something. According to
the Report of the Office of the Divisional Commissioner, Jaipur, Shri
Bohra, along with Shri Rajendra Kumar, DSP, Jhunjhunu, conducted
search operations at Hotel Shekhawati. Thereafter, an inquiry and search
was conducted in another hotel, namely Hotel Shekhawati Heritage. Your
own Divisional Commissioner has made an official report to the Chief
Secretary, Government of Rajasthan that search operations were
conducted. You are saying that you did not conduct search operations.
Which of the two versions is correct?
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MR. CHAIRMAN: But your own Divisional Commissioner says that
you conducted the search operations.
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MR. CHAIRMAN: The proprietor of the hotel gave a statement on
oath that you asked for the key of the room. But he told you that he did
not have the key and it was with Shri Sis Ram Ola. Then, you threatened
him; he did not get the key; and so, you broke open the lock, searched the
room. Then, you rang up the Collector from the Manager's Office to
inform him that you have recovered Rs.4 lakh and that the search was still

on. How do you react to this statement made by the proprietor of the
hotel on oath?
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MR. CHAIRMAN: Did you break open the lock? 1 193 &% drel 917
sit drw wg W S oA, 7 ¥ e dw ek 3 wEw R

MR. CHAIRMAN: You are a responsible officer, a Class-I Officer.
Whatever you may say before the Committee is protected outside. But if
you mislead the Committee, then this Committee can proceed against you.
Are you aware of that?

SHRI BHARTRUHARI MAHTAB: You said that you had been
transferred since March, 1999. Where are you posted now?

SHRI TIKAM CHAND BOHRA: I am now at Gulapura in Bhilwara.

SHRI BHARTRUHARI MAHTAB: How far is it from where you
worked earlier, that is, Jhunjhunu?



64 -
3 d

SHRI TIKAM CHAND BOHRA: It is about 280 or 290 kms.

SHRI BHARTRUHARI MAHTAB: Wha! is your position there?

SHRI TIKAM CHAND BOHRA: I am a Sub-Divisional Officer.

SHRI BHARTRUHARI MAHTAB: It is the same post.

SHRI TIKAM CHAND BOHRA: Yes.
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22 who informed you about this FIR? How did you come to know
about this? He filed an FIR saying that you have seized Rs. 1.55
lakh from him. That is the content of that FIR.
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SHRI BHARTRUHARI MAHTAB: You have filed a counter-FIR
agianst him. It is for what?
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SHRI BHARTRUHARI MAHTAB: So, it is a reaction.

MR. CHAIRMAN: When did you file an FIR against Mr, Jain?

st Sy w7 A W A F ovoe @ 3o R wwem &

Twmfa T8ea: §9 & 9 of #2278 § 1 Can you recall the exact date

on which you filed your FIR? You cannot, in fact, file an FIR. You will
have to file a complaint with the police. When did you give a complaint
with the police about the way Mr. Jain misbehaved with you?
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MR. CHAIRMAN: But it is not on 20th Isn’t it?
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MR. CHAIRMAN: Can you furnish a copy of the complaint?

SHRI TIKAM CHAND BOHRA: Yes.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Do you have it now?
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MR. CHAIRMAN: You can lodge a complaint with the pelice. The FIR

can only be filed by the police. When did Mr. Jain lodge a complaint
against you?
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MR. CHAIRMAN: Do you have the certified copy of the report that
you gave to the Collector?
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MR. CHAIRMAN: We direct you to get a certified copy of the report
you gave to the Collector soon after the incident available to us.

st dw o= WEm: § Afre A IR =% SR Fw@ L
st e @ wlke: o = dux ofga o &

MR. CHAIRMAN: We are directing him to make available a certified
copy of the report he gave to the Coliector soon after the incident.
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st dehy W< SR 99, W

SHRI VARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: Have you conducted any
search before?

SHRI TIKAM CHAND BOHRA: No.

SHRT VARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: Have you conducted any
search subsequently?

SHRI TIKAM CHAND BOHRA: No.

SHRI VARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: Did you get the written
authorisation from the Collector before conducting the search?

SHRI TIKAM CHAND BOHRA: No.

SHRI VARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: Did you prepare any search
memo before the search was conducted?

SHRI TIKAM CHAND BOHRA: No.

SHRI VARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: Are you aware that the law

provides some procedures to be adopted in conducting the search as a
Government officer?

SHRI TIKAM CHAND BOHRA: Yes.

SHRI VARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: Have you ever gone through
the Criminal Procedure Code?

SHRI VARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: Have you read the
provisions there? Did you follow the procedure enunciated in the statute?

SHRI TIKAM CHAND BOHRA: We have not gone there for search.

SHRI VARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: Did you make any search?

SHRI TIKAM CHAND BOHRA: We have not made any search.

SHRI VARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: Did you enter into the room
of the M.Y., who was residing there?

SHRI TIKAM CHAND BOHRA: No, Sir.

SHRI VARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: What was your official duty
there? Was it simply to remain there as an idle spectator? What were you
doing there at that time? What was the official duty assigned to you at
that time?

MR. CHAIRMAN: Have you not been able to understand his
question?

sft Eipm w wiE: SToE, § w T R W W)

SHRI VARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: I suppose, you are a Class-I
officer. Law has given you certain protection. Are you aware of it?

SHRI TIKAM CHAND BOHRA: Yes, Sir.
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SHRI VARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: Were you doing your duty in
good faith? :

SHRI TIKAM CHAND BOHRA: Yes, Sir.

SHRI VARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: Are you aware that an M.P.
is also having some duty,

SHRI TIKAM CHAND BOHRA: Yes, Sir.
SHRI VARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: Are you aware that you are
bound to protect or to help an M.P, in discharge of his duty? Are you

aware that M.P.s enjoy certain privileges? Are you aware that you are
bound to protect his privi'eges'?

SHRI VARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: Are you hvmg in a house?
Are you maintaining privacy in your house? So also, are you not bound to
protect the privacy of an M.P. who was residing in a lounge there? Did
you protect his privacy or did you enter into the room without his
permission? Did you. protect his privacy?

SHRI TIKAM CHAND BOHRA: Yes, Sir.

SHRI VARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: How?

SHRI TIKAM CHANDRA BOHRA: We have not entered into the
room.

MR. CHAIRMAN: After the incident, not one but many newspapers of
that area réported that you had conducted a raid of Shri Sis Ram Ola’s
premises. According to you, you did not conduct a raid or even a search.
If that were so, did you contradict the newspaper reports?

SHRI TIKAM CHAND BOHRA: I gave a report to the District
Collector.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Those were sensitive pre-election days. According
to you, you visited the hotel Heritage and you did not know that Shri Sis
Ram Ola, M.P., a famous politician, a person who was a Minister in the
State Government for decades, who was a Minister in the Central
Government also, was staying there. Something happened that night.
Certain reports appeared in the Press to the effect that you had conducted
a raid or a search. Was it not incumbent upon you to clarify immediately
that the report of the raid was not correct?
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MR. CHAIRMAN: You were the Returning Officer. You conducted the
search in a capacity as a Returning Officer. Wrong reports appeared in the
Press which could adversely affect the prospects of a candidate who
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happened to be a candidate of a certain Party, more than that who
happened to be the son of Shri Sis Ram Ola, M.P. So, was it not
incumbent upon you to put the records straight in the Press immediately?
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SHRI VARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: Are you aware of the
Election Code of Conduct?

SHRI TIKAM CHAND BOHRA: Yes, Sir.

SHRI VARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: Do you know that the
elections should be conducted fairly?

SHRI TIKAM CHAND BOHRA: Yes, Sir.

SHRI VARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: Suppose, there is a press
report alleging that something unfair has been domne in the conduct of
elections. Since you were in charge of election duties, you must be aware
of these press reports. [t was your bounden duty to conduct elections fairly
and impartially. If that is so, what prevented you from giving a statement
that nothing improper has taken place? You were the Returning Officer
and some ' press reports had appeared in which you were also included.
What prevented you from giving a statement that it is wrong? It is
imperative on your part to conduct elections fairly. Why did you not deny
the press reports which appeared regarding unfair practices?
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MR. CHAIRMAN: For your benefit, we will show you a copy of the
report of the Divisional Commissioner which was addressed to Chief
Secretary on the basis of which the Chief Secretary sent a report to the
hon. Speaker, Lok Sabha. The report was given to him and he was
allowed to read it at leisure, '

If you have completed the reading, pleasc record your reactions.
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conducted the search operations SR 217 o8 ® & % w9 7@ fmn 81

ot Sern = SE: 3O vEERd ek wE S W ¥ R R W e S
FERR i A AfFEHIT T e 971w 9 STReH 6 R sa wea
¥ WG SS9 @ RO § OR T e 49 ¥ 9% SWeR T8 o T
g8 Cedle W URE TOH SHE ged RRemE T8 9|

MR. CHAIRMAN: That means the Divisional Commissioner did not
talk to you.

st Shn = den § o ok 9w wnm wa € e s9 wa AR @ewie Wi
FHR Mg fAemE T 91 S8 Y SR uEe o @S

MR. CHAIRMAN: Did the Divisional Commissioner talk to you or
not?

st S o e R Fs W o § W v s B omn
woafd wEEE: o9 gHeel 3 B 92 Did you meet him at all

personally?

st Stepm T SR S Ow
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MR. CHAIRMAN: That means you made your submissions before the
Divisional Commissioner. After that only the Divisional Commissioner
made this report.

oft Serm T AE: ﬁmﬁmaqémmmg\laawmaﬁmamqﬁfm

MR. CHAIRMAN: The Divisional Commissioner made the inquiry. Did
you have the nnnm-tnmhr to make your submissions before the Divisional

Commissioner or not? N T T 4w T w T
sit ftm = A 3% 9 YW o A
st R e o fafem 9o R oan
sf ST o S S | HHE Wed B TR ¥ W R RS g A

MR, CHAIRMAN: You gave that in writing. Can you give a copy of
that statement?

off fwn == SEm S ol

MR. CHAIRMAN: You may procure it and give a certified copy to the
Committee.

st Sme we SRl SR OEE % SEE § YER FH 9] H 39 " 3w
el B

MR. CHAIRMAN: You are denying the search was made, You are in
other words saying that the Divisional Commissioner’s report is wrong.

st Hem w2 S TR R § oft o entom W R

MR. CHAIRMAN: Okay. Thank you, Shri Tikam Chand Bohra for
extending your cooperation to us. If necessary, we will call you once again.

(The witness then withdrew)
Witness Examined:
(2) SHRI RAJENDRA KUMAR, DSP

MR. CHAIRMAN: Thank you Shri Rajendra Kumar for having
responded to our request. You are welcome to this meeting of the
Privileges Committee. You have been requested to appear before this
Committee to give evidence in the question of privilege given notice of by
Shri Sis Ram Ola, MP against the District Collector of Jhunjhunu,
Rajasthan for having allegedly ordered search of his room in Hotel
Shekhawati at Jhunjhunu with a view to maligning his reputation.

Before that, I may inform you that under Rule 275 of the Rules of
Procedure and Conduct of Business in Lok Sabha, the evidence that you
may give before the Committee is to be treated as confidential till the
Report of the Committee and its proceedings are presented to the Lok
Sabha. Any premature disclosure or publication of the proceedings of the
Committee would constitute a breach of privilege and contempt of the
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House. The evidence that you will give before the Committee will be
reported to the Lok Sabha in due course.

You may now take the oath.
(&t o TEE, e wflgs Y vmg mEm =D
MR. CHAIRMAN: I want to make two points clear. The first point is
that whatever evidence you may give before this Committee is protected
which means, on the basis of some information which you may give here,

you cannot be proceeded against in any other forum. This information
cannot be used against you. You are protected.

The second point is, if you mislead this Committee, you will be liable for
proceedings on the basis of breach of privilege. That is independent of the
privilege notice given by Mr. Sis Ram Ola. You can be proceeded against
by this Committee for breach of privilege. Therefore. vou please take care
of telling the whole truth and nothing but the truth. Will you kindly begin
to narrate the incident because you were with the Sub-Divisional
Magisirate who was then the Returning Officer when you went to Hotel
Shekhawati? ' :
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st s FEwe A felt Ta S o an
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MR. CHAIRMAN: Was Mr. Mishrimal Jain in the first room that you
saw?
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MR. CHAIRMAN: The Divisional Commissioner, Jaipur, who made a
report to the Chief Secretary, said in his report like this and I quote:

“An enquiry and search was conducted in another Hotel, namely,
Hotel Shekhawati heritage. There, in Room No. 14 Shri Mishrimal
Jain, Resident of Bombay, tried to scuttle down the search
proceedings and even dared to tear down the search proceedings.
Shri Shish Ram Ola, who was also staying in the same hotel, on his
arrival, raised objections over the scarch operations and even
questioned the authority of the SDM, Jhunjhunu in organising search
campaign at Hotel Shekhawati heritage without serving search warrant
to him.”
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MR. CHAIRMAN: You are the Deputy Superintendent of Police,
Shri Shish Ram Ola had been a Minister in the State Government for
a number of years. He also had been a Minister in the Government of
India. He was a local Member of Parliament. As the DSP, do you not
know where he was staying?
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AumlG "Eed: 9% W9 #9817 That room was locked.
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sit T PUR : G0 Al 39 9 €| TR W s @ g

wuafd WAed: You were not opening any room that was found locked.
You knew that that particular room belongs to Shri Sis Ram Ola and that
room was locked. How did the question of key arise at all? You did not
open any other room which was locked. Did you open any other room?
Did you ask for their keys?
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awmafd w@@d: Now, we are told that there was exchange of words
amounting to an incident between you, as a party, headed by the Sub-
Divisional Magistrate, and Shri Mishrimal Jain. What was that incident
about?

st TR FUR : TEE wee 3R wEdn SeveR ok tedieRR € w3 T
T SR g fF a9 PR ¥ SR ¥ o ¥ IR0 www fR A faslima S g el
T § AR § ) T wa R Y o ¥ A 3R e 5 A w0 vomen F wmda ¥
a1 T e R R o U e ¥ Qs s e v % e %
& ST A FE S A | "t w W oo g de v B Y v
@ B AR o R m ook w® o e oy A

| TERT : A9 Yed we e AR 3 3 #8 & 9w R 3R
gaRr |

st TR T : s Y v e A R om & otk s R for s
g

st forearoe e wifeer: o oferm o HR 1 S R THeSTEesRe Sie I ® A
T8 T W g3 § W @ ¥ fo S 3 € ok s o R A T ¥ e
AR S T S Y| P aed YR T e e sefe o wa
T SR SO o B § 1 o ar A oR FE Fere o A fRe e o,
s IR we fveiEl W ol war & ol Bl m emedl )t i 9@ @™
ofiferfir o o @ SE ST SUE @ AR ¥ A S ¥ 1 39 SRR ) ) Sy
g off | uw fsime S 1 @ ¥ R gEd den uEE H owE 1 S TP
Ffieiem

sit THE FUR : ITH IUER WS wWede ¥ W ® R

st foraor ete wiee: swaw 0 gom?

st TR FUR : AW PER I AR TR R OV A1 G v A RN
git forerw dte wifem: @' @ 3@ W ® ¥ R il o oW F ag



84

9 FEfEyA fE T A 6

ﬁuﬁaw:w@wmﬁomm@%mwmwmaﬁt
1 TS fR

sit o dte uiieer: o9 o/ F 9@ 9@ W® T W W M NP
st TR FUR : TE YA 21 W F R UEeaRedRe s} ¥ o g
it frereer offe wifeet: ThoaTdeeRe et & Uy T Wl §, fow o # S j )
st TR FAR : 9E 2 W A RO TEede wEd ® G oft

st foramt ofte wiien: @ wRede WRE Yo UM H I SR THeTRoIRe H
frex # @& R @ R

aﬁm.gqn:quoﬁomaﬁrﬁ%mmm

sit Fratw e aifed: o TRfEiYE T @ B Rl o o oW ¥ ar
ol gl HSH o9 e 3I9N § 5 R § A ww@ ¥

i TR HUN : 98 THeTEeale F WY W ¥ 1 URS 3 S ¥ fouw w@ e
T e

st feom <t wifeer: &= & o w2
st TR FUR : 98 TWefe F AW N
st forers e wifeen: =% s € @ T o= AW B

o TR FUR : EYFE el WET ¥ a@ S g vEe s @ R
THIeae & & W '

ot o & wifem: wweamdese & W URM T B % SR e YEI?
ot forae dfte wifem: agA e R & a?

st T AR : W 15-20 T F AR THSPIe T T |

st foretmt offe wifee: o9® W A ¥ F© A | A TE?

st U9 FER : WY wede o o

st e ot wifeen: &3 & o

st Tars, FER : 10-15 &7 & s & o

ot Foraowt afte wifeer: aosht 3w Rz & @ & A, AR wd 7@ & e,
A e o 3o fe 8, & = e A § RS ey wiufy % wee S @ §
el weie oua S & «f?

MIEEFIR: WA RN I eI o e F o wele iy
affa & wow G § 9 =@ R i



85

wHEl wEER: W 9% e uRd g, O WeR o ¥ 9% RO ong o
6 o9 T & R H YW T 3T W e ¥ 3 ¥ 9 9 w9
w2

ot TR FAR : W, e fw fuf § O o e 9, I fufy #§

F A Y| IRM THeSwe WEa ¥ S N aw A IfF H o T
e W o e A I sE W W T § O W T wRe &
A ¥ S @ o |

MR. CHAIRMAN: The point is, the report says that you got
into their room and you got them out of the room.

st T FAN : W F FN F 78 1 e Ao 7 S O A @
TAR ol |

MR. CHAIRMAN: That is all right that the reports were
wrong. Did you take care to contradict those reports?

ot T P W, SH T Ffew A8 fRar ofEeR ¥ aw-ae
# R oot wh ) T W w9 wE e e )

auaf WEEE: M 3 ¥W ¥ @E TAnd ¥ O WIER WA &
wfog TER W ¥ o ok e Y wede & w W ¥ W wesd @
B W A B W R wweowye WEW W AW THER U ¥ &G A
= o T8 O R T o YR wuw e ek ARk e W
e, O w e AR N B 3w R W defewm B ok RRRTY @
FR ¥ IR e # g9 off 39 R 4 4 3w o ofem st F W
ﬁmﬂmaﬂtmﬁfgﬁfﬁr{ﬁmweﬁ A T A T @ e
I wed e wm?

ot U FET: W, 39 wAER ¥ we wy o o B e fees
R fo |

Al WEeE: 98 SRR OFE U8 WeR” FW YW § ww S 2w
# offén &G =S YW R, Were vou not bothered about your
reputation? Did the foreigners protest?

M TR FAN W, TN Red F ufem ¥ IR G2 @ 39 FRRE S
F § AW GO R gE TEedeure WS # W w08 il S Wy
T gfeRR T gem oW1 o 7 W #K ww @ o o fBemR v 3
R 9 o R wmedewre WRE Y I AW A o IR WA IS Wew
T fR oem)

gumfy weew: feu Ry (9 $UR 98 WHER 99§ Rashtriya
Sahara, a leading National Daily has published the report soon
after the incident. This is an incident in which you were personally
involved along with the SDM. If some Constable was involved or
some Head Constable was involved and if you did not deem it to
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issue a contradiction, it can be understood. But, here, your reputation was
at stake. )

sit TeiR AT W Sw W wE, I Wy e W gedaer @ fen ok 3 W
I @ | T2 AfTh Gg IR TR A | ST TEd A I §ferer §
| TR WeE TE A

sit 7w i w@E: AW TES ST Hied, dedieiRr R & I bRl @
S TIT | R SR W o 6 el | 39 915 39 YaEEE fee § M) 3T ged
H ot ¥ | T BASR F F R e aoneh ot R TR o et e O
FR B A9 R, 3 wE g A g wes a9 RO sl am oY =% 14 W
F0 91 AR 10 FH0 MW w9 en s = oar?

st U9 FEN: W, T¥ W 99 FHU F TR A 9w E §)

it T fig wwh: o st ot St @ = qET w0 oM W e f e el @
Y B2

ot TeIR HET: SN aarn R ¥ g ¥ o g ol 39 g YR % fog s
gl

st 7 fie @t 71 R 30 T W P IR A WA S ™ ae
fasli ik =1 om0 fash el o F SN H SR WP W AW @ ®?

st T FUR: W, &9 I T W ¥, T 9| wedewe s A, F oo R
HFE ¥ | 3T FEl @ a v T S AE o W ¥, a9 o H W S aann
LA W gm g # wiw o St oem oy

oft T fe wEl: S TaoE 9% € R oy fish ot off % F A 9 g, e ¥
# diie e ok T weR ¥ o v U St & R H T 70 @i e 14 Fa FR
¥ am @2 ¥ ik viw v St W T TR 10 @, FEl S 11, 12 3R 13 W=
FHU F UK FEH G 9Sa1?

st Tt FEW: S OE, B OV W S F FW q® € o |

st 1w fiig i o fasf o St F SR F O A @ o o 36 ar sk
e S A TEEesTe TN FE TE T WE, 3W AR W S T IR 27

it T8 FHR: W, IRM T8 2o & PR W & @3- & RewEa fo & g
&l

it 7o fog e woaﬁomoﬁmﬁﬁ,m@qﬁaﬁmﬁﬁﬁ,@
AR AR 7?

sft TR FAR: WA 21-11 F g § S uweandeame 21-12 H fa@R w8 #k
o S g fst o W, S R uweamdeeme W RE @w g

ot T FEr: A wie T elen ol o fst wer S 9T ¥ 12.12.1999 H I
fard oot wg ot




87

st T o w@n # wWatwe 7 98 § #E RO o w0 o

ot TR FAR: 5 I R W gl 5w v e faas e g ®
s o RO = F oft) g B sl oS am T A W @ T AR T
feems fdié =<1 g% & amafesal @8 @ 7@ 3%R ROR oo %0 f& arefas we g
SR W g D

oft vw i o fsd v 9 ¥ 5 erEedeue, wWedhwe, earougede ¥
Y e EeR @ el Fi SERd f R ¥ twesredme 3@ & o =R
AT I RIE 36 A 7 o5 % W "N AR o HE | W A% 90 68 §?
it T FER: Mﬁm%mwmmléﬂtﬁmmﬁwmﬁomo
g M S W aw T e
aﬁwﬁzm:wwmﬁam«ﬁﬂ?ﬂ%ﬁwu@m&ﬁﬁﬁﬁl%,@
eqede & 9/ S B, U Searermede F yrg 97 £ 3l v A F o @ B W@
A T eI A ¥ R osed W e g ol T wum R
st T P W oow RO 9@ R ;

st T fie @@t Rdvme FwR Y S f9d TR weER 9 wafe § 2, 9
W™ W E F AT B O Rdene SvR @ @ wwedeme 3§ ®2
ot TRt FAW: fEdeme HfitvR B e fak gw aa @ B W wER ¥ O aw
&g R

o T fdg @i = A9 399 g A7

it Terg AW A W fod dfew aw g o

st T fie weh: RN o O fr M2 ;

st TR FE: ﬁﬁm%wmgﬁ%amﬁﬁnﬁmmmk
78 A g R

sft T e w@l: 39 999 39H 38 78 @@ & o 4 Wi Sien st % W

F e qemeh o 3R qemsh F 3R ot sierm s St en T sk sRn e e
aR ¥ IRN doien ¥ el ok S F Rl @ I8 96 W 82

ot TR, R W& A Ol W 3 T d6 I F B e T # o qerh 7@
AW AT FMF MR T A IS T o wedewme Uwa S AW
FEHICRR 9 | 3 FQ ot TEd Ak W T T | T a4 T o fF e @
P T 40-50 oM@ TGA T ME B

sit T fig wat: fdivae sfvw 3 o 92 w1 R, se o @ o oo &t
R U W T & A @ R

st Tt U I ROE A o formn ¥, @ 9@ v@ T R

MR. CHAIRMAN: We will do one thing. fedisma #fiwmr 3 =t R
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IR ghile s 3 2 S LS DRB jie Rhlle LRk (W2UN ol LRRIA U
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S L b GILBY © S5 bikkik I obold |3 Bk Dl 3k 1) 2n® Slen 4e

Ige Bk pB Lhie % 3 0 Dl b3 ele

Bl hiie M 1o bbb khie GUSEY % olhob b | k%) Bk bi b khie keld bijk

le b3 % bhie ‘Pl [t Mol B L bh ‘Pl ok B 2Me b 2k kehiie

B B | Dok 2 b inpld i ki Dkgjlie lb DG ‘b Wuble? Be hlie |3 2
Il Rbids hlle (RO Mo 2 2 2 BB 6 D % |4 hile (W2YIh ofle MRBIA U6
VL@ L2 Bk ek fie M Wk |} bRl DelE2 BB 3b NbE D
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b pi bl % klie & fo Lo b AU U kol s e 9Tk pb bk & obeh &l 3 @
2 bRIR Merhjh dolble Il Bl Bt khie %] 3 P b hile ‘W2lln ol BIRIA U

Ik bl 23 ® BR & Bh Bee P
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_ |2 Bhlie B 2 |gate hite | 2k 2 B2 Ik
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k2 12 P2 B bR p ph ‘HdiRd Dhibbd W2ln o BRRIY U§

Ik R 120 b2 |2 DY & B i ek Be 12 bie
2 phd BID 0S-0F B 20 lhdiie ik % § (01 b (b Mook B3 bl &) B 1
oio[Bolth k& BRI Y2b® | I Bih BAR I BIER | 3 [Plie L (@ Rk hiD bb e
B2 g% ‘BB ‘2@ Wikl phe P 29 g RR bRsh o MaE Bk i
g k@
bk kblir % B ) bk Lehile |2 djie bR hite Y ol kLB U6
13 Bk Db 3 bl Ebie pb
g3 | o) DI 2blin o 0213 [PRIEN 15203 khd bl e ‘It bk Melle PEIBNA
bli] W3h kh3 B %h3 | lblie Mol bhd BID 05-0v Bijbe 3k % b lkeh 2k
Bbte Bih k3 | 2 lr Motk Dhate B Dhjko 3b %) Bk ek 3b b3 bsis 3 Plia 12 bb
BB |l |2 kS 1 o L Bblke hidi) MOEDIL I3l ) |l |3k Dlie Slb ] kb 13
bSh Lelie 23 DY ¢ AR e kb B0 1 3 pdly kb B b 12 1B Ee e
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faEd ded ¥, mmaﬂﬂi@ﬁim?ﬁmwaﬁgk%mﬁ

R R ECE R T

st forem e wiieen: &9 oIvel SR-ER @@ ® § fF 9@ W Tem aem

# frigd T Ao T W @ O W@l T wE e I W §8

qe ¥ 9 AN W HEYR UEE & W e ffem RO el aike

?ﬁ%ﬁlmmwﬁammwm%ﬁﬁgﬁaﬁm
el 87

st T PO T A FG O g R 4 A RS w9 R
st forarm e ufee: o e B W T FER Y W )
vt wRea: fedome wfvw @ RAE § 4 v= @m-sem w0% ¥

Fne B W el G e aTRwm | e Rk W fedema whew
Y e Ot ) 3w RO W A v e B W R

st T T T T e ficht 6 fF et @ 98 ol 40-50 @ w9
S o8 B I W W gm o % o oww oaw ™ 9

wuf TAeE: T O R B oam o= @ ¥

ot TR FER: T fasll v R F o R B A W wm g
dl ' _

Aamfa wREa: mmﬁm%ﬁrzﬂoﬁo@oiaﬁﬁsﬂwﬁqﬁm
FOe W A7 g% T Fer @ 4

st T FEw: ﬁﬁmmﬂzaﬁeﬁﬁﬁ%wmaﬁ%%ﬂ
FH T T A

MR. CHAIRMAN : SDM lodged a complaint about the conduct of
Shri Mishrimal Jain. What was the complaint?

st R g wedeme wea Y F@ fF M I T oW wWR A
T}, ¥ TOH H W) 81 3RN ww B ¥ e §, A W o @@
I T Ae M | S R S F ¥ I e S

MR. CHAIRMAN : How can that be a cognizable offence? -

st weR Hga: 211?@@?%@%2@@01@%%'& 9% A A
w® ® ¥ _

MR. CHAIRMAN : So, you inquired into the complaint 1bdgcd by
the SDM against Shri Jain.

it TR FA: FOR WEd F6l A | e 9 a@ I gg ol

MR, CHAIRMAN : Firstly, Shri Mishrimal Jain, lodged a complaint
against the SDM and others who accompanied him. Then, the SDM
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also lodged a counter complaint about the misconduct of Shri Jain. Did
you inquire into these complaints? You are the concerned DSP,

ot T FEIC: 21 A A A QRO ), weedte wea w@ o 3R R I
d @t W aEt 12 B FER %)

MR. CHAIRMAN : The SDM admitted here while deposing before the
Committee that he had lodged a counter complaint after the complaint was
lodged by Shri Jain.

oft TSI WM a8 W Ik a5 § H o
MR. CHAIRMAN : Did you make an inquiry?

3 TR PTG T Thodeate F Wi A Teedle TR 5K © ¢ | WA
gede B wEede R waede ¥ dw A w2 @ 8

MR. CHAIRMAN : Don’t we know what an Additional SP is? But did
he talk to you about that?

S T FE: W N Rl o ff T aaw | A I s T ow |

SHRI BHARTRUHARI MAHTAB: Shri Rajinder Kumar, who
instructed you to accompany the SDM?

St TR FUT: THSTHe WEd, dHl W FEH H e o
st weR Agamm: aoF ofew fewdie ¥ fedt wfed 3 o A sEmEn
st TR Fum: o fam F Rl w=fm 3 @ & =

sit seieR dgama: o9 S I g PEd A ST [Eae F R I FE W @ §
frefen w1 ® R

ot TR AT TS F 70 T WY T § | S e o, e gem e an §
T o me o AE o o Wik ©w @

st sefeR Agama: 9 W@ o1 7 a9 BRE s W @ ¥, Seed e 3o
T e, B A % g, TEvE w3 S g s @ ) a9 % Wi feafee
o OIEE AR H FE gEA A9 fael €

it T, U F SR 2, FH o T, sl ¥ o R, 59 AR w5
g T o, I W o F fow F ww e A

ot wEE dgam: o9 I MW ¥ I FE B HuE Wy W o
M TR FEUR: AERT M g @ o

sit el fgam: WS H frad emed &)

ot AR FEAR: T TS o1 TF a9 SR TH gEat o1
st wefl Agam: 29 3@ WE A M A

st TorE FEW: d @ wedure F Wy M H A W W A1
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ot wgR Wear: A9 A UH M H ¥
st oo Fuw: ¥ s@en @ W1

ot wEfel Agare: gew § B W Ge o e § TR o, w1 ST 78 gEe
T oft

st T FER: FE o UE oK Weew @ w8 & w@ 6 2 few At
IR ¥, 98 F @ T ) fod yes & w9 B own TR g aw )

st el Yeam: oW oW F@ AW W @ ¥
ol TR FAR A aE A R B A R we de wmogn g

SHRI VARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: When you got an information
about this, did you make a note of it? Did you make a note in your
handbook about the investigation that you have conducted? You are a
Police Officer, and you are conducting an investigation or an inquiry.
Whenever you conduct an inquiry, do you make a note in your diary?

sit TR T A S T T Q@ R, T I 9w A F R, UHeR A

= 2

SHRI VARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: So, you are not keeping a
diary.

it ToR FEW: TN TEd F W A O W q)

SHRI VARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN; Did you make an entry in
your diary or did you note?

ot T Er: W s F 9@ forn o1 6 wEe G we oK A wiu-wiy S S0
¥ faw m )

SHRI VARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: But you did not make any
note as to what has happened in the course of your inquiry.

sft TR TR W R I R, 9% weedewme wed 3 H ¥ H @ fad wy a1

SHRI VARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: You did not make any
inquiry.

ot TRV AR IR N S e e, B e fad e Ry 3 # o
gz F w9 A 01| TN HEH TE-I99 B

MR. CHAIRMAN: If necessary, we will call you once again.
SHRI RAJENDRA KUMAR: Thank you.
.( The Witness then withdrew)
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WiTness EXAMINED:
(3) SHRI PARAS CHAND JAIN, TEHSILDAR

MR. CHAIRMAN: Please take your seat, Shri Jain.

You are aware of the connection in which you have been invited to give
evidence before the Committee. You may kindly note that the evidence
given before the Committee—until the Committee gives its Report to the
House—is confidential. Therefore, you should not disclose it to anybody.

Before you proceed to give your version of the incident, you make
kindly take the oath.

(sft uw W% M, AEAEER X O T W)
wumfd weRa: 3§ @ Fm gen, ow waw ¥ 36k an ¥ wumu)

ot U@ B ;98 21.11.98 S W o1 F o s A o1 | U F 0w W A
T Y THSlUHe Wed & HaW WA § fen fF oM g W I § o wmw|
Fe1 6 1 ARY © A 2w R o9 9E o1 WRw, 9@ § 9@ H07 ) I9 § @ Fen
a1 A Ted 99 W IAF A F g | g Dorgede TRE TS ¥ @ ARg A1
TEegewe Es § U3 e 5 B e gew I © | el TIed SRy S &
fr ¢ =i ot & F8 I TR T geN § iR IuH g geadm wom |
qaedle &, F o, &) SRTeTEe NAYFR o TR WY A | SR THeEeure W Y v q
gen fern on, & o e H 6 gy 4| e Aew 9@ W Hiw T Fheire B
i Tedowe Wed i M F on, fedt wew g ME § 91 w9 Sewd dew
Eﬂﬁa@%ﬁﬁw@wﬁ;aﬁmmﬂaﬁw% A Bed § R T e
T g B

st TTR AR THeSorde W THEM F o A | S ot I R FE o gu ¥ o
T B 2 B | TR A HASR 3 ¥ F0 H HAERH # BR v I o o e T
frand, SfFT THeSure WEE ¥ w5 FoiRR OIS 7 SRy 8, WU fRd 9%
FE 4 | R 3R o1 wiefEl % 5R GE-T R R e aw wow Y d
fren | e amen o1 TW W A @) T @ ¥ 999 O O THeSeune HRw 3
el F & iR YErErd e 3, W 99 So 3Ea ¥ | ¥ e WE | 39 gew § W
g TR ¥ 9d 9 FE R Foe WEe w1 SRy B, ¥ STk dleel @ 3@ B
IR O T AR % R AT B B T | 3 FHEfEl ¥ - R E
fegman it St < %l &% gU &, SR SR i) oW BN A9 o @ & ) T wes A
AR 0 Y 9, 98 T A% e W U | 7w T | S e S T e Al
60-70 WIS &1 U STSH ol ket | BN el 6 50 9 R @ T Fw B el e
T € A IR T ¥ SR aenh A8 S| geedewe wew 3w 5 o
HIEd & AR B | IWE A Y 59 fre SH FaEn O, g o e A A8 § ) =N
e T U AR dE R | W TN OF @ SO SR o1, 3§ W e @ gen
o | TEeStewRe WEs T BEd & AR 4 FE@ 6 39 S A @l @ SR wal R T8
i S oW F R, T T ST O wd 8 SRR we R oo el Wt
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9 9 BN, S el | ot W HEE Teed 96l R THR T | S99 919 150-200
e 3 9| 3= el fF 9 S A T qEen T T R | 39 9 98 S 96
I & B | g WiEE qeed Y 98 ¥ welaR W # B fF i e oA
e T e § ) oow A w 4w g ) 9w ¥ 98 wny A, i g agd s
G A E N R BT H T 11 99 T Y| I9F 9% T8 w@ede iR FeEN
e ST | SAH IR WS TR W ST S g | T e e Y o fe
WM A OR SR @ T AN GNE A € W W TR |

st o e wiiew @ oY fRa TR SRR ¥ M@ ?

st e = O T AN A AT A @ g A, HR A e F w @ R @
¥ TR T BT F A 15-20 FR W AN Bed F FHERE A @]

sit forarer dfte wifeer @ 3% e W A F FHARE T FR @ W A9 TR
q) T TR BT F g W e F HHOrE F g wE e

ot | = W S oF)
s fratst o uifest : olen ORA F SR B GON F oA oI BB TR

st URE T S : I FH TN TE Tl IR, FMfR Ik FR R A @ ga
g 3R AR Y I w9 Q1 R s e A e wekg 9w e TR

sit foremrer e wifew : TR 9% e =i B @ oY IW W oW w?

st URW u A T A gE O FR F e ol 98 T &1 3R ¥ g @
0% IR T THeEuHe W e o | TRt Wies I A9 HHt = =E Al o

oft o e wiew : 99 F0 F F9€ @R =W o &2

st URE g W A B T @, FEERET 3 39 4 aiNE 39 A | 5 w6
g a1 wE SE o

st forer &fte wifger : = & orX F eTREl Wl off?

st qnE SRR S ST S UM ¥, 9 o9 sUaRdl 3 Wiee 2@
sit oo e uifeer : wie wHA @ @ 4 R aW @ @ W2

st UTE T 9N : B9 W R TR W 3@ W 9, FA0 F R 7 A A6 T 9
sit o &ie urfewt : oo @y S8 9= i, fEAw o

st UG = A : g8 BH 56 @M &

st fororw e wifew : #¢ fevw o

st uRw = W= TE an

oft e ae wifest : =1 oT9F YW WE ANE O1?

ot U = S : Y T T oo | § Q weedlowme Wiee % TRV ¥ @ T |
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SHRI VARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: Did you make any entry in
your office diary about this matter that you have gone for this purpose?
Do you maintain any office diary?

sft umw = S S

SHRI VARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: You are simply going there as
an observer. Is that correct?

oft arw = W S oE

- SHRI VARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: When you went to the hotel,
at that time, you were not on an official duty. Is that so?

sit qRE W= W T 24 IEd T W @ W L
SHRI VARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: Were you on official duty?

ot U g S dew F o AR g A R N e il % e
yer W oot sEfeEREl % Ry # wemn # ¥ =g own e

SHRI VARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: Do you consider visiting a
hotel as on official duty? You said that you are on 24-hour duty. Is it your
duty to visit the hotel? What busines you had to go there?

it v fide =@t : e A9 TEEE S TR, T8 20 FAU # e F SHEiE)
3 qeml o, 7Rl e F TE foen | 3% ) o9 YrEErt ¥iew T @ fsh v S
F W T, T v e gen | fash mw o9 & U X 9§ uee ST R
FR @? _

ot uE = HT: 10-12 FR W

st T fig =@l : fish oa S = F90 T 14 € O I TR I 13 W
& 2

oft umw == FT: 10-12 FR I
sit Tm g wwr: 3@ A B w0 g e w0
st urtg = S 10-12 wE O

oit T g ot ¢ FEl oen el off @ e W Tem wAe firen? SE% AR
A fish we S ¥ FR H W@ M

ot uRm W= W PR F I T A
st T fig st o st mw R ¥ FW W Tw A A = owm

st UE W W: T T PR H TS A SR woam 5 oey aW
I TG 2 SR Fu 5 W 99 ® @ wEeSewe WRE 3 Fw fF SoeR §ed &
FRW B IR ww B Y wR R qond a@ Y gm) IR YW owW ¥ W
W e g9 oFt 7l M) I0F I T F FR W ™ @ W W
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A T g Al | THeSeuHe Wew ¥ yo1 97 frew w0 3, W@ @ 3=0 T
fF a& wofe WRe % F0 @ SR W U I % oww wd R

3t W e w@t: fed ¥ e @ o R T @ en
ot umE we S TR T e @ a1

gt T fog s Wi o9 S F W T o I S o R ouw iy o st =
F B2

st aRE =R S 98 A g R 3 s
st v fig w=n o8 o Rl @m &2

st URE ue S TEedlonHe uEd, §, Souaedle Wee ot & wReweTHe R

Sl

ot Tm T @ 9@ v @ St Y Sefen fen o s w Fe ) S g )
A TR wEE R en?

st urw w S W R @ W ad R

st T fiw @l 7 AR WA R, 7 G @ RS YW A

sit uRE wg o W

wamfa wREE: Ve fRed § $w FW g 9, @ o 9n

st uRg =< S T 9™ ¥, YEEd Rew #

gumf waed: 9 uR F W F oW U W/ 9 w9 % A

ot urw = I 98 T O9% W A 4, T aen 7 o o) Yued B &
& R ¥, veen ORI B o foran o1 IwR R w9 o AE or) g o W
I Fw 5 g8 wiw @ St oW @ R

Al wEEd: T g Yaedt § o8, sud s w92
ot uRE W S ST, QU TR w11 9’ Wiew & gu 9
avty meea: 7 Ryl wes ff @

st urd = WA SO

wamfa weed: e W el ww e

st amE = W BRee F wHERAl v

uvuf wEea: Rl wes w9 ¥ am s

st URE W< W WR SR ¥

wuft aggE: TR R swEeil # o o, fed A o @ B 3 dm i fef
7 9 @it 7E, 9% WEeE off ¥ S e T

ot o = W SR T8 e
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qul Tded: o 9% Tee Seumedc dl ® 9 F w9 ¥ fed 9, Sk
Fafdl ¥ fMREE # oW goE @, = oG P

st orw T S T T

qumfa wEem: WM I Wy A !
st arew W A W ) |
WHNf WeieE: WaoE 9% fF WA SRE BN % |t 47

st uRE == N T W

AR TR T T R el % faas g, ® aed  faers
g 9 wew 3 W o

st o wg S W faers T R wedeuwe ¥ fawms @ oo
MR. CHAIRMAN: We may have to call you again, if necessary.
The witness then withdrew.
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EVIDENCE OF SHRI VISHWAMBER LAL SHARMA, MANAGER,
HOTEL SHEKHAWATI HERITAGE, JHUNJHUNU

(st o wer w3 wE fm § sRE ()

MR. CHAIRMAN: Shri Vishwamber Lal Sharma, you have been
requested to appear before the Committee to give cvidence in connection
with the question of privilege given notice of by Shri Sis Ram Ola,
Member of Parliament, against the District Collector, Jhunjhunu,
Rajasthan for having allegedly ordered search of his room in Hotel
"Shekhawati—Heritage” with a view to malign his reputation.

[ may inform you that under Rule 275 of the Rules of Procedure and
Conduct of Business in the Lok Sabha, the evidence that you may give
before the Committee is to be treated as confidential. Till the report or
proceedings of the Committee are presented to the Lok Sabha, any
premature disclosure or publication of the proceddings of the Committee
would constitute a breach of privilege and contempt of the House. The
evidence which you will give before the Committec will be reported to the
House. The evidence that you give is also protected.
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MR. CHAIRMAN: What was the gap betwecn the incident and the
time when you filed the Affidavit?

sl fagren ot vl 0@ W W R _

MR, CHAIRMAN: According to the record available here, you gave
the Affidavit on 21,11.98. .

oft foomort eyl g AR T ¥ R R W R F0 w gf §

SHRI VARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: Did you give any signed
statement before the police or any officer regarding this incident?
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SHRI VARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: Did you tell the SDM that

Shri Ola is not here? Did you tell the officers, please wait, Shri Ola is
not here?
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SHRI VARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: I so, I want to know
whether your request was accepted. Or was it turned down? Did you ask
the officers to wait for the arrival of Shri Qla?

SHRI VISHWAMBER LAL SHARMA: Yes.

SHRI VARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: Did you know the status of
Shri Ola? Was he known to you long before when he was the Minister or
an MP? I want to know whether you are well acquainted with his status.
He is a very preat man. He is an MP. He was also a Minister. I want to
know whether all these things were known to you before.
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SHRI VARKALA RADHAXRISHNAN: Did you inform the SDM or
the persons who have broke open the lock of the door that he is an MP
or he was a Minister, he is a reputed person? Were they aware of if?
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MR. CHAIRMAN: Shri Sharma, you said that after they broke the -
lock, opened the room and searched the room, the SDM spoke to the
Collector on telephone. He told the Collector that he had found Rs. 4 lakh
and odd in the room of Shri Sis Ram Ola. Did vou say that?

SHRI VISHWAMBER LAL SHARMA: Yeés, Sir.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Did they find that money? Or did you merely say
that? '

it forgrear vt vl W w7 AW RIREE LR R o L
e g oK @R e wish)

MR. CHAIRMAN: What happened to that money? T & TH° ¥ 395
gFR w8 R o) 97 WR T S w2
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MR. CHAIRMAN: All right, thank you Shri Sharma.

{The Witness then Withdrew)
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WITNESS ExXAMINED

1. SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR, DIVISIONAL COMMISSIONER,
JAIPUR, GOVERNMENT OF RAJASTHAN,

MR, CHAIRMAN: You may kindly begin by taking the oath.
(Wl W oIy & )

MR. CHAIRMAN: I thank you very much on behalf of the Committee
- for responding to our invitation.” You have been requested to appear
- before the Committee to give evidence in connection with the question of
privilege given notice of by Shri 8is Ram Ola, MP, against the District
Collector, Jhunjhunu, Rajasthan for having allegedly ordered search of his
" room in Hote]l Shekhawati, Jhunjhunu, with a view to malign his
reputation.

I may inform you that under rule 275 of the Rules of Procedure of
Conduct of Business in Lok Sabha, the evidence that you may give before
the Committee is' to be trezted as confidential till the report of the
Committee and its procecedings are presented to the Lok Sabha. Any
premature disclosure or publication of the proceedings of the Commiitee
would comstitute a breach of privilege and contempt of the House. The
evidence which you will give before the Committee, will be reported to the
House. The evidence that you may give before the Committee is
protected. In other words, if you say something here, you cannot be
havled up before Court for what you say here. So, what you say before the
Committee is also protected. Since you inquired into the incident and
made the report, I would request you to narrate the whole event as you
saw it '

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: To begin with, I would state that I
had taken over as Divisional Commissioner of Jaipur Division on 8th July,
1999. The incident relates to 21st of November, 1998. Therefore, I am not
a witness to the physical site. I have prepared the report based on the
papers which T found in the file. I have submitted this report before the
Chief Secretary of the Rajasthan Government. He transmitted this report
for your kind perusal. I took a statement of Shri Manjit Singh himself on
the request of the State Government which was pressurised by the
Secretariat from here itself to expedite the report. The report was sent
when our State was facing a 64-days long strike. At that juncture, I
- prepared the report only from seeing the file and based on whatever
slaternents Ty previous predecessor had taken and whatever
communications have been made by Shri Sis Ram Ola on 2ist of
- November. He despatched three communications to—i{i} the SHO, Police
© Station, Jhunjhunu, (if) the Chief Election Officer, Government of India,
© and (iii) the hon. Speaker, Lok Sabha. After a few days, he also wrote to
" the hon, Speaker of the Lok Sabha: I studied all these three
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comumunications sent by Shri Sis Ram Ola. Thereafter, I saw. the reply sent
. by Shri Manjit Singh on the comments asked by the State Government on
the communication of the Chief Election Officer because at that time, the
District Magistrate was acting as District Election Officer. As usual, the
total machinery comes under the authority of the Chief Election Officer of
Government of India.

"So, naturally, the Government of India’s Chief Election COfficer was
supposed to comment upon the act and actions, right or wrong, as rcgards
Shri Manjit Singh as far as that particular incident was concerned. I had
annexed a copy of the communication which Shri Manjit Singh, the then
Collector had sent to the Election Commission, along with the documents I
submitted. It is Annexure ITI.

MR. CHAIRMAN: On what date was it submitted? Was it the
20th December, 19987

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: Yes: 29th December.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Will you kindly rcad it for the Committee?

ot ud fim e .

‘R 21.11.98 W T 8.30 a9 W TH 9.30 7N F A9 ¥ B W @R W
AT w0 T e e g A fom dew YERd # A faeeh § g am
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- Here 1 may mention that the hon. Member Shri Sheesh Ram Ola had
filed an FIR on the same day which was registered on a great pressure
from the State Government in which he mentioned—again you may Kindly
go through the FIR filed by Shri Sheesh Ram Ola in which he says;

A, BT AR, AR T g .

TR, iy R fe B o ER F R T gen o Sf SR T H 12,00
a3 Seer ¥ o o Bew ¥ et 7 B F g § o 2w F I A 10
T AN W g o | Sogwofte, IR Y warn F aod L ¥ WK A ¢ @
we frer B o B v e fom we e & W PR W A Ak oIk e
TR ¥ W v Wik Al @ O W F 9] gon W T e
w7 e+ g Wil el woR, g ol e F e B TR W
B s ot @ 0 SR 1 TR TG R TR YRR T | e,
R Wimr F THRA A Ted ¢ oK S Wi e AT R O
oo w1 el s sded @ e

Thereby,. he meant that he had the apprehemsion that whatever the
- Collector Shri Manjit Singh did and Collector Manjit Singh did not disclose
the name and only says that he got the information, Shri Sheesh Ram Ola
was on record before the SHO, and stated that perhaps the man may be
the BIP Chief Minister or somebody. '
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SHRI SHIVRAT V. PATIL: Why do you comé te that conclusion?

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: It is wrtien in the FIR of
" Shri Sheesh Ram Ola.

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: You may leave it to us. We.do not want
your opinion on that. We will come to the conclusion ourselves. That is
not good. If he is not there they complain. If he is there we suppose.
That is noi good.

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: T am sorry. 1 w1thdraw I slmp]y
read out from the FIR.

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: We do not want your opinion. We will
come to our Own Opinion.

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: He mentions about the personal
animosity with the District Magistrate. That is in the FIR. Likewise, in
the first communication which Shri Manjit Singh sent, he says:

‘e ym Rl o wed TR § S | e § A 1990 § v
T S Y g G G UGS o W) 9T % SR WEE #R R
foe amitm afue, g & @ Wed #04 ¥g FW AR QT A @R
TN AN T R TF W OTEE H e T w5 Fee § 9 3@
WA W TEE Sl g W 7 R Bl e & a9 e =
M fug T T WA FE A ORR g @M w6 um § fen
TEE R A S g & W @A e S T % R g
™ wE @ ¥ yryg fen weRE g s MR A dm owm W YR
N I, 1993 WA 99 WY wwm Y S WRem e FE g
frrm wawm s B T 0

So, these two, the factor of animosity between the Member of
Parliament and the then District Magistrate are corroborated by each
ether’s versions which T have pone through,

In the communication which he sent to the hon. Speaker of the Lok
Sabha he says that “I was told, in a discourtcous manner that they had
no such warrant and this was done so on the oral orders of the
Collector of thunjhunu. [ was in Jhunjhunu in connection with the
clection campaign of my party candidates including my son Shr
Brajinder Singh Ola who was contesting the ¢lection frem the Jhunjhunu
Assembly. constituency.

These two statements were made by Shri Sheesh Ram Ola to the
hon. Speaker of Rajasthan. So, T say that in the FIR he takes that plea.
Then in a communication to the hon. Speaker of Lok Sabha he takes
the same plea, and then in the communication to the Chief Election
Officer of the Government of India he takes the same plea of
aniimosity.
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I bave studied The Practices and Procedures by Dr. Subhas C. Kashyap
before writing the report. -

MR. CHAIRMAN: I think we will come to that later and let us come to
the incident.

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: What is the animosity or misconduct.
or misbehaviour by the Police officer cannot be made a cause for the
© privilege of the hon. Member.

MR. CHAIRMAN: No. What is a matter thet involves the breach of
privilege or contempt of the House will be looked into by this Commiitee.
The Committee would like to know the facts from you as you could glean
through or through your cwn inquiry. Leave that alone because we will
come to that later.

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: That is all I have 10 say in this
respect.

MR. CHAIRMAN: You gave a report and you yourself admitted that
you did not go to:the spot.

SHRI DHARAM SINGH SAGAR: I did not.

MR. CHAIRMAN: You did not talk to the hotel staff or hotel manager
or anybody else, : :

SHRI DHARAM SINGH SAGAR: No.

MR. CHAIRMAN: You only looked into the papers sent by the District
Collector and Shii Sheesh Ram Ola and came tg. certain conclusions and
you could not look into it directly because of the -on-going strike.

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: It was the longest employees’ strike,
for 64 days. ' '

MR. CHAIRMAN: Did you prepare the report while the strike was on?

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: No. I propared the report because
the State Government asked me to prepare and snbmit it immediatcly as
the Lok Sabha Secretariat was pressurising. Then only I prepared it and
sent it '

MR. CHAIRMAN: We understand that: But whea you made the report
- the strike was going on.

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: Yes report was dated 24-2-2000. At
that time we were in the middle of the strike.

MR. CHAIRMAN: In the course of your evidence, you were good
enough to state that both, the District Collector and Shri Sis Ram Ola, in
their communications admitted to bad relationship between both of them. I
would like to know as to why you have not brought that out in the report.
You gave a clean chit to the District Collector saying that there was 1o
mala fide intention on the part of the ther Collector to instruct the
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SDO verbally to conduct the raid, rather the said action was bona fide to
ensure free and fair election in JThunjhunu district and the search operation
was organised to eamsurc compliance of the Model Code of Conduct as
desired by the People’s Representation Act. How did you come to this

. conclusion and how did you fail to bring out the fact of troubled

relationship between ithe hon. M.P. and then District Collector?

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: It was because: (a) in writing, there is
no order by the District Collector to any officer to go and search; (b) if
any ordet is there, then the officer is supposed to follow the order, as laid
down in the law; (3) his presence is not established anywhere when the
search is being undertaken; and (d) at that time the whele machinery of
the State was under the direct control of the Election Commission. Since
the matter had already been referred to the Election Commission and they
had cbtained the comments and the comments had been accepted,
theyefore, 1 thought that personal animosity or bad relationship factor may
not be attracted for the privilege as such. This is my perception and T may
be wrong also.

MR. CHAIRMAN: The point is, you did not inquire into the incident
yourself. You preparcd the report on the basis of the written
communications, both by the hon. M.P. and the then District Callector. in
both the written communications, there is reference to the troubled
relationship or equation between the Collector and the M.P. Why did you
not bring that out?

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: I am not the person who has visited
the spot and I am not the person who has seen the turbulence at that
particular time. Even then [ went through this book to know what are the

. privileges of a Member. 1 have written in my Report:

“The aforesaid privileges are not exhaustive. Hence, it is for the
Parliament to decide finally whether there has been any breach of
privileges of the Memiber of Parliament or not, ag contemplated in
the Constitution of India and in the privileges mentioned above.”

So, 1 have not done it myself, I have left it to the decision of the
Parliament, '

MR. CHAIRMAN: Please forget that part for the preseat. As our
hon, Colleague has pointed out, it was not for you to have commented on
that. [ am pot going into that. Obviously, you were asked to make an

" inquiry into the facts and you did-fiot have the opportunity or the occasion

to inquire into the incident through on-the-spot inspection. You prepared a
report based on written communications, naturalty because of the sirike
that was going on and because of many other things. The Collector also
gave you a communication. You prepared your yeport based on that
evidence, and evidence clearly shows animosity between the then Colloctor
and the M.P. How do you say the action of the Collector was bona fide?
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SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: T took the statement of Shri Manjit
Singh himself. Whatever statement he gave to me, I shall read out for the
perusal of the kind Commitice, He savs:

"y foren Pt Al ¥ R FEfR SR aRa TR 5 aR-AR fY W ®
iy vm % duw fed R & ww W gewEm W 9, ¥ orueR # fefin
SRFR, fuF T aul STEE R, 3R o 2 W S o Hifes sRw =
& fip ferrd % el W SR e T STEEd A TR gfEm S0 o e | 3@
W g Sl o Foaman S T w0 W e 9@ S 6 R e
it Ao e I0 T 93 T P gE Swed dew T i Her § oo A R
forre 8§ FE qw 39 T e B oS g dfEs dt | w9 R s
i § oTa-amd et e Sea # o T, @yl oF R & I #) Refh
st o Fo o A0 Y wAR G AW R vhewm aiven o & ok ¥ S R
g el R = v TE vew 9 ¥ B} gEr MO ¥ S e addem

W gy e afrd, weeE, AR W gt R o v amefa B §
e TR % el oEm & gl o 55 ¥ 1 W @ o, 3 5
it AT N W I I A T ITEM T W R Nt T g o 9
eas I8 A S TR Amen wee & ) & viwed en, 9ies wEkd 3w
W I § R I ¥ awesmieaTe T w TS ® 1 o viemm heT, Wi
TREd F X T SR FA G, O o, FA E, i‘f‘{mﬁ:ﬂ%ﬂﬁﬁfégﬂhﬁ
Seal T A oW AR A wM

This is what he stated.

MR. CHAIRMAN: You are not supposed to go by the representation of
the parties, be it M.P. be it Collector or be it anybody else; you are
supposed to come to your own judgement by collecting the facts.
According to the facts made available to you on written record, it was very
¢clear that there was animosity between the District Collector and the M.P.
The M.P. made that amply clear in all his communications and the District
Collector also had confirmed about this kind of relationship. Against the
background of this material, what was the basis on which you gave a clean
chit to the District Collector.

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: Sir, I have not given a clean chit to -
him, T have left it to your kind authority.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Do not get agitated, We do not condemn anybody
unwartantedly, we want to ascertain the facts. We may ask some
disturbing questions, but please do not get agitated. You kindlyshelp us in
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coming to right conclusions. T wilt draw your attention to your report.
The last sentence of the first page, or the third para, of your report to
the Chief Secretary says:

“There was no mala fide intention on the part of the then Collecior
to instruct the SDO verbally to conduct this raid.”—Of course, it is
wrong to use the word ‘verbally’; he never did it verbally, he did it
orally. But that is a minor grammatical mistake—"Rather, such
action was bona fide to ensure fair and free ¢lections in Jhunjhuau
district and search operations were organised fo ensure compliance
of the Model Cede of Conduct.” :

Shri Sagar, you gave a completely clean chit to the District Collector in
regard to his motives and you refrained from placing on 1ecord the fact
admitted by both the Collector and the M.P. that the relation between
the two was troubled. How did this happen?

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: Sir, I have written this report after a
pretty long time——one year and two months after the incident was over. I
thought the bad biood between the two might have cooled down and
softened down. I thought why should T make reference to it again.

MR. CHAIRMAN: But after eight months, you were generous enough
to give a clean chit to the Collector.

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: Sir, it is not eight months. This is a
case of November, 1998. The report was sent in February, 2000, It is
almost quarter to two years old.

MR. CHAIRMAN: OK. But you were supposed to be making a report
on the incident that occurred on 21st November, 1998, You must report
the incideat as it occurred om that night, You must be able io report on
the state of mind of the various players in that incident. On that night
the relationship between the then Collector and the hon. M.P. was not
harmonious.

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: Yes Sir.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Both of them—it is not only the M.P.—who made
the complaint. The Disirict Collector also referred to the bad
relationship, Seo, why did you refrain from bringing that on record
because that was the basis on which the M.P. made the complaint to the

" hon. Speaker here. Whether that complaint, by jtself, constitutes & breach
of privilege or rot is a matter to be looked into by us and the Parliament
and the Speaker. We will come to that later. You refrained from placing
this on record.

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: #1 ® ¥ 3@ 3fae & s

AU TEE: 9% oiF €1 o Ao @9 82 That means you that the
complaint was out-dated,

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: I did not think like that. R =l
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T IEET Sfa Tl T R W AR D aw o wz o ¥ o e Y
T AN | :

We had discussed things aut,

MR. CHAIRMAN: ‘This means that when you attributed good
motives to the Collector you were attributing bad motives to the M P,

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: No Sir. It is not at all like that. [
am attributing good motive to the hon. M.P. also. During this recent
Panchayat Raj elections, there was again this kind of situation and his
good offices were used.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Shri Sagar, we are not going into other incidents.
We arc only confining ourselves to this incident.

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: Sir, that might be a tapse on my
part. T agree. It may be a lapsc on my part. But in the best of my
Judgement [ thought of not to dig the bad things. So far some people
may think that T am not to comment on the privilege and whether it is
committed or not. It may nol be the basis. That is why I did not
mention it.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Shri Sagar, do not jump the gun. We have not
come to your comments and what constitutes the breach of privilegc,
We will come to thal later, We are just now at the stage of your
reporting of the faets. : -

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: Sir, it may be a lapse on my part.
I admit it. T did not bring it deliberately because it will not serve any
purpose, to my mind.

MR. CHATRMAN: Whose purpose?
SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: Nobody's purpose.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Why? The M.P. was the complainant and hjs
purpose would be defcated.

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: The Collector was also a
complainant to the Chief Election Commissioner that this person was
harassing me and this person was putting me to so many difficulties ete.
and nobody helped me.

MR. CHATRMAN: Shri Sagar, you are not presiding over Lok
Adalat. The point is that you were asked to enquire into the incident at
the instance of the Speaker, Lok Sabha. You were pot supposed o
setile the dispute in a very informal way. You are supposed to record
the facts and convey the facts accurately and leave the judgement to the
Speaker, Lok Sabha or the Committee on Privileges. That is a different
matter. Please hear me. The question that [ am putting is: Why did you
fail to record the facts?
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SHRI DHARAM SINGH SAGAR: Sir, I did not record it deliberately.
I tell you why. I thought in the best of my judgement that it will not serve
any purpose, for the purposc of sending the report.

MR. CHAIRMAN: The point is: Will you kindly note if you have failed
to record the facts deliberately..

SHRI SHIVRAJ V., PATIL: You are committing a breach of privilege.

MR. CHAIRMAN: I do not know whether the Collector committed the
breach of privilege or not. But you come under the breach of privilege.

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: Sir, T may be excused.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Shri Sagar, you are a very senior officer. You might
have done it with the best of intentions. But when you give a judgement

you can allow your own goodwill to come into play. But here you were not
asked to give a judgement. You were asked to make a factual report.

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: Sir, before I made the report I had
analysed the things. I had studied the whole file and I had brought
everything on tecord. The part which you have meationed that 1
deliverately did or was supposed to be a lapse etc. is also mentioned here.
My official record is here. These things are here. T W@ W ¥ #1
I do not think they were sent to you.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Whether documecats you may be in possession of,
may be made available to the office.

oft onl film wrore: Tl T o Wi B R ach, S o o ® Bred ool
st ST Tl T @ e Tl R ¥ B W A A wg sk Weem ol

MR. CHAIRMAN: Now, you said in your report that the Collector
gave the cral orders to the $.D.0. and the Collector had the power and
the Collector was acting as a subordinate the C.E.C. who is constitutional
post. Can you refer to the provision under which the District Collector has
this power? '

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: Sir, at the random [ cannot say. Buy
we have Deen taught in training at various times and I have worked in
many clections that the mode! code of conduct is to be ensured by the
District Flection Officer. When hon. Shri T.N. Seshan was the Chief
Efection Commissioner, we were under a very big aura and we used to
" obey his commands like anything. The implementation of the model code
of conduct of election may not be having any legal sanctity or legal base.
But, unfortunately, we have been trained during those days that this has
got to be done.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Shri Sagar, you are semior IAS officer. We are
living in a democracy and democracy is not governed through rule of men
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but it is governed threugh rule of law. Will you kindly assist us in pointing
to the legal provision under which the District Collector in his ex-officio
capacity as Chief Electoral Officer of the district had this power to give
oral order to his subordinates?

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: Sir, I remember that under Section
100 of the Criminal Procedure Code the District Magistrate and the Police,
when they have information of getting committed of any cognizable
offence, they can enter the premises without a warrant except it is required
that two respectable persons are to be present in the vicinity and a memo
of search etc. should be preparcd. The premises holder may refuse that he
will not aliow but they can have a forcible entry under Section 100 of the
Cr. P.C. This is my lLttle knowledge.

fR. CHAIRMAN: Now, in this igcident, where thers these two
Panches? Undcr thc Cr. P.C. provision two independent witnesses must be
there, - : -

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: Sir, when Executive Magistrate or
First Class Magistrate is there, the witnesses. are not necessary. They are
necessary when a police officer goes. When a Magistrate is thefe, ﬂw
prov1s10n of witness is not there.

SHRI BHARTRUHARI MAHTAR: Was it a ‘search’?
SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: It was a kind of search.

SHRI BHARTRUHARI MAHTAB: You have mentioned in your
report that a search was being conducted. The report says, “They went
into the premises”. What is your impression?

SHRI DHARM 3INGH SAGAKR: Technically, it was a ‘search’. During
the night, if we enter into somcbedy’s premises and ask him to open the
door and show the things, it means, technically, it is a search.

SHRI BHARTRUHARI MAHTAB: Do you mean to say that it was
certainly a ‘search’ and not just an ‘investigation’?

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: It was a ‘search’,

e PR

MR. CHAIRMAN: According 0 your information, was the room of the
hon, Member of Parliament opened or not?

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: On record, theére is nothing to show
and prove that. I was not available as a ‘physical witness’, and ‘hearsay
evidence’ is no picce of evidence. Therefore, 1 jli_St_ cannot say whether the
room was opened or not. The room was not opened because on record,
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there is no paper to prove that the room was forcibly opened. People may
say something to mc at this junclure, but at the time, 1 have gone by the
record. 1 have iaken an oath and, therefore, I cannoi say whether it was
opened or not because I do not bave any such information.

SHRI VARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: While verifying the papers,
did you cume across any documentary evidence showing that the door was
broke open? Pleasc answer the duestion directly., You are 2 very
expericnced person, please answer the question directly. You arc a witness
before us, and we want to take evidence from you. We are not concerned
about your inferences. We want to have the facts. Please answer the
question. Did you come across agy svidence showing that the room was
opeacd? You have verified all the wiitten statetaens.

Did anybody tefl you that his room was opened? So many peoble gave
statements before you. Did anyone of them make a reforence to ihe fact
that the room was opened. '

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: Here, he says, “Zw A e
F ol 3w ded ¥ PR oW Sl we :

SHRI VARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: The question is whether the
room was forcibly opened or not.

SHRI DHARM SINGHL SAGAR: The room was opened with the
permissiun vl the Receptionist who was present at that time. This is what
was written in the stalement. The door was opened..

SHRT VARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: Did you also not say that it
was dore under the Election Code of Conduct?

SHRI DHARM SINGIH SAGAR: I did not say so, Sir.

STIRI VARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: Then, why was his rgum .
opensd?

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: The Collector asked him. There was
come information that Rs. 40 Iakh or Rs. 50 lakh was going to be
disbursed among the voters in Jhunjhunu to garner their votes in the
election.

SHRI VARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: Now, we understand that
nothing was recovered from his room. Then, was the opening of the door
quite justified?

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: As the District Magistrate, if T have
the information that some incriminating activity is going on &t such and
such a place or some kidnapped person is being hidden at such and such a
place, then [ have the right to open the door to catch the man before he
commits any cognisable offence or to rescue a person before he is dead.
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SHRI VARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: Did you comc across any
statement to the effect that despite requesting them to wait till the arrival
of the Member of Parliament, they have asked the people ¢ upen the
door?

SHRI SHIVRAT V, PATIL These are’ not disputed facts; these are
estabiished facts.

SHRIT SHIVRAT V. PATIL: Do you know Shri Ola for 5 long time?

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: T know him for the last 25 years.

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: Do you know that e has been a Minister
in the Union and the State Governments, and 15 aiso a Member of
Parliamont?

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: Yes, Sir.

SHRI SHIVRAJF v. PATIL: He filed one complaint nearly two vears
back, and his {iiend also filed one complaint neariy two years back, asd
against him also, the complaints have been filed. Why s it that no
investigation is completed =2nd a charge-sheet is not filed? Are you
bpeaﬂl'lg on behalf of the Government or are you not speaking on behalf
of the Government?

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: No, f:ul In my report, I have written
on this particular question. I am not representing the State Government, I
am represemting one of the six divisions.

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: In your division, this has happened. Why,
even after two years, is the investigation not completed and a case filed?

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: Therefore, I have requested your
kind autherity to ask the Home Department as to why the investigation
_ has not been completed. :

SHRI SiliVRAJ V. PATIL: Who shouid ask it?
SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: The Committee should ask it.
SHRI II"'T{AI Y. PATTL What are ycu meant for then‘? We will 2 .:.SL

SHRI DF&:&M SII\zGH SAGAR [ have wrlllcn to the Humc
Department.

&IR. CHAIRMAN: You kindly refer to second part of your report, Shri
Sagar. It  says, “The Final report on the basis of FIR is yet {0 be
received.” The point 1 am trying to drive at is, before the final report
based on the FIR was made avallable to you, how d:d you come o a
conclusion?

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: There 1s ne final report,

MR. CHATRMAN: Please go through your own report to the Chief
Secretary. Please go through the last seatence of second part. It says, “The
final report on the basis of FIR iz yat to be received.” This is a report
which you sent to the Chief Secretary, dated 24.02.2000. T am referring to
the last sentence of second part. '

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: It says, “The progress in the matter
of FIR lodged in the police station on the basis of the report of Shri Sis
Ruimn Ola and Shri M. Jain is to be furnished by the Home Department,
Government of Rajasthan.” That i zll T have written.

MR. CHAIRMAN: The point I gm tryiag to drive at before. Shri Shivraj
Patil resumes his guestioning is that you submitted a final report in



118

response to the notice of the Speaker of the Lok Sabha. So far as the
Speaker of the Lok Sabha was concerned, your report was final because.
the Chief Secretary forwarded the recommendation without any further
commacnt. ' :

Your report wad final. How did you submit a final report io the Speaker
of the Lok Sabha without obtaining the final report on the action taken on
the basis of the FIR.

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: 1 have sent this report to the hon.
Chief Secretary of the State suggesting to him that the investigations were
pending with the police stations on three cases and we were wailing for the
investigations, The investigation would resuli either in a final report or a
challan of the accused concerned if the case is made out. So that has got to
be taken into account by the hon. Chief Secretary amd he should have
taken care. ;

MR. CHAIRMAN: Even before the Chicf Secretary took the view vou
took three definitive views. One was that there was no mela fide motive:
second was that the Collecior was absolutely bona fide; and the third was
that there was no qucstion of privilege involved in this at ail. Even if you
were only having a tentative view, submilting a tentative report, you came
to definitive final conclusions in your report because of which the Chiel
. Secretary, based ullimately on your report, forwarded that to the Speaker,
Lok Sabha. So, your report amounted to misleading the Speaker.

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: That is not my intention. If I am

allowed, [ have written in the last paragraph that it is ultimatcly for the.
Sansad to decide, for the Speaker to discharge.

MR. CHAIRMAN: It is not for you to say that. It is Known to
everybody. :

SHRI SHIVRAT V. PATIL: These cases have been pending for such &
long time. What has been donc by the ‘Government of Rajasthan to sce
that these cases are brought to the notice of the Court and decided finally?
What has been done by you? _

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: As Divisional Commissioner, 1 asked
my 5F, Jhonjhunu and my DIG to expedite these cases, Before coming to
this place also, 1 have told them, to expedite,

SHRI SHIVRAT V. PATIL: Have you done it orally or in writing?

SHRI DHAFM SIMGH SAGAR: 1 send one communication before 1
prepared this report. T asked them to send the latest position on the cases
and why they had not speeded up the cases,

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: So, you have done it in writing,.
SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: I have seat them onc.communication.

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: What have you asked in this
communication?
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SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: I have asked them to bring these
cases to the logical conclusion.

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: If your communication is not rcc;pectcd by
your subordinate or district officers, what action: would you take?

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: I will report tht‘! matter to the Home'
Department.

SHRI SHIVRAJI V. PATIL: Is that the only t,hmg that you can-do?

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: As Divisional Commissioner, since
the office is of a supervisory nature and not a statutory office.

SHRI SHIVRAI V. PATIL: Have you brought it to the notice of thc
Home Secretary and the Government of Rajasthan? :

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: Yes, T have written to the Chief
Secrerary to kindly fake the final repori rPﬂnrdmg these cases fr@m the SP
concerned because they are not bo*hcrmg -

SHRI SHIVRAI V. PATIL: Dlease be careful in replying to the
questions I am putting to you, Here, an MP is involved, a former Minister
is invelved. He has filed two cases and against him alse two cases have
been filed and those cases are pending with the police for more than two
yeass to be investigated and challaned to the court and when the matter is
pending before Parliament and the Speaker has written you have been
repeating that this Secretariat is pressurising you as if two years’ time is
not enough for you (o cume 1o a cvouclusion. What have you ‘done? Ilave
you written to the Government that this is a serious matter und something
has to be done? Have you written or not? :

- SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: I have written. .

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: Can you produce thai copy?

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: Let me see. Actually, there are
quarterly meetings in which thesc cases are being reviewed. .

SHRI SHIVRAIJ V. PATIL: I am not talking about any thing oral. T am
talking about writtcn comumunicaiions.

SHRI DHHARM SINGH SAGAR: [ will see if there is a commiunication,
T wiote to the SP on the 23rd July, 1999, That letter is not with me but the
response of the SF has been bubmmcd here on zeco;d I R g Egl e]
SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: There arc two thingss _rau.'..’n:,ng to lhé

SP and your writing to the Chaef Secretary and Home Sccrctaq You__ are
now quoting the letter that you have written to the SP

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: I have not written anythmg t@ the
Chicf Sccretary. .

-SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: Why?

i
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SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: I am sitting at Jaipur and I am asking
kim every time that this should be expedited.

SIIRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: Do you not think that this matter should
be brought 1o his notice?

SHRI DHARM SINGI SAGAR: As and when I go back, T will
definitely write. : ' .

SHRI SHIVRAT V. PATIL: Up to this time, you did not come to the
conclusion that it requires to be given in writing.

SHIRI DIIARM SINGH SAGAR: @It lchuub that and § have becn
requesting the hon. Home Secretaries, both the present one and the other

who has been transferred and also the preseut Chief Secretary and the
oiher Cinel Secreiary.

SHRI SHIVRAJ ¥. PATIL: So, should we take it that your
CGovernment works on oral orders?

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: 1 can request hum; I cannot order
him.

SHRY SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: You can write to him.

SHRI DHARM SINGIT SAGAKR: It is well within their knowledge that

these cases are pending in the police stations. The Police Headguarters
knows it, The Commissioner and Secretary knows it

SHRI SHIVRAIJ V. PATIL: If we come to the conclusion sitting in this. .

Committee that you are not writing to your superiors o see that these
cases are concluded, you have not taken appropriale steps to see that the

chatlans arc filed in the courts and you are writing to the Chief Secretary

of the Government of Rajasthan to be sent to the Speaker that the
Collector as acted and male fide but bona fide, that you are trying to
protect youor colleagues, will we be wrong?

STIRI DITARM SINGII SnGAK Thﬁl is not my miention. I am noti
\ldlﬁﬂdlns iy Lullcclbl_lb

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: Arc you saying that these conclusions of
ours would be wrong? I am pitling the facts belore you. For two years the
cases are not filed. A former Minister is involved. You do not write to the
SP property. You do not inform the Home Secretary properly; you do not
. inform the Chief Secretary properly. You think that your oral conversation
is more than sufficlent. This is in view of the fact that the matter is
pending in Parliament, before the Speaker and you come to the conclusion
that the Secretariat is pressurising you Lo expedite the matter. What does
that mean? Does it not mean that you want fo protect your own colleague?

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: I have simply obeyed ihe order of the
Secretariat of Lok Sabha. Whatever things were available at that time I did
to best of my capacity.
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SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: I have brought out whatever I wanted to
bring on record. It will be argued later on. We are coming to the
conclusion that you are giving a clean chit 1o the SDM, that he acted bona
fide. I now come to the other point. You said that you as an officer would
be in a position to issue the oral orders to your subordinates to search
anybody's house to find out whether the moncy is there in his house or not
apd that is allowed by the Criminal Procedure Code. Ase yow sure about
that?

di ud fE wmm B dem 00 wRw oA W W we fem R

SHRI SHIVRAT V. PATIL: T huve section 100 with me. Ii says that if a
wairant is issucét and if the search has to take place the ofificers going to
the house of a person to scarch his house will have the facility given by the
owner or occupant of the housc to secarch that house.

b sﬂ‘é iQ‘E ESISIEN ﬁ HiEr 5?5 :.'t” CRIE =] %_b %E

5t Foranw dle wifem: &9 s & 9 o SifgR ¥ R R 9 @ 1)
FW HN I TN W wt A 3§ eed ¥ wewr §)

£t wif fiy wrr ¥ od uw d 8w ol B AfeE A F Tm v e R

SHRI SHIVRAT V. PATIL: It is the Section which asks the citizen 10
allow the officer to enter his house apd search his house, if the officer is
going to his place with a warrant. )

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: No. Without a warrant also, it is
done.

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: Without a warrant, it is done by the
Magistrate who caz issue the warrant. That is given under Section 103

Section 183 says that if the Magistrate who can issuc the warrant is
present cn the spot, he cap do it

ot ed fifg wrm WY o dfyem = helw Bem 3@ § o wew 4 SDO s
authorised fo issue search warranis.

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL:. But he was not there.

SHR]I DHARM SINGH SAGAR: Mr. Bma was there. The Deputy
Collector is SDO. lle is authorised.

SHRI SHIVRAT V. PATIL: Is he authorised 1o issue search warrants?

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: Yes. He is First Class Execulive
Magistrate.

MR. CHAIRMAN: We would like to be guided. T am not very sute of
this. 1 am putting this question by way of eliciting information. The SDM
is a Divisional Magistrate. He is an Executive Magistrate. Doecs he have
the power to issue search warrants?
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SHRI DHARM. SINGH SAGAR: In Rajasthan, Sections 107, 108, 109
and 110 arc there, for wrongiul confinement of any women or having
incriminating material, ete.

MR, CHAIRMAN: IPC is a national law. There is nothing like the
Rajasthan Law.

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR In certain provisions, the SDMs in
Rajasthan are empowered ic do that.

MR. CHAIRMAN: But this is not 2 murder or a rape case. Here, we
are only referring to misuse of meney in clections. Se, what is the law
wnder which the Executwe Magistrate has the power to issue search
warrants?

SHRI SPIVRA] V. PATIL: You are saving that he was asked .10 find
cut whether money was there in the hotel or not. Do we mean that it is an
affence, il anybody pmscsses money? Or is it an offence if he distribuies
the money?

SHR[ DHARM -SINGH SAGAR: Unless he has money, how can hc
distribute?

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: Suppose, you have moncy i your house.
As an officer, can I come and search your house? Will 1 be allowed?
" SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR Having Rs. 4{3 lakh or Rs SD hkh is
different. - :

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: I can even have Rs. 10 crore. Onlv the
Income Tax people can do it and not the Executive Magistrate.

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: But it is an offence. The law of the
land ¢an be’executed by any authority. But it is an offence.

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: But it cannot be done by the revenue
officers. It can be donc only by the Income Tax Officers,

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: Bat an offence is an offence.

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: What do you mean by ‘affence i 'an
offence’? S

SHRI DHARM SINGBH SAGAR: Tt is because il affects the election
prospects, .

SHRI SHIVRAJ V PATIL: This is bringi_ng oul on record, how the
minds of officers who arc colleagues of Shii Manjit Singh are workiug.
You are issuing orders to search the house of a person having the money.
How do you think .that this can be done under the law?

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: If I may be allowed, 1 may say that
there is a difference between a hotel and .a house.

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: Even in u “hotel, it cannot’ be done
SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: It is a pubhc place
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SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: I may have Rs. 1 crore or Rs. 2 crore
or Rs, 10 crore. Yet you will nat take action against a person, who has
that amount, unless you find him distributing,

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: Unless you have the amount, how
will you distribute it? The thing is that the money has come with the
intention of getting distributed.

SHRI SHIVRAT V., PATIL: Anyway, this is bcmg recorded. We will
interpret your statement on this.

Going back to the eatlier point, why is there any delay? Is there any
explanation that you would like to give for not filing the cases in time?

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: There is definitely a lapse on the
part of the investigating authorities. As supervisory officers we have
been asking them, reminding them and telling them to expedite the

cases. There is no, T should say, excuse for that and I will accept it.
There is no excuse for the delay.

SHRI SHIVRAI V. PATIL: Do you smell any rat for the delay?

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: I only feel sorry for if. That is all.

SHRI SHIVRAJY V. PATIL: You do not find that there is something
wrong in that?

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: Certainly, there is something
WIOTE.

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: What is that?

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: The cases %hou]d have been
investigated and taken to logical conclusions.

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: According to you, why arc they not
investigated?

SHR! DHARM SINGH SAGAR: As the report of the police says,
they are waiting for the statements to be recorded, since there are
hundreds and thousands of people who are involved.

SHREI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: Are you statisfied with that? Hundreds
and thousands of people are not required; only four or five persons are
required.

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: In Manjit Singh’s case, he was
Divisional Commissicner and so, they say that they have to record their
statements.

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: Do you find that these explanatlons are
logical?

-SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: No. I do not find it logical and
good explanation. This is not a good approach.

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: Can you quote any law, except Sections
100 and 103; which can be quoted in support of the action taken by the
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Diistrict Magistrate? We will have our intcrpretation of Sections 100 and
103 separately. '

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: There is no other law.

SHRI SHIVRAI V. PATIL: What portion of the Code of Conduct is
applicable to this case, according to you? Can you gquote it?

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: The prospects of elections of any
candidate should not be allowed to be vitiated by the authority of
money; it may be expressed in the form of posters, pamphiets; making
corrupt use of money in kind or in cash should not be there. Those
things have to be guarded and seen by the reportmg officer at the time
of elections. That is the only anthority,

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: Did you realise that if you level a
charge against a candidate or his relations, for having collected the
money in kis room for distributing to the voters which comes out to be
wrong and it is published in the newspapers only a few days before the
eleciions, the chances of that candidate getting elected are affected
eastly?

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: Yes,

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: Did you take any precaution to sce that
this does not happen?

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: T will confess before this
Committee that had [ been the Divisional Commissioner at that time,
perhaps, I would not have allowed things to go on like that. I
personally feel that Mr. Manjit Singh should have informed Shri Sis
Ram Ola and should have brought him into confidence because it is like
somebody informing somebody else that in such and such candidate’s
- case, something has come. It might not have come; even then, it would
have spoift his reputation and his chances would have been less.
Perhaps, 1 would not have allowed it like that.

SHRI SHIVRAI V. PATIL: That is right. Would you like to take
action in matters like tlus on an information glven to you through a
telephone by an unknown person?

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: No, I will not.

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: In this case, it has been done. Can you
explain?

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: I can simply say that it' is a
premature, novice and childish act.

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: That is right. You have given a report
to the Chief Secretary, Government of Rajasthan, in which you have
said that the searches had taken place and they were closed. Is that
correct? Should I read it out to you? What you have stated in that
Teport is correct or mot?
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SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: Search is conducted; they have the
* search memo. They have prepared the search memo.

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: Is search memo there?
SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: Yes.

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: But the officer says that search was not
conducted, ' : :

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: T told him that he could not take this
stand, '

SHRI SHIVRAIJ V. PATIL: Why should you tell him? Let him face the
consequences. That is a breach of privilege. You have quoted the law
saying that these things do not constitute breach of privilege. But any
wrong statement made to this Committee is also a breach of privilege.

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: Yes.

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: Why do you come to conclusion that the
breach of privilege Iaw is so simple? Anyway, you leave that aside. Do you
agree that the search was conducted?

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: Sir, it was conducted with the consent
* of the premises holder.

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: Whatever it may be,' was it conducted or
noi?
SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: Yes, Sir. It was conducted.

SHRI SHIVRAJ V, PATIL: Did you come to know about this from the
officers who had done it?

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: I came to know about this from the’
parcha moka of the search in which it is mentioned that they had gone in
the hotel or in the room with the permission of the owner of the hotel or
the Reception Officer whasoever he may be. That is. the basis of my
information. :

SHRI SHIVRAJ V., PATIL: Permission of the owner of the hotel is
meaningiess but the permission of the occupant of the room is meaninggul.

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: Yes, Sir. It is on that point the
parcha moka says that they have not done it. Both facts are recorded in
the parcha moka, That is the basis, In the beginning, I requested to the
hon. Committee that my basis is only the recorded thing.

SHRI SHIVRAT V. PATIL: Now, is it possible for us to understand
from you in how many days this case will be sent to the court for final
decision?

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: I can only submit that whatever time
limit this Committee prescribes for me, I will tell it to the State
Government. : '
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SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: We do not want you to be the post office.
You are the head of the division and we expect you to expedite the cases
of this nature. A former Minister is involved and you are not filing the
case simply because the case is against the officer, What kind of confidence
and the credibility ordinary citizen wili have?

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: Sir, | would go and tell them that
within six months these cases should be disposed of.

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: It is not acceptable to us.
SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: Sir, kindly give me three mounths.

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: It is also not acceptable to us, Two years
have already passed. You cannot wait for two years in matters like this.
Do you know as per the Criminal Procedure Code the case should be filed
within 90 days.

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: Yes, Sir.

SHRI SHIVRAI V, PATIL: But you are asking for six monil’s time. It
is double the time which is allowed by the law and that too after two
years.

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: Sir, 1 know 90 days limit. But I am
not the authority to commit before this Committec.

SHRI SHIVRAJ V, PATIL: We would expect you 1o communicate this
to your Government,

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: As and when I ga back, T will write
that within one month these cases should be disposed of in either manner,
viz., may be filed or-otherwise,

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: If they are filed we are sitting here.

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: Sir, I am talking about its logical
conclusion.

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: If the eyewitnesses are saying that
something has happened, let it be decided by an indepcndent authority
sitting in the court.

SHRI DPHARM SINGH SAGAR: I agree with this. There is no
problem. Sir, I will be asking the Superintendent of Police to expedite it.

SHRI SHIVRAI V. PATIL: We are not telling you o ask your
Superintendent of Police or Chief Secretary or Home Secretary. We are
expressing our view that this Committee is unhappy with the fact that for
two years the cases could not be completed and could not be filed in the
court and no decision is taken. It is up to yow,

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: Sir, I will convey your feelings.

SHRI SHIVRAT V. PATIL: It is not my feeling. We have not come to
any conclusion. We are expressing our views on this.
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SHRT DHARM SINGH SAGAR: Sir, [ will convey the feelings of the
Committee.

MR. CHAIRMAN: But our report will be independent of whatever you
do. It has nothing to do with what you do with your FIR. The way you
have behaved, one cannot depend too much on your final report.

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: Sir, I agree with you. I am so sorry
for so much of delay and the manner in which the things have been
handled.

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: [ think wisdorn should prevail on you
people to take an appropriate action in this matter. Well, if it does not,
you shali have to face the comsequences.

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: Sir, all kinds of people are there in
the stream of administration,

SHRI SHIVRAI V. PATIL: You have the scnior officers to advisc them
properly,

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: Sir, had I been there on the scene of
occurrence perhaps T would not have allowed things to go to that extent.
Sir, many more things have happened after this is Yhunjhunu and Sikar
since T have taken over. '

MR. CHAIRMAN: What are the things that have happened? Will you
kindly take us into confidence?

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: Sir, T took over on 8th of July, 1999,
There was a strike on the issue of reservation to the backward classes in
Rajasthan, 1 disposed of everything peacefully.

MR. CHAIRMAN: We wanted you to tell the Commitiee in regard to
this incident and not about other things,
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MR. CHAIRMAN: Please read out the content of the letter written to
you by the Chief Secretary. When were you asked to inquire into it? What
was the date?
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MR. CHAIRMAN: May [ stop you at this stage? When were you earlier
asked to inquire into it?

st ud fig o W W Tma 1) R D SR, 1999 W R R
I was not there in the office. T took charge on 8th July.

MR. CHAIRMAN: But you were there from 8th July onward. You
were reminded in 2000.

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: I received only one letter. On
2nd July, T was not there.

MR. CHAIRMAN: The point is on 2n0d July, you were not in office.
But your predecessor was in office. But you took office from 8&th July.
Naturalty the letter written to your predecessor was supposed to be written
to you also. After all this is a letter written to the person holding the office
and not to a person as an individual. So, why were you sitting on this?

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: Sir, I was not sitting on this, Sir, 1
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MR. CHAIRMAN: Your predecessor sent this report to the Chief
Secretary becaus¢ a reference was made to him by the Chief Secretary.
Whereas the reference made by the Chief Secretary on 2nd July 1999 was

based on a notice sent to him by the office of the Speaker of Lok Sabha.
They are two different things, While the refercnce made from the Chief
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Secretary was of administrative kind, the reference made by the Chief
Secretary based on the notice of the office of the Speaker of Lok Sabha
was qualitatively and constitutionally different.

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: May I tell you that if you do not, in
pursuance to the notice sent by the Speaker, investigate into the ntatter
and report to the Secretariat properly, it constitutes a breach of privilege
not just against the SDM, but against all those who have received the
notice, You are quoting the law, so we are leiting you know the law,
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On 8th July 1999 I took over. On 231d July, just after fifteen days 1 went
through the things and wrote to the SP to let me know what was the latest
position of the case and why it was pending.

MR. CHAIRMAN: You received a reference from the Chief Secretary
based on the notice sent by the office of the Speaker. The Chief Secretary
asked you to inquire into the martter and report to him so that in turn he
could respond to the notice sent by the office of the Speaker. What did
you do between 8th July 1999 to 24th February 20007

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: I took the statement from Shri Manjit
Singh and called for a report from the SP. 1 had taken these two actions.

MR, CHAIRMAN: There was an intervening period of eight months.
- This reference was made to you from the Chicf Secretary not sito moti,
but based on an urgent notice sent by the office of the Speaker,
SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: In July [ took over. Within fifteen
days I wrote back ta the SP and on 24th of February I recorded the
statement of Shri Manjit Singh. From 16th November the strike started.

MR, CHAIRMAN: Up to what time did the strike continue?

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: The strike continued up to March
2000. :

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: The strike does not take precedeﬁce over
the notice sent by the Speaker, Lok Sabha. '
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MR. CHAIRMAN: You are confusing the reminder with the original
letter. The original letter was written to you on 2ad July 1999 before you
took over when your predecessor was there. A notice was received by him
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from the Chief Secretary in the context of a notice giver to the
Chief Secretary by the office of the Speaker, Lok Sabha. That was
the first letter. You gave the report on 24.2.2000, subsequent to the
reminder of the Chief Secretary. Why were you sitting on that? Your
were ecarlier citing the strike as a pretext—I do not want to use
adjectives because we still have an open mind. You were sitting on a
notice sent to you by the Speaker of Lok Sabha from 8th July, the
day on which you took over, to November even if the strike is to be
considered a legitimate pretext. How were you sitting pretty on this?

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: I wrote a letter to the SP. I
took the statement of Shri Manjit Singh after digging out the old
files. T got only two months—May and June. From November 16th
1999 to April 2000 we were busy in handling the strike.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Either you are confusing us or you are yourself
confused. Please, let us not try to act smart. The point I am making
is that you were the Divisional Commissioner between 8th July 1599
to November 1999. You are trying to say that the strike constituted
. an extenuated circumstance. As Shivraj-ji has pointed out,. the strike
cannot take precedence over the notice sent by the office of the
Speaker, Lok Sabha and the strike cannot paralyse and Government
machinery in such =z manner as to prevent the Divisional
Commissioner from speaking to the Collector, the SP and the DSP -,
because they were not on strike. Assuming that the strike was a
overwhelming circumstance, you had free time with you from July to
November. Please explain as to what you were doing during that
period. )

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: From July to November I was
busy learning things as to what was happening in the Department,

MR. CHAIRMAN: Forget about what respect you have for
Shri Ola. You may or may not have great respect for him. Forget
the kind of regard that you may or may unot have for ithe Chicf
Secretary. What about the regard you need 1o pay to the notice by
the office of the Speaker, Lok Sabha? As Shivraj-ji has said, even if
the District Collector were to be exonerated, you could be indicted.

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: [ can only submit that on
10th February 2000 I personally, as D.S. Sagar, had written a letter
to the State Government about its seriousness. Before that perhaps 1
was not knowing things.

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: Do you expect us to issue motices o
ail your officers to explain against each other as to how you have to
conduct yourselves?

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: At the moment the only
explanation that I can give is that it was a lapse on my patt.
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SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: That solves many prablems If you confesg
it is more than enough.
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MR. CHAIRMAN: Think you for the clarifications that you gave in
response to the questions put by my hon. friend. You advised the
Collector net to be childish. I am not asking you to advise but you have
already advised. You made a statement here that you have already advised
him not to be so childish as to level such irresponsible allegations against
such respected public persenalities and Members of Parliament. When you
gave this advice to him, naturally you felt that the mind of the then
District Collector was not fair, '

sft yuifig wow § SR T 9w v §, 3N e 2 fon d, fr 3 o o
w0 ol R W R WE ¥ R #)

MR. CHAIRMAN: No. The point is, you felt it necessary to advise the
Collector not to be so childish and puerile as to make such allegations and
you also advised him to treat public personalities with due deference. That
means you felt the Collector was not prompted by right motives. Did you
feel kike that?

-SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: It is not only feeling it, Sir but I also
hold it that he should not have behaved like that. When I go to comment
upon this situation that his behaviour was childish, I mean that he behaved
very snobbishly, I should say, with the present MP.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Having felt that way, how did you say in your
report that he acted in a bonafide way?
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Who will take the responsibility for that?

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: The providence is already written in

the Heavens., Perhaps, we are only the instruments to verify or confirm
that. '

MR. CHAIRMAN: Thank you.
(The witness then withdrew)
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EVIDENCE CF SHRI INDRAIIT KHANNA, CHIEF SECRETARY,
GOVERNMENT OF RAJASTHAN

MR. CHAIRMAN: Qn behalf of the Committee, Shri Khanna, it is my
pleasure to welcome you.

You have been asked to appear before the Committee to give evidence
in connection with the question of privilege given notice of by Shri Sis
Ram Ola, MP against the then District Collector, Jhunjhunu for having
allegedly ordered search of his room in Hotel Shekhawati, Jhunjhunu with
a view to malign his reputation.

I may inform you that under rule 275 of the Rules of Procedure and
Conduct of Business in Lok Sabha, the evidence that you may give before
the Committee is to be treated a confidential till the Report of the
Committee and its proceedings are presented to Lok Sabha. Any
premature disclosure or publication of the proceedings of the Committee
would constitute a breach of privilege and contempt of the House. The
evidence that you would give before the Committee would be reported to
the House. The evidence that you may give is also protected. Nobody can
haul you up for the evidence you give before the Commitiee. This
evidence that you give for the Committee cannot be seized as a cause for
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action against you cven by Court or by any Government. Therefore, just
as you are liable for breach of misleading the House, your evidence is also
protected.

You may kindly proceed to enlighten the Committee on the manner you
handled the whale issue from the iime you or your predecessor had
received the notice from the Lok Sabha office or on behalf of the
Lok Sabha office by any other autherity.

(The witness took ouath)

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA.: [ joined as Chief Secretary in Rajasthan
on the 1st January, 2008, The event relates to the 21st of November, 1998,
Therefore the evidence that T would be presenting here before you is
naturally based on the records that I have been able to access up to now
because at the time of the event [ was not there in the State.

Based on the records that I have perused, the then Collector, Dr. Manjit
Singh received a telephonic information that a large swm of maoney,
probably between Rs. 40 lakh and Rs. 50 lakh, had been brought into the
district, That was the time of elections to the State Lepislatures,

MR. CHAIRMAN: If you do not mind, may I interrupt you at this
stage. You may feel free but my suggestion is that you deal with the issue
from the viewpoint of the notice given to you, from Parliament to the
Government of Rajasthan or its Chief Secretary, because we will discuss
this question separately,

SARDAR BUTA SINGH: What is the follow-up action that you have
taken after seeing the notice? Apparently, you were not there but your
predecessor was there. So, when he first received the nolice to explain
what happened in this case what was the action taken by him? This office
had to serve a lot of notices and give a lot of reminders. The time taken
was so much that it becomes an issue in itself,

SHRI INDRANT KHANNA: The notice, as [ find, was received in
Rajasthan, through the Department of Personnel in the Government of
India, on the 22nd December, 1998, asking for a report on the notice of
breach of privilege. A report was sought from the then Collector and a
reply was given by the State Government on the 12th January, 1999,

SHRI VARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: Was a report giwm';|
SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: Yes.

SHRI VARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: Was it given on the
12th Fanuary?

SHRI INDRAJNT KHANNA: Yes.
MR. CHAIRMAN: Where is that report?

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: It is with the Department of Personnel,
from whom we received the notice of breach of privilege. We received the
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notice on the 22nd Dccember, 1998 and after getting a report from the
District Collector, the State Government sent a reply to the Department of
Personnel in the Government of India on the 12th January, 1999,

MR. CHAIRMAN: This means, it was replied to in about 20 days.
SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: Yes.

Thereafter, if I may submit, the Ministry of Personnel again wrote to the
State Government on the 23rd December, 1999, which was received on the
6th January, 2000, asking for comments on the hon. MP’s fetter and the
Divisional Commissioner’s report. It was received on the &th January,
2000, Tt is dated the 23rd December, 1999. TUnfortunately, the enclosure of
the hon. Member’s letter was not received. :

We then wrote for the enclosure, which we Teceived. We wrote on the
5th of February 2000, requesting for a copy of hon. Member’s letter, which’
was probably inadvertently left out. In the meantime, the Divisional
Commissioner’s report had also come; we had furnished our reply on the
29th of February 2000 to the Department of Personnel. I think, this is as
far our correspondence with the Government of Iodja is concerned, that is
where the matter is at present. ’

MR CHAIRMAN: But on our record; is shows that the Divisional:
Commissioner was asked to submit the report sometimes in July 1999, -

SHRI INDRAIIT KHANNA: If I may go back a little, on that Very .
night, the hon. Member had got in touch with the Chief Secretary bringing
to his notice, the event, The Chief Secretary had taken a meeting on that
might itself, which became 22nd norning, because it was little past
midnight. In that meeting, it was decided to send the then Divisional
Commissioner and the DIG from Jaipur to Jhunjhunu. They left the same
night or early morning; they were there 6n the 22nd November 1998,

I may again say—as a matter of point—that 25th was the day of election
to the State Legislature. The DIG and the Divisional Commissioner came.
back. Another meeting was held by the Chief Secretary on the 23rd. Then
the matter was submitted and an inquiry by the Divisional Commissionet
was ordered by the State Government, which was communicated, to the
Divional Commissioner on the 1ith of December 1998, This inquiry report
has come on 25th February 2000. This is the one that I referred to, which
has just come — that is, about cight months ago. We asked for the inquiry -
report of the Divisional Commissioner in December 1998 and not in July
1999. This is what I wanted to say. That would have probably been a
reminder because the Divisional Commissioner at that time changed.

MR, CHAIRMAN: It is ture, On 8th Tuly 1999-—if I recall correctly the
evidence tendered before the Committee—the then Divisional
Commissioner was asked to prepare a report of inquiry. In the meantime,
on 2nd July or so, the earlier Commissioner was asked. Thereafter, the
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new Divisional Commissioner took over. This report was submitted by him
later because from November onwards, thers was some strike.

SHRI INDRAITF KHANNA: From 15th December, till about 18th or
19th of February of this year, there was this strike.

MR. CHAIRMAN: True, Therefore, the Divisional Commissioner
deposed before the Committee to the effect that he could only look into
the papers and could not make an on the spot inquiry. This Committee is
not aware of the reports submitted by the Divisional Commissioner or the
reply given by the Collector to the Chief Secretary on the complaint made
by the Member at that time.

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: If I may submit, the report of the
Collector, as 1 mentioned, came in the last part of December 1998. We
received the notice through the Department of Personnel of the
Government of India and having gone through that, he had sent the State
Government’s reply to the Department of Personnel on 12th January 1999,
based on the District Collector’s reports. Even prior to that, on the 11th of
December 1998, the Divisioral Commissioner was asked by the State
Government to conduct an inquiry. He had been there earlier, that is, on
the very same day. But a formal inquiry was ordered on the lith of
Becember. I talked to the then Divisicnal Commissioner. He had made a
visit te Jhunjhunu on the 28th December 1998, but he could not do
anything further on the imquiry. Thereafter, he fell ill, He was on a
month’s leave. He had some cardiac problem, Then, he was {ransferred. In _
the meantime, in July, the new Commissioner had taken over. Then, he
recorded Dr. Manjit Singh’s statement in late Auwgust. This is what I get on
perusing the records. The strike was over around 24th angd 25th February.

MR: CHAIRMAN: When you talk of the strike, you are talkmg of the
strike in 2000,

SHRI INDRAIJIT KHANNA: Yes. Frorn December 1999 to February
2000.

MR. CHAIRMAN: But the incident tock place in November 1998.
What happend in the mcanwhile, apart from the Member complaining to
the Lok Sabha Speaker and the Lok Sabha Speaker approaching the
Government of Rajasthan through the Department of Persomnel? The
© State Government was conducting its own inquiry on the basis of the
complaint made by the Member of Parliament. What happened during that
time?

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: As I mentioned, the then Divisional
Commissioner had indeed visited Jhunjhunu around the 28th of December
1998. I am basing my evidence on what he told me orally, He visited the
place; he requested the hon. Member to come and give a statement;
apparently the hon. Member has left and returned very late; so, the
Divisiorial Cominissioner could not meet on that particular said day. This
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is what he told me. Thereafter, in January 1999, he fell il; he had some
cardiac problem; he actually underwent some angiography or angioplasty.
He took a momth's leave till February 1999; in the meantime, the
Divisional Commissioner recorded the statements of the then SDM and the
then DSP. That part of the inquiry took place. By then, the Divisional
Commissicner was changed. The new Divisional Commissioner who came
and probably gave evidence before this Committee recorded the evidence
of Dr. Manjit Singh in laiec August 1999,

I would imagine that having recorded this evidence and perused the
records, he has given this report in February. :

MR. CHAIRMAN: To the extent this Committee is able to recollect, it
feels that he is completely in the dark about the inquiry made by earlier
Divisional Commissioner. He had, as many as, seven months with him.
Even if he underwent angiography and was not available for work for a
month, what did he do in the remaining six months? What is the reportage
he made during that period? What is the report that he made?

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: Barring the recording of the evidence of
two officers namely the SDM and the DSP by the Divisional
Commissioner, I would say that the then Divisional Commissioner was not
able to do anything more.

MR, CHAIRMAN: But the present Divisional Commissioner who took
over on the 8th of July also did nothing precious because he only looked
after various papers and arrived at his own findings. He made that
statement before the Committee.

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: He did record one more statement of the
then Collector. The new Divisional Commissioner who appeared before
this Committee did record one more statement of Dr. Manjit Singh in late
August. Of course, that should not have taken him much time. But he was
also not the Divisional Comumissioner when the incident took place,
otherwise, he would have place all the records.

MR. CHAIRMAN: He only talked to the Collector and got the report
from him. The complaint was against the Collector. Can one prepare a
report based on what the complainant has said? You are a senior officer.
The complaint was addressed against the District Collector and the report
was prepared on the basis of the answer given by the complainant. Does it
not amount to complicity? We are not rushing to conclusion, but as a
senior officer you can guide us.

SHRI INDRAIJIT KHANNA: [ would not be able to say that it is
complicity.the possible counter argument would be that the hon.
Committee was also seized of the matter.

MR. CHAIRMAN: By that time it was nof referred to the Committee.
It was between the Speaker and the Member. The Speaker was trying to
ascertain facts from the Governmesnt of Rajasthan. At that time the



139

Speaker had not taken a decision to refer the matter to the Committee on
Privileges. He was (rying to make up my mind.

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: Once we received the motice from the
Ministry of Personnel, the assumption was that the matter has reached the
Committee.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Whether the matter has been 1éfcrred to the
Committee or not, it was incumbent on the State Government 1o inguire
into the allegation through an on the spot inspection and make the report.

SHRI INDRATIT KHANNA: As I mentioned earlier, I do not have any
first hand knowledge of the incident. It is based on the records. The
Collector did receive a telephonic information on the 21st November, 1998
which he said was unanimous, saying that money has come in and
“according to the Collector it was Shiv Shekhawati Hotel. He tried to
contact the “officers. Since he could not contact them he contacted the
SDM and passed cn the message and asked them to inquire into the
matter, The SDM along with Dy. S.P., Tehsildar and two of the Assistant
Collectors who were under training went to Shiv Shekhawati Hotel. They
made. the inguiry but did not find anything. . Incidentally, there are two
hotels which share this name Shekhawati, one is Shiv Shekhawati and the
other is Shekhavati Heritage. The SDM did not get it confirmed from the
Collector whether they should proceed to the other hotel.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Did they scarch the rooms of Shiv Shckhawan
Hotel?

SHRI INDRAHT KHANNA Tt is alleged that thcy have searched
them.

MR. CHAIRMAN: [ am talking of Shiv Shekhawati Hotel. The
Divisional Commissioner in his report says that they were asked to search.
The Divisional Commissioner also told ns that they had the search memo
also. We do not know these facts, Did they search the rooms of Shiv
Shekhawati? If so, how many people were there? How much time did it
take for them to search the Hotel?

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: I have a very Important letter written by
the Collector immediately - after the incident. In his. report dated
22nd November, he, says : '

i ¥ B R 21-11-1998 W O ¥ S W o8 S anwe s SR QAN
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MR. CHAIRMAN: We $hall take a copy of that lelter from you later
on.

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: He scnt the report to the Chief Secretary.
With the help of the Manager-cum-owner of the Shiv Shekhawati Hotel,
the SDM and the Dy S.P. talked to the people who were in the rooms.
During that process, the SDM and the Dy. §.P. were told that there is onc
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more hotel with the same name. I think the process would have taken
about half an hour or so.

MR. CHAIRMAN: The point is that this is first time this Committee
has come 1o know that the team was asked to go to Shiv Shekhawati
Hotel. Moreover, the SDM and the Dy. S.P. are local officials. They
should have known that there are two hotels with the same name. They
aeced not be tald by anybody else that there are two hotels in the same
name,

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA; Whatever I am saying here is based on
the records and what the officer has told me when I talked to him. He alse
did not know that there were two hotels with the same name.

I had perused the record. Having through it as closely as I would, I did
discover this paper. The Chief Secretary imitialed it on 22nd November.
So, it could not have been placed on record after the incident. I am not
trying to justify the version of the SDM or the Collector. Semetimes it
happens that the officer on one end of the telephone may mishere a word..

MR. CHAIRMAN: Did you check up as to why the 5P and the
Additional Collecter were not available at that point of time? Why did the
Collector have to go in for the next bast?

SHRI INDRAIJIT KHANNA: [ have not checked up this point. I car do
it.

MR. CHAIRMAN: This also is being told to us for the first time that
the Collector wanted to send the SP and the Additional Collector. If SP
and the Additional Collector had gone it would have made some
gualitative difference. The people who had gone were SDM and Dy. S.P.
We are for the first time coming to know that the Collector intended to
send SP and the Additional Collector but they were not available ai that
time for some reason. I4d you or any body check up as to what they were
doing at that point of time, as to why were beyond the access of the
Collector, as to why the Collector felt constrained to go in for the pext
best?

SHRI INDRAIJIT KHANNA: The record does not reveal anybody
having checked as to why these officers were not available.

MR. CHAIRMAN: You proceed with what you have to say:'

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: Thercafter these officers who rcached
Shiv Shekhawati, after finding nothing there and after being told that there
was a sgimilar sounding hotel called Shekhawati Heritage went to
Shekhawati Heritage hotel. They went there on their own initiative. They
were not told to do so and nor did they consult the Collector whether they
should proceed further.

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: Why do you not leave this for the Coliector
to say. You are making a statement based on a moeral statemenl made to
you.

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: Yes, Sir, it is a hearsay.
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Then they went to the next hotel Shekhawati Heritage. In the course of
their inquiry outside room 14, they encountered one person who was, 1
think, Misrimal Jain. Then there are two sides of the story. Misrimal Jain
has alleged in his FIR that they entered the room, took his money but
never gave him any receipt. The other side says that he prevented them
from coaducting an inquiry. [ do not know which version is correct. The
investigation will ultimately show as to what is the truth, There are again
two versions here because hon. Member Sis Ram Olaji has alleged in his
FIR that they have broken into his room. I am going by the FIR. [ hepe
you would permit me to state this on that basis. It was stated by him that
Rs.4 lakh had been recovered. Whatever has followed is there on the
record. The SP stated that ne money had beea recovered.

SHRI VARKALA RADHAKRISHMNAN: As a very senior officer of
the Government, do you or do you not find that there was a delay in all
these matters? An allegation by a Member of Parliament, that too made
repeatedly, is a very serious matter, There was no reason for this long a
delay in dealing with this matter. Two years have already passed for such a
simple matter. We¢ are discussing an incident which had taken place in
1998. From this it becomes clear that the Government of Rajasthan and its
officers have taken it in routine course. The complaint was made by a
representative of the people in Parllament. Is there any justification for
such a delay?

SHRI INDRAIJIT KHANNA: As I said, there is no doubt that the
inquiry could and should have been done much faster. Since it i3 a pointed
query put by the hon. Member if T may make one statement, even the
Divisional Commissioner in December, 1998 itself, after the FIRs were
registered wrote to the Government asking whether in view of the fact....

SHRI VARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: The hon. Speaker of Lok
Sabha had also intervened and asked the Departmeni of Personnel of
Rajasthan Government for a reply. That is the position.

SHREI INDRAIJIT KHANNA: In fact the Divisional Commissioner
asked the Government in late December, 1998 — after the FIRs were
registered — as to in view of the fact that the FIRs had been registered
and an investigation had staried, should he conlinue with the inquiry. He
was then told that he should continue. And, as I said, the inguiry could
and should have becn done much more quickly.

After that the hon. Member had filed the notice for breach of privilege.
According to kim, he was staying in the hotel. He naturally objected to the
manner in which this inquiry was being done. The officers say that the
SDM and the Dy. SP stopped whatever they were doing. In the meantime
the hon. Member had called up the Collector. The SP and the Collector
came to the scene and after that the matter as far as the event was
concerned, had ended, Then, of course, the filing of the complaint, ete.,
took place. That is as far as the facts of the event that took place on that
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night are concerned. The hon. Member had also called up the Chief
Secretary, as mentioned. At 12.30 in the night the Chief Secretary took a

meeting and then the Government had sent the Divisional Commissioner
and the DIGP the very same morning.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Have you completed your statement or do you
have anything ic add?

SHRI INDRATIT KHANMA: Sir, whatever information I could gather
from the documents, I have gwcn

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: We would like to have your full statement
on record before we start asking you questions. Have you anything to
add apart from this? If you do not, we are not insisting that you should.

SHRI Il\DRAJIT KHANNA.: Actual]y I am not being able to figure
out what type of information more is fo be given.

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: Whatever you have decided in your mind
to say, you can say and you complete your version.

- SHRI INDRAIJIT KHANNA I think, I have nothing more o add, at

this stage,

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: Then, I will ask yon some questions. In
the election period, are the poll*imans allowed to occupy the rest houses
or not? : _ .

SHRE INDR'XJIT KHANNA: To the best of my Ixnowludgc they arc
not,

SHRI SHIVRAI V. PATIL: If not, under what rules and under what

orders?

. SHRI IN'DRAJIT KHANNA: 1 would like to say that it would be
under the Model Code of Conduct,

SHRI SHIVRAIT V. PATIL: Is there anything in the Model Code of
Conduct which you can point out, which prohibits the candidates from
occupying the rest houses?

SHRI l'NDRAjIT KHANNA: Sir, I would not be able to say it.

SHRI SHIVRAI V. PATIL: As far as my uunderstanding goes, the
Government is required to allow all the candidates if they can be
accommodated to occupy the rest houses and no one candidate or no few
candidates should be. allowed to dominate and should be allowed to
occupy the enlire bungalow. Those were the orders given by the Election
Commission. Which one is correct? First one or the second one?

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: Sir, [ am afraid, I do not know it.

SHRI SHIVR.AI V. PATIL: AH'Right. We will ask the Collector
because he was there at that timc.

J—
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Is there any order given by the Commissioner or is there any law which
empowers you to seize the money which has come to your State or to a
constituency in order to see that this money is not distributed?

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: Sir, I have tried to see the provisions
under the Representation of Peoples’ Act and the relevant chapters of the
Indian Penal Code. The Representation of Peoples’ Act defines what is
actually corrupt practices and then it defines bribery and other things, and
the relevant chapter of the Indian Penal Code — I do not remember the
_exact number, I think it is from Section 171 onwards bribery defines—and
other things. Now, this is a non-congnizable bailable offence.

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: The candidate is there.
SHR! INDRAJIT KHANNA: Yes, Sir.

SHRI SHIVRAT V. PATIL: He has money in his house. Can you seize
his money? If the candidate is distributing the money to the voters, you
can certainly take action in the election, but if he has momey in his
possession, in his room, can yow take action against him?

SHEI INDRAJIT KHANNA: Sir, I am not aware of any provision
which allows a person to seize that money.

SHRI SHIVRAT V. PATIL: Has anything come on record which says
that Shri Ola’s agents were distributing money?

Is there anything in record, which is with you, which says that they were
in the process of distributing the money to the voters?

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: No, Sir.

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: Now, let us come to the investigation part.
There were three cases filed—one by Shn Sisram Ola, the other by Shri
Mishrimal Jain and the third by the Government officers themselves, thé
SDM. Why has so much delay taken place in investigating and completing
the investigation?

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: Sir, I will talk to the DIGP of Police of
the Jaipur Range who covers the district. There were delays somewhere. 1
have the details of the evidence recorded. The last evidence was of the
Collector himself which is now being recorded on the 25th of November,
2000. Sir, I have asked the DIG as to how long will they take to finalise
the investigation, and he has assured me that it would be completed by not
later the end of November, 2000.

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: The question we are asking is why this
delay. Is thete any explanation which you can give on behalf of the
Government?

SHRI INDRAIJIT KHANNA: { do not have to offer any explanation,
Sir. :

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: Would you agree with me that this delay is
‘not acceptable? When a former Minister is involved, when a sitting MP is
involved, when the Collector himself and the SDM is involved, why this
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kind of delay is taking place in completing the investigation? You leave
aside filing the candidature.

SHRI INDRAJNT KHANNA: I would agree that there is delay.

SHRI SHIVRAI V. PATIL: Is there any possible explanation which you
can give? We are just giving you the opportunity to explain, if you can,

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: I suppose, it is due to the number of
witnessas. In one case, there were 11 witnesses.

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: The Number of witnesses were very
limited_

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: Otherwise, there was no reason for any
delay.

SHRI SHIVRAJ V, PATIL: Now, if we think that there was an attempt
to save some officers in the Government, would we be wrong?

SHRI INDRAHT KHANNA: I think, Sir, since the result of the
investigation is not known to the Governmcnt, at this stage, it will be
difficult for me o say whether it is right or wrong; or whether there has
been any effort to save any officer,

SHRI SHIVRAI V. PATIL: The order was given by the officer. The
room was searched or not searched but the publicity was given in the
" newspapers and it was not possible for the candidate to explain as to what
actually happened, and it affccted the election result. Who can be held
responsible for this?

SHRI INDRAJT KHANNA: This is difficult for me to answer. It is
obvious that any event like this has an impact.

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: In this case, the orders are not given in
writing, warrant is not received from the court, and the investigation is not
done by the responsible officer. The investigation has been done by the
officer at a lower rung of the hierarchy and the result has been that the
candidate has been defeated by a very narrow margin. How do you
interpret it? _

SHRI INDRAIJIT KHANNA:- Sir, in all humility, it is for the
Committee to decide.

SHRI SHIVRAY V. PATIL: We Know that you would not like to

comment, correctly also. But this is the result of what has been over there
in the constituency. Anyway, thank you.

SARDAR BUTA SINGH: You came in January this year and the case
* is with you since 24th February, But till now, from the story that we have
heard, your version docs not indicate that much action has been taken
after the report was available to you in your office, What is the reason for
it?

SHRI INDRAIJIT KHANNA: Sir, the report says that the then
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Collector had no mala fide intention in his action. This is as per the
information we have available with us. About the matter that the officers
who really went to the hotels and questioned, whether any action can be
taken against them. Sir, the final result of the investigation will reveal the
extent of their fault and then it will be for the Government to decide if any
action has to be taken,

SARDAR BUTA SINGH: That is precisely my question. How long will
it take to let us know the final result? How many years will it take? Do we
take it that the case is closed and that there is nothmg in this case? Thai is
the only way for us. If the pace of your progress is to be measured in
months and years, you can take another five vears and still come to the
same conclusion. S0, where do we reach?

SHRI INDRAJT KHANNA: As I submitted to the hon. Committee,
the DIG has assured me in the recent discussions that T have had that
having recorded the evidence of the then Collector on the 25th October,
2000, he would have the investigation finalised by the end of 2000.

SARDAR BUTA SINGH: This delay is affecting both the ends. The
view of this Committee is that no serious attention has been paid to
communications sent by the Lok Sabha Sceretariat. After two years, we
are still finding that the case is still hanging fire. Even if the intention of
the Collector is not mala fide, he should be cleared so that the case comes
to a conclusion and we should be sent a reply that you had gone into it,
that you had completed the investigation and gone through the case and
that there was nothing in it. At least, that would have been of some use to
this Commiitee and to the officer who is affected.

SHRI INDRAIIT KHANNA: The report of the Divisional
Commissioner and his findings has been sent to the Department of
Personnel in the Government of India.

SHRI SHIVRAI V., PATIL: Is the Depariment of Persoancl the route?

SHRI INDRANT KHANNA: We are receiving the communication only
from there. We arc not aware in wha! manner they have scnt our reply to
the Committee.

SHRI SHIVRATI V. PATIL: Have they delayed it?

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: As I mentioned, the first time, we sent
the repori on the 12th January, 1999 and the next communication we
received was in December, 1999. I do not know what happened in
between.

Coming back to the point, there is a matter that is still in a way sub
judice and that is the investigation of the three cases.

SHRI SHIVRAJ V, PATIL: The inveStigation is not sub judice, unless it
goes to the court.

MR. CHAIRMAN: It is not sub judice in the larger moral sense. Even
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before the investigation has been completed the Divisional Commissioner
writes to the Chief Secretary that the Collector acted in a bona fide fashion
and the Chief Secretary endorses it and sends it to the Department of
Personnel, which is, in turn, passed on to the Lok Sabha Secretariat. So,
where is the need for investigation?

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: The investigation under law will have to
be done.

MR. CHAIRMAN: But if the Chief Secretary of the State and the

. Divisional Commissioner take a view that the Collector acted in a bona

fide manner, what is there for any investigator to do?

SHRI INDRAJT KHANNA: The investigative agency is bound by law.
This is in the nature of an ac;ministrative inquiry and what will flow from
the investigation is a procedure under law.

MR. CHAIRMAN: The very fact that no investigation followed shows
that no investigation was ever to be made.

. SHRI INDRAIJIT KHANNA: I may very humbly submit again that
* investigation has been made, though with some delay. As [ mentioned, a
number of witnesses have been recorded. Tt has now come to a stage of
conchsion. As I said, the police officer assures me that by the end of this
November itselfl the final resuits of the investigation, which will have to go
to the court cither way, will be out.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Do you expect the SP, the DSP or the DIG tec come

to a conclusion totally at variance with the report sent by the Divisional
Commissioner and the Chief Secretary?

SHRI INDRAJT KHANNA: 1 do not think, they should be inhibited
by that in any way. This is a criminal investigation.

MR, CHAIRMAN: You are taking a very legalistic view. You are a
bureancrat with such a vast and varied experience. Having regard to the
way our system functions, I do not think, we can arrive at such
conclusions.

SARDAR BUTA SINGH: When campaigning is on during elections
there are two ways of handling such situations. If a candidate uses in
-excess transport of publicity material, the Returning Officer — who is only
SDM or Collector — informs the Centrat observer posted there, especially
in the case of Lok Sabha elections. In this case, this procedure was not
followed,

SHRI INDRAIJIT KHANNA: I am sorry; may be, T missed the point.
But the Collector did inform the election observer.

MR. CHAIRMAN: When did he inform?

SARDAR BUTA SINGH: Generally, the next day we are called to the
Returning Officer’s room and asked to explain why our posters were like
that. We give it in writing that we would reduce or withdraw our posters
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or withdraw the vehicles that are in excess. We have shown the
- expenditure accounts. Therefore, why was this procedure not followed in
this particular case? Even if the money was there, the first person who

should have been imformed was the observer posted by the Election
Commission of India.

SHRI INDRATIT KHANNA: He was informed. It will take me a litile
time to take out the communication but I distinctly remember reading it.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Here, the hon. Member made a complaint to the
Election Commission. The Elcction Commission wanted to know the facts.
At this stage the Collector informed the Election Commission or the
observer. But what Sardar Buta Singh says is that the Election Observer
appointed by the Election Commission should have been told about the
complaint before the Collector initiated the action.’

SARDAR BUTA SINGH: Jhunjhunu is the headquarters of the
constituency and so he must have been there.

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: Do you mean that the Central observer
should have been informed prior to the ordering of the inguiry?

MR. CHAIRMAN: Yes. If a candidate is seen to be using more
vehicles, he is called and told about it and correction is made. Every time,
these facls are brought to the notice of the election observer.

In this case, the Collector acted instantaneously, that too, on an
anonymous call. We cannot say who made the call.

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: T know, you will say that I am defending
the Collector. But in all fairness to any Collector, in such situations, if they
do not act, they are in for a trouble. If they act also, they are.

SHRI SHIVRAIJ V. PATIL: How?

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: Let me put myself in the shoes of thai
Collector.

SHRI SHIVRAT V. PATIL: You have agreed that you are defending
the Collector. But what about the candidate? Who will defend him? He is
fighting elections. This is an appropriate case wherein, a search was
conducted; the money was not found; but he was defamed and he was
defeated. Who is responsible for this?

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: Can I make a submission?

SARDAR BUTA SINGH: 1 wanted to know whether the procedure
that T spoke about was followed or not.

.MR. CHAIRMAN: At what stage, the election observed appointed by
the Election Commission was informed?

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: If you permit me I would say that the
Committee may ask the Collector who will come now. [ know that he was
informed. But on this issue if the Collector does not act—he is the District
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Election Officer, though not the Returning Officer in this case~—in any
manner, he will be in trouble. He says that he was asked for an inquiry.

MR. CHAIRMAN: What is the provision under which the Coliectors
are authorised to initiate action in a matter Like this? Will you kindly show
me the provision? The hon. Member has already put the question to elicit
an answer, The candidate or the agents of the candidate were trying to
distribute money. This is what was told. Okay, in that case, it would be an
offence under the Representation of Peoples Act. The allegation was that
some people have come with money. Under what law of the land, is the
Collector authorised to seize money? It is a different matter that no mouey
was found. But cven if some money, say a crore or two was found in
somebody’s house, could that be seized? This was the question put by
Shri Shivraj V. Patil. That question has not been answered,

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: I did mention. To my understanding the
offences are coming under both Representation of People Act and also
Indian Penal Code. I am not aware, at least, whether seizure could have
been legally done. There is a fine line of distinction between what was
ordered and what was done. :

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: I have money in my person. Can you say
that [ am distributing?

SHRI INDRAIIT KHANNA: No.

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: Evcen if I have money in my room, can you
say that I am distributing?

SHRI INDRAIJIT KHANNA: No.

SHRI VARKALA RADHAXRISHNAN: The Election Commission
insists that the contesting candidates should file the expemnses to the
Returning Officer, each day. That must be filed before the Returning
Officer. If at all any excess is spent, it is for the Returning Officer to
report it to- the Collector. Was it done in this case? Were the election
expenses being filed by the candidate? You only have the hearsay
information. From the records, do you remember, whether such a practice
was followed?

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: I am not aware.

SHRI VARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: Then, how did the Collector
act? There is no provision in the Representation of People Act for
confiscation of money; there is no provision in IPC for confiscation of
money from the custody of a person. How did the Collector act without a
statutory authority unless otherwise ordered by the Returning Officer?

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: Of course, the Collector will clarify it. As
I said, it is a very difficult situation for him, not acting on a complaint; by
asking for an inquiry to be done, would also render him hable to action by
Election Commission.

SHRI VARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: There was search also.
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SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: He did not ask for a search.

SHRI SHIVRAIJ V. PATIL: He did not take permission from the court.
Then you say that you will not do certain things. That means, you flout
every procedure which is to be followed in such matters.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Did you check the telephone of the District
Collector as to the calls he received during that time?

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: No. There was nothing on record to show
which calls he received.

MR. CHAIRMAN: No. We would like to know for sure that he had
received some calls which could not be traced. Ctherwise, we have to take
the words of the Collector in its face value. He does not know who made
the call. He does not also know who were having the money.

SHRI INDRAIIT KHANNA: If the Committee wants, I can ask for a
list of the calls he received on ihat evening.

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: He will he here; we will ask him.

MR. CHAIRMAN: The investigating aunthority should be able to record
the calls received on that day. According to the Collector, he received
some anonymous call around 9 p.m. We have not yot spoken to him. It
would be possible to find out as to what were the calls he received
between 8.30 p.m. and 9.30 p.m.

SHRI INDRAJT KHANNA: Would the Committee like me to
communicate to the police to inquire into the calis that he received also?

MR. CHAIRMAN: Why not?
SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: Okay. I will do it tomorrow.
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MR. CHAIRMAN: The Collecior had told him orally, now perhaps in
writing, that the Collector had been subject to a lot of pressurc from
Shri Ota and that the relationship between Shri Ola and the then
Collector was very troubled. Ia fact he had received calls to the effect
that he would be eliminated, The Collector had told the Divisional
Commissioner personally.

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: This again, if [ may say, is a matter
between the Collector and the Divisional Commissioner if be had told
him personaily.

MR. CHAIRMAN: The Member wanted to know whether the District
Collector had brought such things to the notice of the Chief Secretary or
the Divisional Commissioner or any other relevant authority in writing
about the threats he had received from the Member of Pariiament.

SHRI INDRAJT KHANNA: From the files that had been shown to
me by the Department of Home, I have not found anything on paper
which indicates that the Coliector had reported to any person in the
Government that this type of thing was done prior to the event.
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MR. CHAIRMAN: Hec is right and [ am wrong. The District Collector
wrote a letter to Shri Tapesh Pawar, Special Secretary, Department of
Home, Government of Rajasthan on 29th December, 1998 in whick he
States,

“You may be aware that Shri Siszam Ola who had contested the
Lok Sabha Election heid in February this year from Jhunjhunu
Parliamentary Constituency has several times exerted pressure on
me through phone calls to approve developmental works from
District Collector Development Board out of the Member's quota
and likewise had attempted to influence the administration to
order repoll in Lok Sabha election. However, the administration
conducted a free and fair election without succumbing to any
pressure or influcnce whatsoever. He threatened many times to get
me killed. Shri Olfa has always tried to pressurise and influence the
adminisiration to secure gains during the eiections. However, the
district administration has conducted the Parliamentary and
Assembly elections, 1998 free and fair in this district which has
also been confirmed by the Election Commission of India.”

This he states in a letter he wrote to the Home Secretary in December,
1998,

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: If I understood the Member rightly, the
hon. Member said that there were some dialogue between the Collector
and the Divisional Commissioner before the Divisional Commissioner
came
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for evidence. The hon. Member wanted to know from me, had the
Collector at any time brought this prior to the event to the notice of the
Government, [t is because without that it could be perceived as an after-
thought and that 1 am cooking up something to save my skin.
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SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: What I onderstood is that, is there
anything on record to show prior to the incident of 21st November, 1998
the Coliector brought to the notice of anybody in the Government that
there was some animosity. To the best of my knowledge, prior to this
event there is nothing on record to show that the Collector had formaily
brought any such thing to the notice of the Government.

MR. CHAIRMAN: What is your reaction to this letter?

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: | think the best person to answer that
would be the Collector himself. Otherwise, T would be putting him in an
awkward sitvation. He must stand for what he has stated whether this
would establish an element of animosity between him and the hon,
Member. It is not correct on my part to react to that letter..

MR. CHAIRMAN: Did you happen to know this letter which he wrote
in December before appearing before the Committes?

SHRL INDRAHD KHANNA: Yes, This has becn sent to the
Department of Personnel. I do not know what has gone from them to the
Committee. To the best of my recollection, this communication of 12th
Janwary contains this letter also.
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SHRI BHARTRUHARI MAHTAB: You have made a mention about
two inquirics. One is the administrative inquity and the other is the
criminal investigation. What is the status of the administrative inquiry
now?

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA Sir, the administrative inquiry, which
was being done by the Divisional Commissioner, is complete. The State
Government has given the copy to the Department of Personnel,
Government of India in February or March, 2000,

SHRI BHARTRUHARI MAHTAB: I think, this letter may be shown
o you.

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: Sir, I am aware of it.

SHRI BHARTRUHARI MAHTAB: Two letters have been given to
the Committee. One of them is written by Dr. Manjit Singh about
which you have also stated.
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Have you found that letter? What is the date on which the District
Magistrate wrote this letter to the Chief Secretary?
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SHRI BHARTRUHARI MAHTABR: It is dated 22nd November, 1998,
This is a Government letter,

SHRI INDRAIIT KHANNA: This is the first formal letter.

SHRI BHARTRUHARI MAHTARB: It is written to Shri Tapesh Pawar,
Special Secretary, Ministry of Home by the District Magistrate.
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that he has tried to contact such and such persons. But in the next letter of
2%th December he has clearly mentioned in the second paragraph that
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Does this not signify that he was very much conscious about the person
who should go to Jhunjhunu to make this inquiry? The SDM himself goes
there and not any other officer.

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: 1 think the view of the Committee a httlc
while ago had been that it would have been more appropriate if a senior
officer had gone there.

SHRI BHARTRUHARI MAHTAB: It is not our view. It is the District
Magistrate who has written on 22nd November that he tried to contact and
they were not available. But in 2%th December’s letter, he has clearly
stated that because he was Returning Officer, he was deputed to make this
inquiry.

MR. CHAIRMAN: There is coantradiction in it. You told us in the
earlier phase of your dcposition that you were for the first time coming to
know of the proposition that Coliector had tried to speak to the SP and
the Divisional Collector. The hon. Member, Shri Mahtab is trying to point
out that the Collector contacted the SDM because he was the Returning
Officer. He had not been able to contact the Additional Collector at all,
That contradiction has been brought out in the contents contained in the

two letters written by the District Collector. Am 1 right?
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SHRI INDRAIIT KHANNA: If T may use the word discrepancy, the
Collector may clarify it. The reason why [ feel that the document I brought
to your notice is authentic because it was a fax message. The date and time
are always there. It is not legible here. I think is not a planted document,

MR, CHAIRMAN: It is fax or otherwise, It is in writing, which is not
now being disowned by the Coliector.

The ‘same- Collector wrote another letter on. 29th December, within a
space of one week. There 1s an important material dichotomy between the
two. Is that not to be noticed and should that not be commented upon by
you? _

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: As I said, if at all this can be comstrued
as a discrepancy — subject to whatever the Collector says before you — it
is a discrepaacy, no doubt. In the later communication sent, he mentions
that an effort was made to contact the Additional Collector and the SP.
So, he did try to contact them and [ wonder whether it has been left out
inadvertently in the letter.

MR. CHAIRMAN: The SDM who appeared before us told this, He was
asked to go because he was the Returning Officer and the Collector was
the Chief Electoral Officer of the district. So, the Chief Electoral Officer
directed the Returning Officer because Assembly elections were on and
Parliamentary elections had been completed already much earlier in the
course of the same year, So, the District Collecior asked the Retvrning
Officer to go. If the District Collector says both the things, it would be
difficult to understand.

SHRI INDRAITIT KHANNA: He will be the best person to answer this.
I feel it could be an oversight in his later report. I have no reason to doubt
this, The Chief Secretary has initialled it and it is available. I really see no
reason to believe that this document is a subsequent Plantation. To me,
this is the first information formally the Government has received.

MR. CHAIRMAN: You were not the Chief Secretary at that time. You
were not in any way involved, We appreciate that your reputation and you
standing are high. All that is granted. But the fact remains that the
relationship between the Collector and the MP, according to the admission
of the Collector himself, had been troubled long before the incident, to say
the least.

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: It appears so, Sir.

SHRI BHARTRUHARI MAHTAB: You have very rightly said that
you have no reason to doubt or disbelieve the Collector's version. [ would
draw your attention to one aspect. In the letter of 29th December, he has
mentioned “AFE wEE % 371 2w ¥ Te0 W IR0 99 sy Refin st
B 3. % FEard A 3% 1" They are the second and the third last lines.
I would come to this point later. The Collector received this information
first at 2.30 p.m.
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SHRI INDRANT KHANNA: In the first communication it is
mentioned as 8.30 p.m. But in the letter of 29th December he says:

TR R A R uR W W ¥ s Bl wwy

- SHRI BHARTRUHARI MAHTARB: So, you must have gone through
all the records. First they went to Shiva Shekawati, We have heard all
_this when the SDM and afterwards other persons have deposed before
the Committee. Shri Sis Ram Ola arrived in his hotel room at
11.30 p.m. The police party with the SDM going to Shiva Shekawati
and  from there to Shekawati Heritage Hotel and inquiring- or
investigating or checking — whatever words are being wsed — would
have taken some time. They reached Room No. 14 where Mr. Misrilal
Jain was staying and it must have taken some time there before they
came to Room No. 10 just in fronmt of Room No. 14, Have you found
out through the records how much time they must have taken? Why I
am asking this is because I wonder where there was time to inform the
" upper level officers other than informing the SDM? The SDM
proceeded to Shiva Shekawati first and then proceeded to Shekawati
" Heritage Hotel. There must be a time gap and he has mentioned the
time also. The Collector received the message between 8.30 p.m, and
2.30 p.m. :

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: If I may make just a minor correction,
the hor. Member Shri Sis Ram Ola in his report filed says: "3 =is
12 %% ofy B A A i w0 12 W fEE R TR Wma S "R
3 ot Wy A W F dF ek Fredl §1 3 3 WRER sfved @ fem @
T HW ¢ SR & 78 MW Then he gets the SDM, What T recollect is
that the SDM goes to the Dy. SP's house, five other officers are
collected and they proceed to Shiva Shekawati, which according to what
they have explained to me, is about five to seven minutes drive from
the Dy. 8P’s house. Then they took about half-an-hour or even forty
minutes at the first hotel. After having ascertained about another similar
sounding hotel, they proceeded there which was also not very far away.

MR. CHAIRMAN: The Divisional Comniissioner says in his written
report that it was a search, I will read out from the report which had
been endorsed by the Chief Secretary and forwarded uwpwards. “In
Room No. 14 Shri Misrilal Jain, a resident of Bombay, tried to scuttle
down the search proceedings and even darved to tear down the search
proceedings.” So, according to the Divisional Commissioner, it was a
search and there were search proceedings. According to the Collector,
he ordered an inguiry. How do we understand the difference between
the two? ’

SHRI INDRAIJIT KHANNA: If it was a search in the true sense, I
do not think there can be any reconciliation. The Collector as I
understagd — and this is a part of his statcment also — had asked for
an inquiry. It is a different matter how the person who had been asked
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10 take action construed it. What the two SDM and the Dy. SP.
mentioned in their statements in the course of the administrative inquiry

was that they: ‘Rt @™ #1 smg Frm, See o +nd =1 Fdgo @ 1”

MR. CHAIRMAN: I may further quote from the same letter written
by the Divisional Commissioner endorsed by the Chief Secretary sent to
all of us. “Dy. SP, Rajendra Kumar Bora, conducted search operations
at Hotel Shekawati,” These are the expressions used by the Divisional
Commissioer. We confronted him repeatedly and he confirmed
repeatedly that it was a search, Shivraj Patilji asked him search under
what section of the IPC. He replied it was section 101 and ultimately it
turned out to be section 103. So, it was never an inquiry. If it was a
search, then there must have been punches. There were no punches.
There was no independent witness. The SDM and the Dy. SP both
agreed that they had not taken any unattached person at all

SHRI INDRAJNT KHANNA: I concede that the Divisional
Commissioner has very clearly written. “Conducted scarch operations at
Hotel Shekawati. Thereafter an inquiry and search was conducted at
another hotel”. So, he has written that a search was conducted.

MR, CHAIRMAN: So, how do wa reconcile both? There is a
discrepancy between the statement made by the Collector and the report
given by the Divisional Commissioner in regard to the actual fact.

- SHRI INDRAIIT KHANNA: There is a differcnce between what he
asked for and what he reported. What he asked for was an inquiry. He
_did not explicitly say that you go and enter into the rooms and search.

He says: ‘99 = 9@, &Faad & 53"

. MR. CHAIRMAN: How can inquiry be conducted about money
unless search takes place? '

They told us that they did not go into the rooms. They asked the
staff of the Hotel to lock into the rooms. They enquired the people
outside. They came out and eaquired them. They never entered any
room of either Shiv Shekawati or Shekawati Heritage. Do you come to
the conclusion by merely asking the people outside? If somebody had
huge money meant for an illegal purpose, would you tell the officer
outside that he had money and he had brought the money to do so and
50. . _

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: We would not.
MR. CHAIRMAN: So, what was the purpase of the inquiry?

SHRI INDRAIJIT KHANNA: The statement before the administrative
inquiry and the terms used there are—W & flgor Hoany

st T fig wan Tomn ok fhew 2 = ¥ ded feme # S el
aamt o ) _
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MR. CHAIRMAN: We would not go by the Hindi version, After all,
the Divisional Commissioner is a scnior officer and he has made his
report in English and the original is also in English.

SHRI INDRAIIT KHANNA: I am conceding; I am not' denying it.
The Divisional Commissioner clearly used the word ‘search’ but the
statements are recorded in Hindi,

MR, CHAIRMAN: But, ultimately, we were to be guided by this
Teport.

SHRI INDRAHT KHANNA: No doubt.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Therefore, the expressions used by the Divisional
Commissioner. are to be taken seriously. One does not expect Divisional
Commissioner to use expressions in a very loose way.

SHRI INDRAIIT KHANNA: Certainly not.

SHRT BHARTRUHARI MAHTAB: T would put my last question.
Let us se¢ the last line of the fromt page of the letter dated 29th
December—xa ¥y 3 wﬁmmmﬁwﬁéwaﬁ ff T w0

ot R

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: This is what I was referring to and I
conld not located it at that time. I am sorry for it but the bon. Member
has brought it out. He brought it to the notice of the observer. The
question is when was it done. To this, he has to answer exactly.

SHRI BHARTRUHARI MAITTAB: My first question was, whether
the administrative investigation or inquiry has been completed or not.
Has this point been inguired into when the District Magistrate informed
the Election Commission about this allegation or about this investigation
or about this search? We will ask this question to the Collector and he
will give an explanation. But whether through this administrative
inquiry, this point has been inquired into or not

SHRI INDRAIJIT KHANNA: I I am not wrong and if my
recoflection 1is right, the hon. Member, Shri Ola’s first report on
Election Commission on 22nd or 23rd November was copied to the
Chief Electoral Office of the State Government who asked for the
comments of the District Collector. Apparently, there are two things in
this. The Chief Electoral Officer functions under the Election
Commission and the Home Department which was seized of the matter
and had asked him. That is where the Collector had replied to the
Home Department with a copy — H 1 am not wrong — which is the
same letter to the Chief Electoral Officer.

SHRI BHARTRUHARI MAHTAB: I think you have not understood
my question. The administrative inquiry has already been conducted. My
question was, whether this point has been inquired into as to when the
Collector informed about this allegation or about this search to the
Election Commission or the observer.
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* SHRI INDRAIIT KHANNA: This has not surfaced in the inquiry. As I
said, probably, when the Collector will come and give evidence before the
Committee, he will be able to clarify on this point,

SHRI BHARTRUHARI MAHTAB: He will substantiate it. Thirdly,
through the administrative inquriy, has it been inquired into as to whether
the Collector maintains a log book about receiving telephone calls or not.
Normally, it happens in most of the residences of administrative officers
that they never pick up the incoming calls by telephones by themselves.

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: I have been dirécted by the Committee
and I have made a note of it. Tomorrow morning, I shall write to the
Director-General of Police as to whether, in the course of the
investigations which are to be finalised, the calls which have been received
by the Collector after, say, 8 P.M. on 21st November have been looked
into or not.

SHRI BHARTRUHARI MAHTAB: My question is, through this
administrative inquiry, had a query been made as to whether a log book
was being maintained by the Collector at his residence or not.

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: No. In fact, even for the outgoing calls, [
do not think that any officer maintains such a log book,

MR. CHAIRMAN: When log books are not maintained in the case of
vehicles, how can we expect that it is maintained for telephone calls?

SHRI BHARTRUHARI MAHTAB: But the Collector never picks up
the telephone by himself. This is our impression. Has an inquiry been
made or not on this point?

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: No, That is why, when the Committee
has directed me, [ said that [ shall make a note of it and ask the
investigating agency to look into it.

SHRI SHIVRAJ V., PATIL: We may ask this question to the Collector.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Thank you very much, Mr. Khanna for your very
helpful deposition. When can we get the final report from you on the
points that we raised? It is because we have to finalise our report and
submit it.

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: I think I have to specifically get those
things done. I have more or less assured the Committee that the
investigating agency will complete the investigation by the end of
November. :

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: We have asked for the explanation of the
investigating agency as to why it has not been done on time,

MR. CHAIRMAN: After all, you also admitted that the delay in this
~case is extraordinary, '
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SHRI INDRAIJIT KHANNA: I will ask them on this point also. On
these two points, I will write to the DGP. I thought that the man on the
spot will tell me more correctly. On these two points, I only hope and I
am also keen that this investigation is finalised soon. Getting it from the
Telephone Department like 3-%32'( F I8 FHAT w1 39 & 0@ # ... Does
not delay the investigation. I shall try my best to sece that it is done
quickly. T will certainly do my best to see that this is done. '

MR. CHAIRMAN: Thank you very much for your cooperation which
we all appreciate. '

The witness then withdrew.
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EVIDENCE OF DR. MANJIT SINGH THE THEN DISTRICT
COLLECTOR, JHUNJHUNU, RAIASTHAN

MR. CHAIRMAN: Dr. Manjit Singh, we thank you for your response
to our request, You have been asked to-appear before the Committee to
give evidence in connection with the question of privilege given notice of
by Shri Sis Ram Ola, MP against you :for having allegedly ordered search
of his room in hotel Shekhawati, Jhunjhunu with a view to maligning his
reputation. I may inform you that under rule 275 of the Rules: of
Procedure and Conduct of Business in Lok Sabha, the evidence that you
may give before the Commitiee is to be treated as confidential till the
report of the Committee and its proceedings are presented to Lok Sabha.
Any premature disclosure or publication of the proceedings of the
Committee would constitute a breach of privilege and contempt of the
House. The evidence that you give before the Committee would be
reported to the House. The evidence that you may give is also, by the
same token, protected. You may take the oath.

DR. MANJIT SINGH: I, Dr. Manjit Singh, swear in the name of God
that the evidence which I shall give in this case shall be true, that I will
conceal nothing and that no part of my evidence shall be false.

161



182

MR. CHAIRMAN: Now, Dr. Manjit Singh, you may feel free. You are
giving evidence, but you are not an accused. You may feel free to tender
evidence and take the Committee into confidence. Before we begin to put
questions to you, you may present your version of the events. Please go
ahead and feel at home.
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MR. CHAIRMAN: Before we come to the incident, I would like to put
some questions or our hon. Members would like to put questions about the
relations you had with the MP when you were Collector. The hon, MP
told the Committee that you are prejudiced against him for a long while
before the incident. To illustrate this point, he told us that in January
1998, you asked him to vacate the guest house at midnight one o’ clock,
i.e., exactly on 17th January. The notification for elections was issued only
on Z1st January. He was then not only the Member of Parliament but he
was also a Minister. How do you explain this incident? Is this incident
correct? If not, would you kindly explain?
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MR. CHAIRMAN: He was a Minister at that time.

DR. MANJIT SINGH: Yes, Sir.
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MR. CHAIRMAN: About what was it given?

DR. MANIJIT SINGH: It was about this incident.

SARDAR BUTA SINGH At what time did the MP contact the Chief
Secretary?

T WAt g o @ R R v S A am @ o o e T ¥
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MR. CHAIRMAN: When does the model code of conduct come into
operation? Does it come into operation before the election?

DR. MANIJIT SINGH: Exactly...... From the date of announcement of
the elections, compliance,

SHRI BHARTRUHARI MAHTAB: Does the model code of conduct
prohibit a Minister or an M.P or any dignitary from staying in the Guest
House for more than three or four days?

g Wi il &, -9 WA o ® 3, W R e $ A owe
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SHRI BHARTRUHARI MAHTAR: Have you seen the instructions
which you claim to have been sent from Delhi to Jaipur, as the Chief
Secretary had communicated to you? Have you seen that order?
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SARDAR BUTA SINGH: Were these instructions given in writing?



164

3 wenR file Wi # 4

SHRI BHARTRUHARI MAHTAB: Is it there in the model co_dé of
conduct that no one would be allowed to stay for more than three days?

DR. MANJIT SINGH: There were clear cut instructions that from the
date of the announcement of the elections the code comes into force.

SHRI BHARTRUHARI MAHTAB: Can I explain a bit? Instead of
giving it to one party, you have to provide it to every one.

e T FE: v e 011 Saa o v F e o, ot Tl 3 fow e

‘SARDAR BUTA SINGH: Was it within your knowledge that the Chief
Secretary had already refused permission to Shri Sis Ram Ola?

DR. MANJIT SINGH: 5 § St Frrell o 3 €11 The Chief Secretary
had already spoken.

MR. CHAIRMAN: How do you say that?

T Wl fiE: 9w el 4 aw S O TR oF ww e

MR. CHAIRMAN: Shri Sis Ram Ola deposed before the Committee to
the effect that he was woken up at 1 A.M. on the 17th January and made

to vacate; he did not have a house or a place in Jhunjhunu and he had to
go to a friend’s place. In fact, he had to disturb him at mid-night.

SARDAR BUTA SINGH: Did you do it at 1 Q’clock?
DR. MANJIT SINGH: I have no information. I did not do it.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Somebody went and did it. Why would a junior
officer go and disturb a Minister at mid-night w:thout the knowledge of the
Collector?

DR. MANIIT SINGH: I am really sorry; I do not know. I feel sorry.

MR. CHAIRMAN: When the Minister was made to vacate a Guest
House, all this was reported in the newspapers on the following days. So,
you could not have ignored it. There were Press reports to that effect. The
Minister was made to vacate the Guest House at mid-night. There was a

~ Press report.
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SARDAR BUTA SINGH: Was it reported in the Press?

T Wt R T ST MW TE R
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" MR. CHAIRMAN: You were the District Collector. Some report
appeared in the Press to the effect that the Minister was compelled to
vacate the Guest House at mid-night.
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MR. CHAIRMAN: ¥ 3 %3 3 $RM? Whatever you say must appear .
probable.

DR. MANJT SINGH: How can I dare to act like that?

SARDAR BUTA SINGH: When he came here he said that at 1 O'clock
he was woken up.

Tl fig: W, ivwm Sivw # srRueE @ f @ T § wag T w©
W ¥ T FW A B AN A el W) IeRh W SRl ¥ aw #

qumfy TR TR S & W @ e

T ATt TR wEe |

MR. CHAIRMAN: Assuming that you did not know that the Minister
was made to vacate at.mid-night, when the reports to that effect appeared
in the Press, why did you not clarify the matter in the Press?

- DR. MANJIT SINGH : That was my mistake. I feel sorry.

MR. CHAIRMAN: You were the head of the district administration and

~here is a case of a Minister of the Union Government. — who, under the

Warrant of Precedence is equal to the Chief Minister — and if a news item

- relating to the manner in which he was dealt with appeared in the

newspapers it was incumbent upon the district administration to clarify the
whole matter. Did you clarify? : : : :

DR.__MANJIT SINGH: That was not done. I feel sorry.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Shri Ola also deposed before the Committee to the
effect that when he was campaigning as a candidate in 1998 Lok Sabha
election, you told him that if Shri Devegowda, the then Prime Minister,
Shri Harkishan Singh Surjeet and others came to address, you would be
obliged to debit Rs. 10 lakh expenditure to the account. Therefore, he was
compelled to cancel that meeting and cancellation of that meeting affected
the margin of his success though he did win in that election. What have
you to say?

DR, MANJEET_.:SINGH: I have no information.

MR. CHAIRMAN: You said in your report of 28th November, 1998
that the hon. M.P. had held out the threats of getting you killed. I am
quoting it from your report. When did he hold out this threat of killing
you? _ .
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SARDAR BUTA SINGH: But did he use this expression?
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MR. CHAIRMAN: I am reading from your repoit.
“He threatened many times to get me killed.”

That means, according to you, he had held out the threat of killing you,
It may be true or it may not be true. We are not getting into the merits.
We are not rushing to any premature conclusion. This Committee is
interested in knowing the truth as it is. That does not mean that we are
going to take any disproportionate action. We are interested in knowing
the truth. We are interested in getting to the bottom of the truth. You are
a District Collector, I think, your report is in English. You have reported
to the Home Secretary that he threatened many times to get you killed.
On the very first day or at the very first time when he threatened to kill
you, you should have sent the letter to your superiors that the MP was
threatening. After the incident, you wrote on 28th. So, at this rate, District
Collector can report anything against anybody. Here is a Member of
Parliament, who was a Member of a Legislature, Minister in the State
Government, Minister in the Government of India for 40 years before,
perhaps, you were born. What was the year of your birth?

DR. MANJEET SINGH: 13th March, 1958.

MR. CHAIRMAN: He became a Member of the Legislature in 1957,
So, even before you were born, he was a Legislator. He was the Legislator
of the old guard kind. If he held out such a threat, then you should have
brought it on record and told everybody concerned about it. After he
complained against your conduct, to cover yourself up, it appears that you
had come to a conclusion and you mentioned all these things.

DR. MANJEET SINGH: I am sorry, Sir.

MR, CHAIRMAN: You said that he tried to get the money from his
own quota, etc. It is all right. It could be trug or it could not be true. That
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is another matter. Tt is a very harmless thing. Any M.P. during non-
election time also makes a request to the Collector. Sometimes, he does
not agree and rightly so, if the rules do not permit, why should he agree.
But you are saying that he threatened many times to get you killed.
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MR. CHAIRMAN: You are a District Magistrate, Even if the Chief
Minister threatens you, you should record it.

SARDAR BUTA SINGH: We know the Chief Ministers’ who have
slept the officers right in the presence of everybody. % Wt ww = T& #
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SHRI VARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: Did you have any occasion to
have conversation with this M.P, in your life?
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SHRI VARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: Do you remember to have
had any contact with this M.P. previously?
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SHRI VARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: I am asking whether you _had
any contact with this M.P. before this incident.
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MR. CHAIRMAN: In your report on 22nd November, 1998, you stated
that as the District Electoral Officer, you had to act on the information
given to you by an anonymous telephone caller. On 22nd, vou said, you
tried to speak to the §.P. and the Joint Collector, but both of them were
* "not available. Therefore, you were compelled to ask the SDM to do it
along with the DSP and other junior officials. But in your report on 28th,
you said, you asked the SDM to go because he was the Returning Officer
for the election.

3o A fig : SHES eT et R T8 T § AR 9R 9 WS SIEI
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S.P. but he was not there. 385 =T WU § HregT M| o8 ftn = @ 4@
A T D IR T W 91| T WS TSR § e fran ) o8 T ROE 3§
feell @ Bfe B wEediomme W F W 1 asked the SDM to just go and look

into it.

- MR. CHAIRMAN: This was a huge question where an M.P;, was
involved and where his room was searched or sought to be searched. We
shall come to that later. There is a discrepancy between the report you
submitted on 22nd November and the report you submitied: on 28th
November, How do you explain this discrepancy?
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the Returning Officer for the Assembly Election”, '
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impression that he was owning oanly one hotel.
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MR. CHATRMAN: When you received this message, you felt that as
District Electoral Officer, you had to do something. Under the law, what
are the kind of powers you thought you enjoyed to meet the situation?
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MR. CHAIRMAN: Are you aware of the general instruction given by
every (Government that anonymous petitions should not be taken too
seriously? He did not disclose the names of the people who carried the
money. To the best of my understanding—and we have a former Home
Minister, Sardar Buta Singh Ji in our midst, fortunately-the
Government’s instructions to officials are that they need not get excited
about the information given to them through petitions which are
ancnymous, through calls which are anonymous?
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SARDAR BUTA SINGH: You could have asked the informer to please
send it in writing.
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SARDAR BUTA SINGH: Did you glve any forma] orders to the SDM
for search?
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qumaf weeR: WY W 3 WA 7 How can somebody inquire into a
thing of this kind without conductmg a 'propcr search" '
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SHRI VARKALA_ RADHAKRISHNAN: You did not actually ask the
Collector to conduct a search. You simply wanted the Collector to verify
the truth of the statement, ln which way. could he find out the truth?
Please tell me what was the method in your mind to find out the truth of
the statement. In what way could the SDM wverify the truth of the
statement?

SARDAR BUTA SINGH: Let us know what were the orders given by
you. '
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MR. CHAIRMAN: Dr. Manjit Singh, after this incident on the night of

21st November, reports appeared in the Press, Natura]ly Did the district
administration clarify it? . :
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MR. CHAIRMAN: After that search incident in Novémber, 1993
reports naturally appeared in the local Press. Did the district
administration clarify it?

DR. MANIJIT SINGH: In the local press Sir? No

wHfd 9ged: F? Elections were to be held in four to fwe days from
that time and the son of the M.P. whose room was raided or-looked at was

Contestln
g Tia fifg: 7% 9% o R e R S R o & A s
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news.
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o Wl fig: W = ¥ ¥
SARDAR BUTA SINGH: Can you send us a copy?

T wAolta f&é@: 1 was not having any idea that i @8 @i ¥, @ # #
R ' :

A WEEE: IWF IR A W ¥ w1 We will come to that at a
subsequent stage, Now the limited point on which we are trying to elicit
information from you is: Did you try to give such a clarification as to-
redeem the honour of the M.P.?
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MR. CHAIRMAN: It was not a personal matter between vou and the
M.P. It was a matter relating to the honour of the M.P. during a very
sensitive election period among the people, more particularly his own
party’s condidate, when his own son was a candidate and when ultimately
his son was lost only by a margin of 400 votes.
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MR. CHAIRMAN: What happened between you and the M.P. after the
incident is immaterial from the viewpoint of his public reputation more
particularly from the viewpoint of possible impact that incident could have
had on the election outcome.
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think this incident adds some psychological impact on the voters?
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MR. CHAIRMAN: I am talking about January, 1998 Lok Sabha
elections. Shri Ola complained to the Chief Election Commissioner that
there could be some problem in the process of counting. Therefore, the
Chief Election Commissioner sent an additional observer at the time of
counting. He had complained that he did not have faith in your
impartiality. Is it true?
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MR. CHAIRMAN: We are not saying that you are partial, Shri Sis
Ram Oia, who was a Minister and a candidate at that time, stated in
writing on record that he did not have faith in your impartiality as an
Electoral Officer and District Magistrate and therefore, he wanted the
Chief Election Commissioner or the Election Commission to send a
special observer even at the time of counting, after the election was over.

TP Toe R 0 faoga @ 2, 9% wWwE W o 99 9 SEa 9, 3R
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MR. CHAIRMAN: I am trying to bring out one thing that the
relationship between you and the MP was not good, was troubled to the
point of his complaint to the Election Commission, at least, eight months
before this incident occurred.
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MR. CHATRMAN: We are not questioning your general record as a
senior official. We are trying to understand your conduct in the context

of your relationship with the MP and more particularly, with reference to
this incident, what was the background and what happened later.
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B ® @ I really feel sorry and apologize very sincerely.
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MR. CHAIRMAN: You said that there was an SDM inquiring into it.
You gave very general kind of an oral order. But your Divisional
Commissioner in his report says that the search was tonducted and
-Shri Mishri Lal Jain tore down the search proceedings. :

- DR. MANJEET SINGH: Sir, I have no idea. |
Tty wEeE: o A ¥ R e R ok Redoma wher o ww S
foem %1
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MR. CHAIRMAN: Shri Dharam Singh Sagar says that scarch was
conducted. They had the search memeo. They had prepared the search
. memo.
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MR. CHAIRMAN: According to Mr. Mishri Lal Jain, who was staying
at that time in room number ‘14, which is opposed to room number 10
where Shri Ola was staying, he was not only disturbed and his possessions
_ tampered with, but he was also deprived of Rs. 1.55 lakh. He was neither
given a receipt for it nor was the money returned to h1m Morcover, it was
not recorded anywhere, How do you react?
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MR. CHAIRMAN: The FIR was first submitted by the MP and thea by

Mr. Jain. Your SDM and others filed counter-FIRs after two days. I would
like to know who first lodged and FIR with the police.
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MR. CHAIRMAN: That means that the SDM filed a counter«complamt
and did not file an original complaint.
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MR. CHAIRMAN: That means the conduct of the SDM shows that it
was a defensive counter-complaint and not an original complaint. If the

MP and Shri Mishri Lal Jain had not made a complaint, then, there would
have been no counter-complaint at all.
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they must have filed a reply instead of the FIR. They gave a statement
that they did it. Even if it is, it cannot be taken as an FIR. It can, at best,
be taken as their explanation to the police against what the MP and Shri
Mishri Lal Jain had already complained about,
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SHRI VARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: I hope, you. were aware of
the provisions of the Criminal Proceedure Code. Under section 154 of the
Cr PC, there can be only one FIR, How can there be a counter-FIR?
There is no provision for it in the statute. He could it be filed?

DR. MANJEET SINGH: Sir, we are sorry.

SHRI VARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: The section is very clear, The
first information report can be filed only once. There can be no counter-
FIR. So, the first information report that is lodged with the police will be
treated ‘as what is called the FIR. There cannot be any counter-FIR in that
sense.

You say that the search was conducted without your knowledge. Even
for search, a memo has to be filed and that has not been done. You are an

experienced officer, and you must know all these things.

B Wt fam: R il @ a9 § 98 8 awa 8| SR W SfRE
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aﬁﬁa%ﬁim%aﬂzﬁ‘mmﬂaﬁr—mﬁmga I take full
responsibility for this, and I feel sorry, Sir.

MR. CHAIRMAN: We will come to it latter. You received information
in a very anonymous way, and you felt that you should act on that; your
conscience told you that, Fine, we understand you. Did you inform the
election observer before you told the SDM to proceed?
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MR. CHAIRMAN: You said, your people told us, yo also told now,
by implication that you are not aware where the MP was staying. ]
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MR. CHAIRMAN: Assuming without conceding for a while that the
SDM and others were overenthusiastic in their conduct, did you take
action against them after the incident? :

DR. MANJEET SINGH: #% a7q% difrsl 2 = fimn on o 9 o0 sl )
21 T8 AN TF Beet ¥ 98 WA T I ¥ oEet gBd | TN 4R R 7 S aeew
T R e

SARDAR BUTA SINGH: Dr. Manjeet Singh, after this incident, you
had -gone to the spot and discovered that whatever happened was not in
good taste, and you apologised to the MP. Why did you not take action

against the erring officers? 3 = st fral, agw g0, 31 W =R ‘rs"tl
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MR. CHAIRMAN: Aocordlng to the MP, the hotel manager or the
hotel management did not have the key to the room. Therefore, the room
of the MP was broken.
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MR. CHAIRMAN: In the first instance, you gave a general order.
DR. MANJEET SINGH: 'Yes, Sir.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Assuming that to be correct, the SDM apparently
exceeded the brief and the mandate, THEIEA 3 FR1 0 ¥ W According
to the hotel management and the hon. MP, the room of the MP was
broken, and the room was opened. If the SDM conducted a search, there
should be independent witnesses called panches. Panch was not there. The
MP says, “In my absence, if my room was opened by breaking the lock,
anything could have been placed by my rivals”. When the room was
opened forcibly by breaking the lock, why did you not take action or at
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least call for an explanation from the SDM as to why he did that? 3% |
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MR. CHAIRMAN: When did you inform the election observer?
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candidate. In my house, there is a huge amount of one crore of rupees.
Can you come and seize the amount? May be, I have a white money.
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MR. CHAIRMAN: Suppose; tomorrow a rich person, a billionaire, .
contests. He does not spend all his money on the election. He keeps the
money in his own house. It is accounted, white money, If somebody
complaints, “Look, he has got one crore of rupees in his house and he
wants to distribute it”, do you have the right to go and seize that money?
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MR. CHAIRMAN: Under what rules?
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District Collector or the Electoral Officer become a tyrant? TR fagan, ==t
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MR. CHAIRMAN What happcned to the FIRs? Was the investigation
complete? Was it examined by the police?
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MR. CHAIRMAN: Did you receive the call directly or did you receive
the call through your P.A. or your office?
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MR. CHAIRMAN: So, how should do you like to sum up the whole
thing at the end of the evidence?

¥ TasE {08 : 9 a8 P R % as a District Collector, I tried to do
my job very satisfactorily and I worked very hard. I am very sorry and I
tender my unconditional and sincere apology for what has happened. * W
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MR CHAIRMAN: Thank you very much for your cooperation and
thank you for your depositon. You may now withdraw from the meeting.

(The meeting then adjourned.)
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December 08, 1998

The Hon’ble Speaker,
Lok Sabha,
Parliament House,
NEW DELHI-110 001.

Sun— Question of Breach of Privilege.

Under Rule 222 of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in
Lok Sabha, I may kindly be allowed to raise in the House the following
matter—as privilege of Member of Parliament:

On 21st November, 1998, I was in Jhunjhunu (Rajasthan), in connection
with election campaign of my party candidates including my son,
Shri Brijendra Singh Ola, who was contesting the election from Jhunjhunu
Assembly Constituency. I was staying in Room No. 10 of Hotel
“Shekhawati Heritage” in Jhunjhunu, and was out of the Hotel since
morning of 21.11.98 in connection with the election campaign.

Around 11.00—11.45 PM, a Policy Party consisting of
Dy. Superintendent of Police—Thunjhunu and S.D.M.—Jhunjhunu
alongwith other Revenue Officers Surrounded the Hotel and started
searching the room in which I was staying, throwing my luggage helter-
" skelter. When I came back in the Hotel at about 11.45 PM and noticed the
presence of Police around the Hotel, I enquired as to what was going on in
my room in my absence. I was told by DSP that they had an information
that objectionable and incriminatory material was reported to have been
kept in the room. I told them that I am a Member of Parliament and
courtesy demands that they should have told me in advance or waited till
my return, for conducting the search. On further questioning whether they
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had brought any search warrant for this purpose and if so, the same could
be shown to me. I was told in a discourtecus manner that they had no
search warrant and they had done so under the specific oral ofders of the
Collector of Jhunjhunu. In the presence of large crowd of people the
officers told me that they have found Rupees Four Lakhs in the room.
However, on my request that a receipt of the same amount needs to be
given to me, they informed me that they have found nothing in my room
and carelessely expressed their regrets. The mention of money by them
was clearly aimed to damage my social reputation in the eyes of the
people. _ : '

On my telling them that this search had badly damaged my reputation as
a Member of Parliament specially when only two days were left in the
Assembly elections, and that this would also affect the election prospects
of my son the Police party sarcastically stated that they were not coricerned
about it and that they were following orders of their senior—Collector of
Jhunjhunu, Dr. Manjeet Singh.

Sir, this is a clear case of breach of privilege of my rights as a Member
of Parliament and as such I request the House through you to lock into
this matter with a view to take immediate and sirict action against the
District Collector Jhunjhunu (Rajasthan) in order that privileges of
Members of Parliament are protected and uncalled for humiliation from
prejudiced actions of officers is spared in future.

The action taken by Privilege Committee ,of the House against the
District Collector Jhunjhunu {Rajasthan) may kindly be made known to all
the Members of Parliament also. '

Thanking you,

Yopr's faithfully,
| Sd-

(SIS RAM OLA)
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No. 124/22/98-AVD. [
GOVERNMENT OF INDIA

MINISTRY OF PERSONNEL, PUBLIC GRIEVANCES AND PENSIONS
(DEPARTMENT OF PERSONNEL AND TRAINING)
NEW DELHI -

Dated_ the February 9, 1999

OFFICE MEMORANDUM
Sussecrt: Notice of Quéstion of Privilege dated 7.7.1998 by Shri Sis Ram
Ola, MP against District Collector, Jhunjhunu for allegedly
- ordered search of his room in ‘Sekhawari Hotel' during his stay
there with a view to malign his reputation.

The undersigned is directed to refer to Lok Sabha Secretanat Uo No 4/
46/98/LB-1 (Priv.) dated 14.12.1998 on the above cited subject and to -
forward herewith a copy of the report, in original, from the Government
of Rajasthan. There is no objection to the supplying of a copy of the
report to the MP.

2. This has the approval of the Ministry of State in the Ministry of

Personnet, Public Grievances and Pensions. '

Sd~
(C.0. RAJAN)
Under Secretary (Vigilance)

Lok Sabha Secretariat,

(Shri Ashok Sajwan, Legislative Officer)
Legislative Branch-I,

New Delhi.
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February, 24, 1999

The Hon’ble Speaker,
Lok Sabha,
Parliament House,
NEW DELHI-110 001.

SusiECT:~~Question of Breach of Privilege.

Under Rule 222 of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in
Lok Sabha, I may kindly be aliowed to raise in the House. the following
matter—as privilege of Member of Parliament:

On 21st November, 1998, I was in Jhunjhunu (Rajasthan), in ¢onnection
with election campaign of my party candidates including my son,
Shri Brijendra Singh Ola, who was contesting the election from Jhunjhunu
Assembly Constituency, I was staying in Room No. 10 of Hotel
“Shekhawati Heritage” in Jhunjhunu, and was out of the Hotel since
morning of 21.11.98 in connection with the election campaign.

Around 11.00—11.45 PM, a Policy Party consisting of
Dy. Superintendent of Police—Jhunjhunu and S.D.M.—Jhunjhunu
alongwith other Revenue Officers surrounded the Hotel and started
searching the room in which I was staying, throwing my luggage helter-
skelter, When 1 came back in the Hotel at about 11.45 PM and noticed the
presence of Police around the Hotel, I enquired as to what was going on in
my room in my absence. I was told by DSP that they had an infoermation
that objectionable and incriminatory material was reported to have been
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kept in the room. T told them that I am a Member of Parliament and
courtesy demands that they should have told me in advance or waited till -
my return, for conducting the search. On further questioning whether they
had brought any search warrant fipr this purpose and if so, the same could
be shown to me. [ was told in a discourteous maiiner that théy had no
search warrant and they had done so under the specific oral orders of the
Collector of Jhunjhunu. In the presence of large crowd of people the
officers told me that they have found Rupees Four Lakhs in the room. -
However, on my request that a receipt of the same amount needs to be
given to me, they informed me that they have found nothing in my room
and carelessely expressed their regrets. The mention of money by them
was clearly aimed to damage my social reputation in the eyes of the
people.

On my telling them that this search had badly damaged my reputation as
a Member of Parliament specially when only two days were left in the
Assembly elections, and that this would also affect the election prospects
of my son the Police party sarcastically stated that they were hot concerned
about it and that they were following orders of their senior—Collector of
Jhunjhunu, Dr. Manjeet Singh.

Sir, this is a clear case of breach of privilege of my rights as a Member
of Parliament and as such I request the House through you to look inte
this matter with a view to take immediate and strict action against the
District Collector, Jhunjhunu (Rajasthan) in order that privileges of
Members of Parliament are protected and uncalled for humiliation from
prejudiced actions of officers is spared in future.

The action taken by Privilege Committee of the House against the
District Collector, Jhunjhunu (Rajasthan) may kindly be made known to
all the Members of Parliament also.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,
Sd~
(SIS RAM OLA)
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December 09, 1999

- The Hon’ble Speaker,
Lok Sabha,
Parliament House,
NEW DELHI-110 001.

SumigcT:—Breach of MP's Privilege by Collector Thunjhunu (Rajasthan)
Respected Sir,

I wish to draw your kind attention to my earlier letters dated December
- 08, 1998, March 18, 1999 and April 13, 1999 regarding breach of MP’s
privileges committed by the then Collector JThunjhunu (Rajasthan) and his
team mates who raided my place to stay during election period without any
basis but with a view to damage my prestige in the eyes of my constituents,

The details of what really happened has been amply given in my earlier
letters mentioned above.

I am writing this jetter to again draw your kind attention to this case in
order that you may kindly do expeditious justice to me—a Member of
Parliament and deliver punishment to the guilty officers. Such a justice on
your part would regain me my lost prestige and would alse set a worthy
example to others that elected members cannot be handled like a common

criminal by the government administration in far of districts of the country.

Incidentally, T would like to mention that Government of Rajasthan
have submitted a report, on this incidence, to you. A copy of the report
given to me by you is attached. This report is absolutely incorrect as it
mentions that no such incident happened. However, the report also
mentions that an FIR has been lodged at Police Station Jhunjhunu on the
incident. The FIR No. is 339/99. The registration of FIR and its mention
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in government of Rajasthan report is a glaring example of casualness with
which the report has been prepared by the Government. This has basically
been done to protect the guilty officers who indulge bluntantily in breach of
privileges enjoyed by Members of Parliament.

I am again enclosing photo copies of the news-items regarding happening
of this incidence which appeared in National and State newspapers. The
incident was covered by prestigious papers such as Hindustan Times,
Hindustan, Dainik Navjyoti, Dainik Bhaskar, Rajasthan Patrika and
Rashtriya Sahara. It is amply clear from these news reports that
unprovoked uncalled for raid by the then Collector Jhunjhunu, Dr. Manjit
Singh and his team has damaged me politically and has tarnished my public
image. I had built a clean public image dedicated to social works over a
period of 50 years because of which I was awarded Padam Shree long back
in the year 1968. I had impeccable performance as a Minister in the State
Government of Rajasthan for over a period of 25 years and also as a
Minister in the Union Cabinet.

1 am humbly submitting to you; Sir, that you being constitutional
custodian to protect the privileges of Members of Parliament, this case
requires your immediate attention in order that the same is forwarded %o
Privileges Committee of the Parliament for further action. This would be a
first step towards saving the democratic institutions from rackless terror of
the state itself.

I, therefore, again request you to kindly spare your valuable time for
th:s case and send the same to the Privileges Committee. As delay is
causing me immense harm socially and politically. Besides, I am still being
looked down and laughed at by the Officers who had indulged in this
incident and remain unpunished iill today almost after one year of its
happening.

Look forward to your kind help in the matter.
With respectful regards,

Yours sincerely,

Sd.
(SIS RAM OLA)
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No. 124/22/98-AVD.1
Government of India
Ministry of Personnel, Public Grievances & Pensions
(Department of Personnel & Training)

New Delhi, dated the Mirch, 2000

OFFICE MEMORANDUM

SUBJEr'T— Notice of question of privilege dated 9.12. 1999 g:ven by
‘Shri Sis Ram Ola, MP against District Collector, Jhunjhunu,
Rajasthan for having allegedly ordered for search of his room
in ‘Shekhawati Hotel' during his stay there with a view to
malign his repwtation.

The undersigned is directed to refer to the Lok Sabha Secretariat U.O.
No. 4/27/99/LB-I{(Priv) dated 16-2-2000 on the above subject and to
forward herewith a copy of the Rajasthan Government’s letter No.
F.11{4)Home-V/98 dated 29-2-2000 along with the report of the Divisional
Commissioner, Jaipur dated 24-2-2000 for their consideration.

This has the approval of MOS(PP).

Sd/

(Smt. Valsala Hariharan)

Under Secretary to the Govt. of India
Tele. 3794799

Lok Sabha Secretariat

(Legistative Branch-I}
Néw Delhi.
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Government of Rajasthan
Home (Group-V) Department

No. F. 11(4)Home-V/98 Jaipur, Dated 2%th Feb., 2000

Shri D.C. Gupta, :

Addl. Secretary (S&V)

Government of India

Department of Personnel & Training,

Ministry of Personnel, Pub. Grievances & Pensmn
NEW DELHI.

SumJECT: Prw;[ege Notice given by. Sfm Sis Ram Ola, MP., against rhe
District Col!ecror, Jhunjhunu.

Sir,
I am directed to refer to the D.O. letter No. 124/22/98 AVD.1
dated 23.1.99, another letter of even number dated 21.1.2000 and D.O.

Jetter of even number dated 9th Feb., 2000 and to enclose the reply of the
State Government which was sent to you on 12.1.99.

Shri Sis Ram Ola, Member of Parliament (Lok Sabha) has in his letter
dated 9.12.99 addressed to Hon'ble Speaker, Lok Sabha stated that the
report of the State Government mention that no such incident happened
In the report of the State Government Di. 12.1.99 a copy of which is
enclosed, it is mentioned that Sub-Divisional Magistrate and Dy,
Superintendent of Police had gome to Hotel Shekhawati Heritage to
enquire when information was received that some people from Delhi have

‘reached here with 40-50 lacs rupees with a view to influence the election in
Jhunjhunu. Hence, it is clear that State Government has not denied the
happening of this incident. In fact the State Government has also ordered
an enquiry into the incident by Divisional Commissioner, Jaipur Division, .
Jaipur, Rajasthan. The Divisional Commissioner has submitted his inquiry
report on 25.2.2000, a copy of which is enclosed. It is mentioned in the
report that search was conducted at Hotel Shiv Shekhawati on the night of
21.11.98 by Shri T.C. Bohra the then Returning Officer (SDM), Jhunjhunu
with the intention of tracing out black money which was apprehended to
be used in the ensuing Vidhan Sabha Election. There was no malafide
intention on the part of the then Collector to instruct the SDO verbally to
conduct this raid. Rather the said action was bonafide to ensure fair & iree
election in Jhunjhunu district and search operation was organised to ensure
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compliance of model code of conduct as desired by the “People’s
Representative Act.” '

It is also true that FIR No. 339/98 was lodged at Police Station Kotwali,
Jhunjhunu on the written report of Shri Sis Ram Ola. In this case
statements of some witnesses have been recorded. Despite several notices,
witnesses Shri Safjan Singh, Shri Prasant Kumar have not turned up to give
the statement. Similarly, statements of some of the officers are still to be
recorded. The Superintendent of Police has been directed to complete the
investigation soon. ~

It may be worth mentioning that Shri Sis Ram Ola had also made a
complaint to Election Commission of India. It is important to note that
starting from announcement of election schedule and upto the
announcement of election results all officers connected with election duties
are deemed to be on deputation with Election Commission and Election
Commission is authorised to take action against the officials if there are
complaint against them. The complaint was dealt with in the Election
Commission and the outcome may be ascertained from the Commission.

Yours faithfully,

Sd/- :
Dy. Seccretary to the Govt.



GOVERNMENT OF RAJASTHAN
HOME (GR. 5) DEPARTMENT

F. 11(4) HOME-5/98 Jaipur, dated 12 Jan, 1999
To,

Shri V., Lakshmij Ratan

Addl. Secretary (5&V),

Govt. of India,
New Delhi.

Dear Sir, _ _

With reference to your D.O. No. 12422/98-AVDT. dt.
December 22, 1998 addressed to the Chief Secretary, I am directed to
enclose a factual report on the notice of Breach of Privilege by Shri Sis
Ram Ola, Member of Parliament (Lok Sabha). . :

Sd-
Dy. Secretary Home (Security)
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. OFFICE OF THE DIVISIONAL COMMISSIONER, JATPUR
No: F. 1(3)(31) PS/DCI/99/760 Date 24.2.2000

The Chief Secretary,
Govt. of Rajasthan,
JAIPUR
Subject: Enguiry report regarding Breach of Privilege of Sh. Shish Ram
Ola, M.P. by the then Collector, Jhunjhun.

Ref: Spl. Secretary to Govt., Home (Group 5) Deptt., Govt. of Raj.,
Jaipur [etter No. F. 11(4) Home-5/98 dated 11.12.98, 4.2.2000 &
10.2.2000,

Respected Sir,

With regard to the subject and letters referred above, it is to submit that
the factual reply in this connection has already been sent to you by
shri Manjit Singh. As directed, the fact finding enquiry was got conducted.
The content of the enquiry report in brief are as under.

Shri Tikam Chand Bohra, SDO, Jhunjhunu the then Returning Officer
received instructions in the night of 21.11.98 from the then Collector Shri
Manjit Singh that some outsiders are¢ staying in Hotel Shive Shekhawati
with Rs. 40 to 50 lacs of black money to be used in the ensuing Vidhan
Sabha to tilt the election results. The basis of this information was an
anonymous telephonic call received by the Collector. Shri Bohra alongwith
Shri Rajendra Kumar, Dy. S.P. Jhunjhunu conducted search operations at
Hotel Shekhawati. Thereafter an enquiry and search was conducted in
another Hotel namely Hotel Shekhawati Heritage. There in Room. No. 14
Shri Mishrimal Jain, Resident of Bombay tried to scuttle down tlie search
procedings & even dared to teardown the search proceedings. Shri Shis
Ram Ola who was also staying in the same hotel, on his arrival raised
objections. over the search operations and even questioned the authority of
SDM Jhunjhunu in organising search campaign at Hotel Shekhawati
Heritage without serving search warrant to him. When Collector & SDO
Thunjhunu came to know about the fact of Sh. Shish Ram ji Ola staying in
the Hotel Shekhawati Heritage, the search operation was closed. FIR was
atso lodged by Sh. Shish Ram ji Ola in the concerned police station. The
final report on the basis of FIR is yet to be received.

Having after analysing the facts and circumstinces of this incident I am
of the view, that the aforesaid search was conducted™ at Hotel
Shiv Shekhawati on the night of 21.11.98 by Sh. T.C. Bohra the then
Returning Officer (SDM) Jhunjhunu with the intention of tracing out black
money which was apprehended to be used in the ensuing Vidhan Sabha
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Election. There was no malafide intention on the part of the then Collector
to instruct the SDO verbally to conduct this: raid Rather the said action
was bonafide to ensure fair & free elections in Jhunjhunu district and
search operation was organised to ensure compliance of model code of
conduct as desired by the “People’s Representative Act.”

Another issue involved in the matter is the Breach of Privilege of the
Member of Parliament. The privileges of the Members of the Parliament
are grantéd so that they may be able to perform their duties in Parliament
without any hinderance. I am submitting the important privileges of
Members of Parliament, which are as under:—

1. Constitutional provision (Article 104):
(i) Freedom of speech in Parliament

(ii) Immunity to 2 member from any proceedings in any court in -
respect to anything said or any vote given by him in Parliament
-or in any Committee thereof.

2. Privileges specified in Statutes [Book page No. 204 (i)}

Freedom from arrest of members in civil cases during the
continnance of the session of the House and forty days before its
commencement and forty days after its conclusion.

3. Privileges specified in the Rules of Procedure:

(1) Immediate information of thc arrest detennon conviction,
- imprisonment and release of member to House:

{ii) Exemption of a member from service of legal process and arrest
within the precincts of the House.

(ili) Prohibition of disclosure of the proceedings or decisions of a
secret sitting of the House.

4. Privileges based upon precedents:

Members of the House cannot be compelled to give evidence or to
produce documents in courts of law, relating to the proceedings of
the House.

The aforesaid privileges are not although exhaustive hencc it is

for the Sansad to decide finally whether there has been any breach

~ of privileges of Members of Parliament or not by way of holding

an enquiry as contemplated in the Constitution of India and in the
provisions mentioned above,

~ In view of the above constitutional and legal perspective, apparerly
there was no Breach of Privilege of Member of Parliament (Sh. Shish Ram
Olaji) by the then Collector, Shri Manjeet Singh.

So far.as the allegation of defamation is raised 'By ‘Sh. Shish Ram Olaji,
there is a legal remedy available in the relevant provisions of the Act to
which he can avail in the appropriate court of law as per laws and
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procedures laid down in this regard, being a citizen of the country against
a citizen of this country. _.

The progress in the matter of FIR lodged in the police station on the
basis of the report by Sh. Shish Ram Olaji and Sh. Mishrimalji Jain is to
be furnished by the Home Deptt,, Govt. of Rajasthan, Jaipur.

The enquiry report is submitted for your kind perusal and necessary

_action. . - o

Yours faithfully,

Sd/-

(DHARM SINGH SAGAR)
DIVISIONAL COMMISSIONER,
JAIPUR.




APPENDIX VII
(See para 26 of the Report)

CONFIDENTIAL
BY SPL. MESSENGER

ELECTION COMMISSION OF INDIA
Nirvachan Sadan, Ashoka Road, New Delh-110001
No. 61/RJ1/2000/WS-1/2057 Dated: 25-4-2000
To o

Shri V.K. Sharma,
Deputy Secretary
Lok Sabha Secretariat
(Legislative Branch-I)
New Delhi.

SusiecT: General Election to Rajasthan Legislative Assembly, 1998 —
Notice of Privilege dated 9-12-99 given by Shri Sis Ram Ola, MP
against the Collector of Jhunjhunu.

Sir,

I am directed to refer to LSS UQO No. 4/29/99/LB-1(Priv), dated
6-4-2000 on the subject cited and to state that a letter dated 20-11-1998 was
received at the time of General Elections to Rajasthan State Legislative
Assembly in November, 1998, from Shri Sis Ram Ola, MP wherein he
complained against the District Collector of JThunjhunu for alleged search
of the room in Sekhawati Hotel in Jhunjhunu on 21-11-1998,

The Commission has not conducted any separate enquiry into the matter
in view of the fact that the jurisdiction of Commission in such maitters is
pending in Supreme Court and as such the question of providing any
report of the same does not arise.

“Yours faithfully,

Sd/-
(C.R. BRAHMAM)
SECRETARY
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APPENDIX-VIII
(See para 78 of the Report) fegem, faeeit)
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